
• • 11 00 

m 
:0 
1-'· 
1./l 
1-'· 1 notice seeking death penalty filed in this 
10 

case. It was just 

~ 2 not filed under the time const,..,.ints nf <-ho ~ ""n .... .... 
0 ~-

0 3 on file and active at this time and we intend to pursue that. w 
00 
0 4 I'm not sure --
0' 

5 THE . Jlut._ rl oP"' __±haf:_ _nn±3 ~ .£ul£!-ll ... 
6 requirements of the new 250? The new 250 death aggravating 

7 circumstance notice is more involved than the old Rule 250. 

8 __MR . 
_L h .. l ; "'""' -""-'- -+ . '-'--'-

~ .. ~~-
9 The other requirement that I know we have not met to date is 

10 the one that requires a filing with the Court I believe five 

11 davs orior _to_ t-,..; "1 1 ""; ·+ ... ,. - --.~ .... -~ '-"" 
12 evidence will be presented at a penalty phase. 

13 That we can comply with when it comes time in 

14 " ,,..,,~ .. but "'"' F~~ " T I 

' ~V ma.n,~ QVU<~ •• anu 

15 of statement at time of initial appearance, which can't be done 

16 now. 

__l2 ""'"' . -->.L .... _,. . 
·••-•• -- "UJ'Q UL<..~L <-ue l:~J.~ng 

18 of the Information or the Indictment, the state must file in 

19 the District Court a notice of intent to seek the death 

20_ .,,.,,.l-1-v -'l'h ..... 
,~ Y•• _,,LYVYL.~ng c~rcumst:ances 

21 which the State intends to prove, which that's no change, and 

22 allege with specificity the facts on which the State will rely ,, _± "" ~ -.r~- - -· -.. ---··--· 
24 MR. GAMMICK: Okay. We'll review that and insure 

25 that we do comply. 
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m 
:0 
1-'· 
1./l 

then there's 15-day's notice 1-'· 1 THE COURT: And the 
10 

~ 2 for the oA. .... nor i r!A ... ••• , 
'' . ' . 

0 . ~~ ~L .L l..LflQ 

0 3 that there's good cause -- specifically make a record now that w 
00 
0 4 there's good cause for you not to have met that 30-day, but as ---.1 

5 0 f --Iaru.lanL __3_()j, h --'li:Ul_ '-=> ..... -±1- ... 
• -- . ~ 

. 
6 So the late notice provision which allows you 15 

7 days to amend your notice of intent to seek death penalty 

_8_ L d _ru:,_ ,, 1 i ..... -"' \.±}, "" -- ~~-· 

9 MR. GAMMICK: Okay. We will do that, your Honor. 

10 THE COURT: And then that was my concern, because 

11 _it- I"- " 1 i.f:±l ..... . 
oou ---- LC'i'•-• -·--oo uoes appear ~o 

12 be different than the original Rule 250, so just go ahead and 

13 review that, but you have as though you were filing your 

14 _i orli ,., 
Ju~u ~ ... L~~L.i..c.c 1-ne ua~.es. 

15 MR. GAMMICK: I understand now. 

16 THE COURT: Okay. And does that make sense to you, 

_1'1_ Mr . . 
18 MR. SPECCHIO: Your Honor, you're relying on the 

19 language that says any case pending on January 30th -- or 

..2.11 ... ·1..1 
., I -· LL V>U er ·"'~ 

21 THE COURT: Right, 

22 MR. SPECCHIO: Because I think an argument could be 
.,., -··-- _ .. _ ,_..,.,., ...... .,sn·~ :ra.1..1. unuer the new rulei not that I 

24 have any objection to doing it, but either way, we're fine with 

25 what you just advised Mr. Gammick. 
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[;) 
:0 
1-'· 
1./l 
1-'· 1 I think an argument could be made that this case is 10 

~ ? r"'all» ~n •'- .& ._,_ . , 
0 

.~ ~ .. ~ 0 ~L.l.Ur 

0 
3 to January 30th, but I'm not a legal scholar in that area, but w 

00 
0 4 that's a possibility. But to answer 00 the Court's question, I 

" _dnnt_t h;nr<> = 'H ._.. 
~ , -- . 

6 THE COURT: Okay. The new rule in its application 

7 does indicate that it applies to all new or pending cases, 

" __in_.-.1 '"' 
l+ , .-~~-.:~.:~ .. - -· ~ .. .:_., •u•., "-~P-'-Y .:o cases ~n -, 

9 which the death penalty is or may be sought or has been 

10 imposed, including proceedings that have already started. 
1 , 

___ _.:_.,~ LU ~u= _;_u~=L=o~o UL ue~ng sure t:nat: 

12 there is no issue later, we'll follow the rule and make sure we 

13 abide by it. 

' . •·m, . u1a1.. " ..:J.ne, your 1:10nor. 

15 THE COURT: one of the things that are not required 

16 in the new rule is all the briefings, all those special 
,.., _], 

.___."''-"- an... .._ aJ.a se.: some hear~ng dates --, f -L --
18 down because we thought that was productive previously anyway, 

19 even though it's not mandated by the rule. 
-

~u .L YVU ~ KnOW ~I: sne s nad a chance to come up with 

21 some dates. We set this out a couple of times. You ready? 

22 Also, does counsel wish to continue with the jury 

GJ process .:ne way we d~d J.t in this matter earlier? 

24 MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, I talked to Mr. Hatlestad 

25 and we're doing some research to ensure that a proposal that I 
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[;) 
:0 
1-'· 
1./l 

entirely legal, but considering the 1-'· 1 have for the Court would be 
10 

~ 2 difficult;. • ., .. ,.,,.+ "'" h,.il t-n •+ -~ 
. 

0 
J ., "' -,- - ' 

0 3 what I was going to suggest w to the Court -- again, we are 
00 
0 4 making sure that this is entirely legal -- would be to, if <[) 

5 ~ -- if th .. _deci il ' "" •• d t- " -"""'l'Ln u -±• -~ . ' 
~ -~ 

6 order 200 jurors or whatever the venire panel will be, to break 

7 that up into smaller panels, for instance, 75 or 80 people per 

8 ,, ,.,,.,, t-h .. f;_,..,;rr_ ~, ; .... .. .. . ' r ~·" a 

9 fourth or however many additional panels we need on an on-call 

10 basis, and then the Court set that when we get down to where 

11 ' +- -~ 1 •<'+ !-l _, . , ... ~--~ . . 
12 And then same thing with that panel, if we get down 

13 that far, if there's ten left, then we call the third panel, 

1 A 11 ·"" ...... 
J ·~~, ~vv 1 Jvv 1 ~~~·~~. 

15 By doing that, we're not doing any kind of 

16 alphabetizing or alphabetical breakdown. We're still doing 

17 ,, .... _, .... 
<-u .~.ee.. ....uat: ··~. ..~~., 

18 this would be an appropriate method, but he is going to 

19 double-check just to make sure, and that way would be smaller, 

"'" 
_, -- . 

21 And if we do get a jury fairly early on, then we 

22 don't even have to call the rest of the people, and it would 

---- ~- a .... ~ .. ., "" -~-.:.uuo. we wen" Uirougn to try ~o manage 

24 that many people at one time a lot simpler, and I think it 

25 would make the process go a lot quicker, too. 
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00 
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:0 
1-'· 
1./l 

So you're thinking of only calling 1-'· 1 THE COURT: 75 
10 

~ 2 in the oricrinal nanel but have " L ~·· ,.,,..,.,., nf 7<; ~ .. , ~ ,~ 

0 
0 3 one backup panel of 75? w 
00 
I-' 4 MR. GAMMICK: Well, 75, 80. I'm thinking about the 0 

5 seating_ in the COL _and_ h"vi nn -~ n 1 """""-_f....,.._ .. h~- ~ , 

6 and actually comes down to calling the panel, that they can be 

7 managed a lot easier, a lot quicker instead of taking a half 

8 hour to aet t-h<>m in "nr'l nnt- nf i-ho -~ ........ ~ ~nrl , 1 , -, , ... 
9 go through all the things that we did with 135 people. 

10 THE COURT: Right. 

11 Ml> . .Tn ,+ 1 _,.. ... . , , 
~ -r , '~ 

12 still call a total that should be sufficient to seat a jury in 

13 this case, considering the amount of media and everything it 

1A h" .. h"r'l 

15 And when we go to trial again on this case, I'm 

16 sure it will have a lot of media coverage again. This case has 

17 " 1 nt- _nf_ , .. ,...,~~ ~ --""" .I -~ . ·-·· -· <UJu•u .. 

18 that. 

19 MR. SPECCHIO: Judge, I don't have any problem with 

">n ... ·+ T "' . -· -'· . ........ ., ... uvuo ... ., .... ~ ............. :~:or 

21 about 75 or 80 people. 

22 What I think we should do, though, if you're going 

~~ .. ... ~ 
"' ·~ ... I ... ., ~v CU.!. .L::>V V>. <..Hell! Or 

24 however many, and then tell this group they're coming in the 

25 following Monday, and the next one that they're coming in a 
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• • 16 
00 

[;) 
:0 
1-'· 
1./l 

or any time called by the Court. 1-'· 1 Monday after that, 
10 

~ 2 Thev mav be ,-,;,llAn "'nn t-nln ... h6 .. , ''"' -~ 

0 -' 
0 3 and the purpose being that they should all be admonished at one w 
00 
1-' 4 
1-' 

time before they're let loose on the public. 

5 THE . R i Nht-

6 MR. SPECCHIO: That's the only problem I would 

7 have. 

8 THE . >':n t.rh"' t- ''"'' t.ll'llllrl_ r1. ... ,.'"' ... ,._, .. 
' 

9 down into two panels for filling out the questionnaire. 

10 MR. SPECCHIO: Right. 

11 'T'RR . ... ... , ., . . ., ' ~-- ~··--~~· UJ. 

12 telling both panels to come back Monday morning at 10:00 a.m., 

13 we tell one panel come back Monday morning at ten. 

14 ..., (! • ' ...... ..... 
-- ~v ~= vu ~ . 

15 THE COURT: And the other panel we'd hold on to. 

16 MR. SPECCHIO: I think that would -- we would not 

17 • nu nh; •+ . .± 
~ . 

18 THE COURT: Okay. That would certainly make it 

19 easier on the court staff. 

'>n ~ . . ~uv~,.=~ wu~ J UO> l. DrOUgm. Up • .1 

21 would very much like to revisit that questionnaire as to 

22 whether or not the Court's going to use it, what subjects we're 
.,., 

~ -~ 

' _ .. _ 
UJ. ,,V '- same ques<:J.ons will be 

24 asked again. I think that caused a lot more grief than it 

25 really shed light on. 

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 626-4275 

9ti 9 
2JDC03811 

AA02494



• • 17 00 

~ 
:0 
1-'· 
1./l 1 THE COURT: Actually, I liked it, Mr. Gamrnick. It 1-'· 
10 

2 2 helped me a lot. 
0 
0 3 MR. GAMMICK: I understand, your Honor, and I w 
00 

understand the Court's preference for using them, but I would 
1-' 4 
10 

5 like to revisit as to on what ...,.,,,.., Noi ... ~ ~ ,, crl L 

6 going to ask it this time. We have more experience now with 
7 this one.-

8 THE COURT· r.To11 
T "''-'-'' '"" ·'-' 

'J 

9 that can be raised in our pretrial motion hearing. The clerk 
10 and I have set as -- we have a date that we're going to give 
11 vou for all nretrial mn+-inn~ ... ' ..,,, "' "' :z~~ 

12 to it in the regular course. Then we have a date set for 
13 hearing on those motions. 

14 :l.nn "N"'i .,._ho~of . , , 
,_;_~.l' ror me 100 -= 

15 rerule on everything, but those things you'd like me to 

16 reconsider based upon your experience so far in the case or any 
17 new i rh;,+- rh<> no ". -~ _, , uc .,._..._., ~u ra~se ~10 

18 by that motion date. 

19 Then she'll give us the date for hearing, and by 
20 .. ,.,~.. n"t-" • • .L a.na suom~1010ea ~t: t:o 

21 the Court so that I'll know where you're going. If you want to 
22 have it only saved for oral hearing, note that in your ,, .,,~-.~; "'"'; T<" 

' ,.,., ~u ':JU "'"" ruJ.e on ~t as we 
24 did before without oral hearing, you can say that in your 

25 submission. 
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m 
:0 
1-'· 
1./l 
1-'· 1 Otherwise, all prior motions and rulings will 10 

~ 2 rAm!'!in in Thl ., 
0 .z -- '~.l L ·~ \..!ld\.. .1. 
0 3 revisit an issue or file a new issue, the rulings of the Court w 
00 
I-' 4 from the prior -- from the prior hearings and trial shall all w 

_5_ re:main_ in_ _n. -' • .., ____ .:,_,. Q~vu~ ""a"r 

6 MR. GAMMICK: No. 

7 MR. SPECCHIO: No, your Honor. 

_a_ "'""' n~ 

w.:.~~ ":J1Ve us -. -··-
9 MR. GAMMICK: While the Court's making orders on 

10 this, too, we would also request that all witnesses that have 

11 1- _, . --- , ~~ '- ... u'" ~..ae ::n~a t:e s :lC:I_e, be 

12 held to their subpoenas for the new trial date. I'm assuming 

13 that's going to be at 10:00 a.m. again. 

1A 
"··~ . 

'"'"'• -'-'- -'-0· 

15 MR. SPECCHIO: Same. for the defense witnesses, your 
16 Honor. 

_1_'1_ 
- . ---~.z - ... e "'curt: w:t_,~:_l order that all 

18 witnesses previously subpoenaed are held to those original 

19 subpoenas. Their appearance in court is continued until the 
-"-" 

-- --·- - ·.:. .. _._I wu.LCu C.lle C.1.er"- W~J.J. now give us_ The clerk 

21 will give us all the dates at one time. If you have any 

22 conflicts based on your schedule, please let the clerk know. 

-- ·.ln-" : ALL mo~1ons are to be filed ~ AI!rll 

24 15th, 1999. The hearing on submitted motions will be June 1st, 
25 1999 at nine o'clock. Jury selection will be August 30th at 
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~ 
:0 
1-'· 
1./l 
1-'· 1 10:00 a.m. and 
10 

10:30. Jury selection of jurors that do not 

2 2 come on Mondav t-h,. 1 n+·h •.• ll 1 ~ n 

0 -.. £HU ~~ ~< H U . 
0 3 THE COURT: That's if we use a questionnaire. w 
00 
1--' 4 That's the questionnaire, swearing of jurors, initial roll ,p 

5 calls. 

6 MR. GAMMICK: could I have those dates again, 

7 please? 

8 'T'Hl? r"T .l?Rl<" • "' ~- . ' , ... _;_vu <,~u"'""-_;_vuualres, . 
·~ 

9 August 30th at ten o'clock and 10:30. Additional jury 

10 selection questionnaires, September 2nd at ten o'clock. Any 
11 arltHt:inn"l mn+-< 'l' L ~ -.- .:na <H .. J.J.!UU a .. m. 
12 Any additional exhibits that need to be marked will be 

13 September 2nd at 2:00 p.m. Trial will begin September 7th at 
14 1n•nn " m 

15 THE COURT: That last hearing, September 2nd in the 
16 morning, that's only if there's something that comes up right 
17 hcTn'l"<> '~, .,, .., -~ . 

<.-Hd.<.- ,yvu ve I:l.leu oy Aprl.l 15th 
18 will all be resolved in June. 

19 MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, I would indicate at this 
?l'l 

... _ .. , ... - "'"'"',!,' cu..L exnl.ol.l:S that have been marked 

21 so far marked in that order and just leave it as that, and if 
22 we have any additional exhibits, we'll take care of it on the 
.,., ~ .~ .~ 

~. . 
24 THE COURT: Okay. 

25 MR. GAMMICK: And I would also ask, Friday when we 

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS {775) 626-4275 

fj)_ 

2JDC03814 

AA02497



• • 20 
00 

[;) 
:0 
1-'· 
1./l 

1 had our hearing, we had two exhibits marked, B and c, the 1-'· 
10 

~ 2 audiotape and the videotane. mh t.T.,,..., nricrin"l~ T ,, rl 

0 
0 
w 3 ask for the court permission to have those released at this 
00 
I-' 4 time so we could make copies for both the State and the Ul 

5 defense, and then we can __return t:n~__cnn ·+- ~· _..., 

6 copies are made. 

7 THE COURT: Any objection? 

8 MR. SP . No ~,.. 

9 THE COURT: Okay. You may -- the originals will be 

10 provided to you for purposes of copying, and then provide the 

11 oriqinals back to "~-~h ... 

12 MR. GAMMICK: Yes, your Honor. 

13 THE COURT: Is there any problem with this briefing 

14 schennlp? 

15 MR. GAMMICK: If I may have just a moment, your 

16 Honor, I don't believe so. 

17 --'l'HR . ,., "" 4 ,_, 1 _,, . .. 
18 MR. GAMMICK: The motions are due on April 18th? 

19 THE CLERK: 15th. 

20 "'"" '"' .. . . :r v~ • 

21 MR. SPECCHIO: Right after you file your income 

22 tax, come over and file. 

?~ ?.In . . .J.UUJ\. __':I_OOu W~l:O US, your 

24 Honor. 

25 THE COURT: Great. Thank you, counsel. Then we'll 
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m 
:0 
1-'· 
1./l 

Specchio. 1-'· 1 see you -- yes, Mr. 
10 

~ 2 MR . ... , .. ~ 
0 

J • J -- .... un 

0 3 Friday, the State - we 1 ve kind of had an open agreement as far w 
00 
I-' 4 as discovery is concerned. Is the Court going to consider an 0' 

5 order _in __±his_ __case_ .±hat ""'' -"<At I-LL . ., _.._., _.. . 
~ ... ~~··· 

6 somebody has to compare the written with the oral so that we 

7 don't do this in September again, because I can't take any more 

_a shots _in__the_ _about .. , . 
9 THE COURT: At this time you're requesting a copy 

10 of everything? 

11 ,.,., 
"' . . , , , - _) ~~~ ~~ ... ~ uuwan .ue~ng 

12 has got to look, other than the one that transcribed, has got 

13 to look at -- listen to the thing and watch the pages. I mean, 

14 '""' -~ "' J , .... -:~=~ ~- ~ .. ~~ , anu .._ m sure ~ere's 

15 probably a lot of errors in there. 

16 And if they're minor and don't mean anything, it's 
_l_'Z_ -"""'C>bl ... '_,£_ • cL 

e <-ua_~-_ we ran ~nto last I ·- ~ 

18 week, then I have a real problem again. 

19 I'm just wondering if you want to at least consider 

--"-"" •• ... - ,.=~ ~~~ ~ .. ~ <-apes o.._ a.L.L 1:ne statements that we 

21 have or, I don't know, somebody should be listening to these 

22 things. I didn't have them or I would have listened, but I 
.,., ' --. "'"' o.o.Lng ~..na1:. 

24 THE COURT: As I understand it, there was an open 

25 file and anything you requested, the state would provide you a 
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~ 
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1-'· 
1./l 

1 copy of or you could listen to it wherever the evidence was 1-'· 
10 

2 2 held. Do I understanrl i-h,.i- _, 
? 

0 
.. 

0 3 MR. GAMMICK: Yes, w your Honor, we did. We made the 
00 

available. to give 
1-' 4 tapes Any requests would have been honored ---.1 

5 them to the defense ll.« T ,.,;"' <.>o rH N , .. 
-r-.1. ~'" ·~· 

6 ourselves due to the volume of paperwork and everything. 

7 These transcripts are not certified. We have seen 

8 errors in t:h<"m Wol~o "'~•' ., .. .,. ~ULO n 

9 to see if we can't remedy this situation. The damn budget gets 

10 in the middle of it. 

11 llco 1',.,.. " "" 
. _,. . 

I 
I >.L.L CQY,l' ~a.Lr..CY QJJVU '-

12 just going ahead and copying all the tapes in this case, both 

13 the state and the defense, and furnish them entirely. I know 

14 W"' nnn't-~ -- ,,,;,..,_, i-h ~ 

=~c .. v.:.cw;, L.llal:O w.,re acne ana 

15 the number of tapes,. I know we don't have the personnel or the 

16 time for the detectives to sit down and go through each and 

17 ,.; n1o . ... ...... 
<Oco 

18 So if Mr. Specchio has ones he wants to check or 

19 particular ones, we'll make -- we'll furnish him with copies of 
20 ....... ~ .. T<> "" -· ~ ~~"'c UUL. DUCLC t:ney re 

21 understandable, we'll make the originals available so they can 

22 have an opportunity to at least go over and listen to them or 
.,.,. .. ,. 

.:. .. auy prooJ.em . ... 
24 THE COURT: Is there any problem just copying every 

25 tape that was made? 
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• • w • m • 5 
::J 1 issue at the last hearing. 1-'· 
IJl ;< 

1-'· . 2 MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, that is my concern. 10 l 

~~ 
wl LII 1vu. ;:,pecchlo, _l:__E_on' t know if there is (Jl ~ -'-" 

0' 
wl 4 really an issue here. But it has been raised on the record, <D 
01 
00 5 and I would rather address it sooner as opposed to later. 

v .L.L L11ere lS any klnd of evaluations or anvthina _,_ _, T 

7 would like to do that early on rather than getting closer to 

8 trial date. Whatever the Court and Mr. Specchio would like 
~ to work out with that I'm amenable t-r~ "'nut-hin .... -"' 

10 discuss it today or if you want a couple weeks or whatever 

11 would be fine. 

12 THE CilllRT.· T~nrT T 

13 Mr. Specchio hasn't had an opportunity to visit with 

14 Mr. Vanisi in the last month or so --

15 MR iln· v. '<= 
' ~ .LV.L C.UC 

16 record. I'd indicate the last time I spoke with Mr. Vanisi 

17 at the jail was on July 21st. He was transferred I think a 

1R 
"""'' l .£--' 1 .. . 

19 On August llth, I did go to the prison to see 

20 him. I left my office at 9:00 o'clock in the morning, I was 
?1 ' ·'· .:. •• •••J V.L.L.:.vc ac. .L~;.ou, cl!IU .L spoKe Wlt:n Mr. vanlSl for 

22 12 minutes. So it took me three and a half hours round trip 

23 and I got to talk to him for 12 minutes. That is one of the 
-"'-"- __,__,_ 

-'- uavc Wlc.u IllS uelng at: tne prison. -·· 
25 I have not had a lot of time to talk to him 
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• • Will .. ·~ 
[;)'. 0 

::J 1 since July 21st. Today is September 4th. 1-'· 
IJl 
1-'· 2 I think it would probably be best if I did talk 10 

~ ., L' 

C1l. LllC: i a_;_.L De Lore j_ suoml L any (1 - "~"' ~ ~~ .. 
0 
w 4 
<D 

recommendation to the Court as to that issue. 
01 

5 THE COURT: We would want that. I agree with 0 

_L_ 
~ 

··~. Ll1aL we uo neeu LO c.Lear this up either with 

7 affirmative representations by you after you have had an 

8 opportunity to discuss issues with Mr. Vanisi and that you 

"' can assure 1:ne c..ourt that you have no doubts about the iSSll<=> 

10 with regard to competency, or that you may still have some 

11 lingering doubts and we'll order a psychiatric evaluation. 

l~ I current~ have a Petrocelli hF>Ari no _se±___for 

13 September 28th prior to another case starting, another 

14 murder case starting Tuesday. We haven't called the jury 

15 for that d~ So I think iL """ """t- "' hP~ · +-> • -
16 around 3:00 o'clock on the 28th, it will be the Petrocelli 

17 hearing on that matter would be resolved. Are you 

18 i'lVriilAhlF>? 

19 MR. SPECCHIO: What day is that? 

20 THE COURT: That is a Monday. It's actually 

?1 t-h T '1-
~1 • 

22 MR. SPECCHIO: I think that's fine, Your Honor. 

23 I'll check my calendar when I go back. I didn't bring it 

?~ '+-1- _I_l_lJ_ --"--'- -"- _;__,_ '--""'- s noL. convenlenL. . 
J ~-~~ ~ .. ~ ~· 

25 THE COURT: If that is not available we'll get 

.n !'"' VRUJ\ l'l!;KOi ( I U.<) ~-6560 
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• • Wfll 
• 

[;); < I 

::J 1 Mr. Gammick and the clerk on the phone and try to come up 1-'· 
IJl 
1-'· 2 with another time. 10 

~ 
(1 

~ ''"'• LU; .o:uu 0 Cl_OCK on the 28th? 
0 
GJ 4 THE COURT: Yes . ..Q. 
(ji 

d' 5 MR. SPECCHIO: I think that's fine. 

v Ln<:. : rmu Mr. Gammick, you can assist us. 

7 If in talking to your staff -- Mr. Barb is handling the case 

8 that we're doing the Petrocelli hearing on. If it looks 

" .LlKe tnat nearing will be concluded before 3:00 it wcml rl 

10 assist the sheriff in transporting. If you determine they 

11 are finished, we can have this hearing earlier in the day. 

12 Please let us know. 

13 MR. GAMMICK: That is currently scheduled on 

14 the 28th, Your Honor? 

15 THE _ye_s 1\nut-hi nrr o~ • 1 ') 

16 MR. SPECCHIO: I think that's it, Your Honor. 

17 MR. GAMMICK: Thank you, Your Honor. 

18 'T'Hl? •N ot ,.. : :t . - ~~ LU L . 
19 

20 

?1 

22 

23 

_2A_ 

25 
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((! 

~- STATE OF NEVADA, ) 
IJl ) 
!--'· 
10 COUNTY OF WASHOE. ) 

~ ~" ~- . ~- ,.., "- ·'-- ,.., n. ,rt-or 

(1 .Lr -="= • • , ..., 
0 
w of the Second Judicial District Court of the State of 
..0 
(7> 

I-' Nevada, in and for the County of Washoe, do hereby certify: 

"· ' ~ -" 1uac: .L <00> p.!.CCOCUL .LH . 

above-entitled Court and took stenotype notes of the 

proceedings entitled herein, and thereafter transcribed the 

same into typewrltlng as nereln appear,, 

That the foregoing transcript is a full, true 

and correct transcription of my stenotype notes of said 

oroceedings. 

DATED: At Reno, Nevada, this 14th day of 

September, 1998. 

g~-:DiL 
lCOTf" U ' ~m' rrR No. 57 

·- ~~" r-cc" 
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' 00:' I c.- !I r.l! 
~'" '1 {I ' '} ~--·· l....- t<.J 

tf-"'l 1 CASE NO. CR98-0516 
IJl• 

1-'·'' 'Y "98 OCT -1 A1o :tz 
tv'~ 2 DEPT. 4 
c_,:l 

.. 
t-i ., 
o;l 3 BET1\'1:. J. LEWIS. CLER!( 
o; B'i --~. w· ~.----.. . -~ 

'-f): 4 OEPHTY 
w: 
0' 5 IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA 

6 IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE 

7 BEFORE THE HONORABLE CONNIE STEINHEIMER, DISTRICT JUDGE 

8 

n mu"' ""' ""'"~'"'~ . 
10 Plaintiff, : 

11 -vs- : STATUS HEARING 

~- ~n 1n~n 

~~ ' 
. -.. ' 

13 Defendant. : Reno, Nevada 

14 : 

.l::> 

16 APPEARANCES: 

17 FOR THE STATE: RICHARD A. GAMMICK 
Washoe County D~str~ct Attorney 

18 DAVID A. STANTON 
Deputy District Attorney 

19 Washoe County Courthouse 
Reno, Nevada 

20 

21 FOR THE DEFENDANT: MICHAEL R. SPECCHIO 
Washoe County Public Defender 

22 STEPHEN GREGORY 
Deputy Public Defender 

..,., nn~ c{~~~~ 

"D~nn ~T=u~rb 

24 
THE DEFENDANT: SIAOSI VANISI 

25 
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. • • co 
(;I(·· ~ 

" ::JI!\1 

1-'· l 
IJl 

RENO, NEVADA, MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 28, 1998, 3:10 P.M. 

1-'· 
10 2 -coo-
~I 
(1 3 
0 
w 
oD 4 THE COURT: This is the time set for continued 
w 
---.1 5 status hearing. I think our topic of conversation today was 

6 aoina to be the orderina or not of psychiatric evaluations. 

7 Let the record reflect the defendant is present 
' 

8 with counsel, and the State's represented. 

0 "'' 

10 MR. SPECCHIO: Yes, Your Honor. 

ll THE COURT: Do you have any objection to the court 

~ .L ' ' ~· ~ +-' .? 
~~ ,., ... ':t' 

13 MR. SPECCHIO: No, Your Honor. If the Court is so 

14 inclined, I have no opposition to it. 

15 I would 1nct1cate to tne cour<: <:na<: l<:'S no<: our 

16 intention to go forward in that area, but if the Court wants 

17 to order it, we have no problem with it. 

18 THE COURT: Upon my looking at the file and 

19 reviewing what was said at the last hearing, I think that for 

20 the abundance of caution to make sure that there's no 

21 question later, prior to going forward with the oral hearings 

22 that we have set in November, I'd like to have a psychiatric 

..,.., , . .. ... .+-< ~- +-h~+- in F"rot- Mr U"nicd ;., 

24 competent to assist counsel and proceed. So I'm going to go 

25 ahead and do that. 

.u \ IV~J ~~~-v~vv 

772-
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• • w)'J 
~:· ' 

~ 

::f .. ;· 
1-'· 1 I'll 
IJl 

appoint two psychologists or psychiatrists to 

1-'· 
2 evaluate him with that in mind, 10 and we will get a return date 

2; 
(1; ~ towards the end of October. I want to get it in plenty of 
o, 
Wi 4 time before our November hearing so that we can continue to oD; 
w 
00 5 proceed the way we are. 

6 MR. SPECCHIO: Okav. 

7 THE COURT: I don't know if the court clerk today 

8 has had a chance to get that date. 

a 
"'''"' ~T ~~>T ' v. '" "' ..... . _ ... .... 

" 
10 the date of November 6th at three o'clock. 

11 THE COURT: How does that look for counsel? 

·~ •m ~ ~ ,, -'> T 
. -. . 

' 'u~-.c, 

13 THE COURT: Certainly. 

14 MR. SPECCHIO: That's fine. That's Friday? 

.l!:> Tna1:· s r~ne . TnanKs, c~uage. 

16 THE COURT: Is that all right with you, 

17 Mr. Gammick? 

18 MR. GAMMICK: That would be fine, Your Honor. 

19 THE COURT: Do you have any objection to this 

20 procedure? 

21 MR. GAMMICK: No, Your Honor, I have -- I don't 

22 think we have a stake in this. I think it's between the 

.,.., ria<' ~nrt +-ha 

24 THE COURT: Is there anything else that we should 

25 discuss today? 

oO>-l.L"""'- nLVfiUfi \ /U<lJ ~.l"-b!:>f:>U 
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• • w 
m::· ~: .5 

::JI): 
1-';:l' 
(!)~' 

1 MR. STANTON: Your Honor, having had some 

1-'· 
10 2 experience in the past couple of years with a couple of death 
~ 
(1 3 penalty cases that involved psychJ.atrJ.c evaluatJ.ons, I'd ask 
0 
w 
..0 4 two things of the Court . 
w 
..0 

5 Number is if could establish on the record one you 

(; rhA ho<o: i <0: nf vnn .~. ·inn it. Snecificallv whether or not 

7 it's borne out of anything you have observed of the 

8 defendant's demeanor and appearance and behavior in this 

~ ~~ .~ ~~ . ' .. ,.. ... .olo ,+- T ... ,. 
0 ~· 

10 from the Court in the previous hearings was things that had 

11 been said in court as opposed to your observations of the 

_L.< , L.HctL. yuu '-"'"'-'- AH c· ·~~~ .. ~~ 

13 necessary. 

14 THE COURT: That is in fact the Court's position. 

15 I haven't observed anythJ.ng about Mr. VanJ.sJ. t:nat: wou.1o .1eao 

16 me to believe that he isn't able to assist counsel, that he 

17 in any way isn't competent. It has nothing to do with my 

18 observations of him in court or his demeanor. 

19 It has do to with statements that have been made at 

?n nrinr hA,.rinn<o: +h"+ T .. ,..,~,. i+'s imnortant to evaluate 

21 Mr. Vanisi for these purposes, and it's only based on those 

22 statements that I am ordering this. 

: -L ~I ~.- "' ~· 0 , 0 

24 MR. STANTON: The second item, Your Honor, relative 

25 to the return date, is that the date that the Court is going 

::; .l l>i<KA N !> V fiU.tlo "'"'" \1 u.o 1 .>.<,-o"ou 

774-
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• • Ul 
' 

(;;'o' 4 ,, 
::Jill 
1-'::r 1 to order that the reports be presented to this Court? 
IJl 
1-'· 
10' 2 THE COURT: No, that's the date we will have an c., I 
HI 
(1~ 3 oral hearina. If there's anyone that wants to contest that 
o· w: 

the determinations that are made by the psychologist or <D' 4 
,p 
Q •. 

5 psychiatrist, have to notify the court prior to that date you 

"' "'" ... "' .. .. ,,..,~, ,; ~+-~ ~~ +-h~ _,_,; ~+-~; =+~ .- -. 
7 present to testify at that time. We will order that the 

8 reports be provided to us no later than october 28th, so that 

" yuu w~~~ uav~ ~"~"' ~u a~ ~~a~~ a w~~h. 

10 MR. STANTON: In addition, Your Honor, if the 

11 state, or I'm assuming the defense, wants to traverse the 

12 recommenaa-c~ons ~n -cnere, wouLa 1:ne cour1: oraer aLSO ~ncLuae, 

13 if that occasion arises, that the psychologist present to 

14 counsel the tests that were administered as far as the 

15 questions and the answers that were given by the defendant? 

16 For example, if they were to administer the MMPI to 

17 the defendant as oart of their evaluation that counsel be 

18 able to, if necessary and if requested, request as part of 

19 the Court order to that doctor to divulge the test itself and 

"'" +-h rh " ... o.-1 +-~ ~~" ~f' +-ho +=~+-~ 

21 THE COURT: Normally I wouldn't order that. I 

22 don't know of any reason why I wouldn't order the doctor to 

. . 
"-' U.L' u~.,~ 1..11<1\..o we w .L -'--'- W<LL \.. auu """ 1 ""' . .L.L yvu "'-"" 

24 requesting their presence, you can, when you request their 

25 presence, indicate that you want to have a copy of their 

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560 ..,.... 

'7~4 
2JDC03940 

AA02418



'" • • ~. 
; 

i;lt: 5 

~· 1 tests. 

1-'· 
require physician come to 10 2 Normally we that the 

2 
(1 3 court with their testing. If you need it for some reason in 
0 
w 
<D 4 advance, subject to their somehow, there's going to be some 
,p 
~-"" 5 indication why I shouldn't release it, I couldn't imagine why 

" T wnnlrln'r 

7 MR. STANTON: Thank you, Your Honor. 

8 MR. SPECCHIO: Your Honor, do you know who you are 

L .~ -~ 

" 
., . 

10 THE COURT; You know, as you saw, I was in court 

11 right up to the moment before you walked in, so I have no 

.1..< .J.U"a WUU W'= llctV'= ':fUl..l..'=!l ct HU.J.U U.Lo ~ Know l:nal: we aec1aea l:O 

1.3 do this as long as there wasn't going to be an objection, and 

14 now we will kind of confirm who it is. So I really don't 

15 know who I am going to have. 

1.6 MR. SPECCHIO: I should advise the Court there may 

17 be some conflicts with certain practitioners in the area bv 

1.8 virtue of -- well, many things, but one, by virtue of the act 

1.9 itself that Mr. Vanisi is alleged to have done. 

'>n 'PUR . nn vnn ,.,~ "~" h~u~ -· 
21. off the top of your head of who would not be available to 

22 conduct these? 

. , J.J..L <..We l..Ut' U.L my . 
24 If I heard them, I would probably know. 

25 THE COURT: Do you have any knowledge, Mr. Stanton, 

(702) 329 6560 
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' • • w 
"' K;l 

!l1 
f;l· 1 
I.Q 

of anyone --
1-'· 
10 2 MR. STANTON: No, Your Honor. 

~ 
(1 3 THE COURT: - TJr<n: snou.La n~ appu . 
0 
w 
oD 4 MR. STANTON: No, Your Honor, I don't. 
,p 
10 5 I kind of understand the gist of Mr. Specchio's 

,; comments but I believe maybe if the court, wnen c.ney .Lnqu.Lre 

7 of the professionals that are on the short list, the Court's 

8 short list, that you could advise them of the case name and 

. ., ,_~ <-> ~t-t- ·"' ·'- facts of it I'm sure they 

10 could -- and ask them contemporaneously if they have any 

11 conflict with hearing it because of any affiliation with the 

~·- T ,,,., <~~~in<> t-h"'" r"n lv answer on 
-'-" ""~ - :r ' 

13 the front end. 

14 THE COURT: Anything further? 

15 l'lK. w~=•~Vl'. l'Ul- ~~v•n ~u~ 

16 MR. SPECCHIO: Three o'clock on the 9th, Your 

17 Honor? 

18 THE COURT: Three o c.LocK on l:.ne "'-11· 

' 
-

19 I have received your submissions but we haven't 

?<1 finalized the written order. We are working on it. 

21 MR. STANTON: I have the 6th, Your Honor. 

22 THE CLERK: It is the 6th, Your Honor. 

mu"' . 'l'ho <;t-h . 

24 MR. SPECCHIO: What did I say? 

25 MR. STANTON: The 9th. 

'"'"~' "'"'"-"""" \ • I 
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• • w 
(;)<· 
::o~: 
1-':- 1 THE 
IJl 

COURT: And I agreed. 

1-'· 
10 2 MR. SPECCHIO: It's still Friday? 

~ 
(1 3 THE CLERK: Yes. The 6ili, at three. 
0 
w 
<D 4 THE COURT: Anything further? 
,p 
w 

5 MR. STANTON: Not from the State, Your Honor. 

h MR SPECCHIO: Nothina Your Honor. 

7 THE COURT: Thank you. Court's in recess. 

8 (3: 18 P.m. ' proceedings concluded.) 

- .A -

10 

11 

.... ., 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

:;>O 

21 

22 

24 

25 

"'-"""''"'" ..,.,..,. \ IU.OJ -''"0'-U'->UU 
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Dt" "' 
::tll 
1-'· 1 STATE OF NEVADA ) 
IJl ) ss 
1-'· 

2 COUNTY OF WASHOE. ) 10 
c_,l 
t-i• 
(11 _j 

0' 
w' 4 I, LESLEY A. CLARKSON, Official Reporter of j 
oD 
,p 
,p 5 the Second Judicial District court of the State of Nevada, 

6 in and for the county of Washoe, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

7 That I was present in Department No. 4 of the 

8 above-entitled Court on Monday, the 28th day of September, 

q 1998 and took stenotvne notes of the nroceedinas had unon 

10 the Status Hearing in the matter of THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

11 Plaintiff, vs. SIAOSI VANISI, Defendant, No. 

,., f"'UQQ,.n«1 "- ,., i hori +-,.,o~ ~ n+~ 

' 
13 typewriting as herein appears; 

14 That the foregoing transcript is a full, 

-"-'-' '-.LU~ UUU '-'U.LL<='-''- '-.LUU~'-'-"--"-]J'-.LUU U.L U<j' ~ •./!,'~ UU'-~~ U.L 

16 said hearing. 

17 Dated at Reno, Nevada, this 29th day of 

18 september, 1998. 

19 

20 'rt ... ~ ... , ... ~' oo ... . t -
21 Lesley A. Clarkson, CCR #182 

22 

?'l 

24 

25 

n> -~ ~~~~ ~~n cccn 
\ ' 
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' • • 1 
w 
-;!,: 
::J'>'I 1 
1--'· 

RENO, NEVADA; FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 6, 1998; 3:00 P.M. 
IJl 
1--'· 2 -coo-
10 

~: ~ 'T'Ul> . "'"" ~ "~ ~,.,~ ~ ·~= .,, 
-~ -~ oT 

o• 
conference. Let the record reflect counsel is wl 4 present along 

..o' 
0 

I 

01 5 with Mr. vanisi. It's Case Number CR98-0516. 

- ~ 
, _, 

-,-,. •1 L-V c .<; L-UC .O.<Oj,'V.O.L.D 

7 from the psychologists, psychiatrists that we 

8 re-appointed. Has counsel had an opportunity to review the 

~ report trom Dr. Lew1s and Dr. R1cn·< 

10 MR. GAMMICK: Yes, Your Honor. 

11 MR. SPECCHIO: Yes, Your Honor. 

12 THE COURT: Okay. At this time the Court is 

13 prepared to make a finding with regard to the competency of 

14 Mr. Vanisi to assist counsel and proceed to trial. 

1" n...,.,.., h""" :onu -'- ' .,.;...,n 1-n t-h:.t-

16 finding? 

! 17 MR. GAMMICK: No, You:t Honor. $ 
~ -~ . . 
~ ' . 
~ 19 THE COURT: Then the clerk will enter that • 
< , 20 finding in the minutes of the Court. • 
~ 
0 

~ 

• w 
--zT --counser, !low lS everyt:n1ng e.lse go1ng? 

• ~ 
22 MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, the only other thing 

23 I'd request on the competency, and I'm sure the Court's doing 

24 it, is just to make sure the two reports are part of the 

25 official court record; that they do become entered there for 

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTER~ - l702l "l?Cl-l';o:;.,;o 
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',. 

• • 2 
w,,. 
~· 
::Jili 1 future purposes. 
1-'· 
IJl 
1-'· ' 2 THE COURT: Yes. Now, we normally hold the 
10' 

~: 3 renorts in a 
o-r 

confidential envelone. Do vou want them held 

0 
I 4 someplace else? w 
' <.0 

0 5 MR. GAMMICK: No. I just want to make sure 0' 

e:. t-hou n~ ot- ~" b.; t-h t-ho .. •- •co t-hi o ,.,., ho t-ho hi~ 

7 issue at this time in other cases of competency and whether 

8 or not it's been evaluated. I just want to make sure they 

" Ct.l.lo' Ci'/Ci.L.LCUJ.Lio' .1.11 L110:: l.ULULt:!. 

10 THE COURT: It may make sense to go ahead and 

11 have them marked as exhibits by the court clerk, and they're 

-rz aam1ccea. 

13 MR. SPECCHIO: That's fine, Your Honor. 

14 THE COURT: Then that will be the order. 

15 MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor as far as evervthina 

16 else, I know Mr. Stanton and Mr. Specchio have been in touch 

! 17 on quite a few things. I believe we've worked out a lot of 
ij 
~ 10 I t-ho ; ~~ .. o~ >-n~>- '"o n~.O ,_,.,o ~~>-<~~ ho~~<~~o ~0 "~~ ~~ 
,:, 
< 

~ 19 witnesses and how we're going to proceed, and a lot of that's. 
• 
< 20 been solved, What hasn't been will be, so everything's > • 
~ 

~ 
• --.... rmo =--.orro::: . 
~ 
~ 

22 The only other question that I have today is, 

23 we did receive some correspondence with respect to 

4'! ll"'r. van1s1. we a1a rurn1sn t:nat: t:o Mr. ::>peccn1o. Ana 1n 

25 that he talks about hiring a private attorney. 
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• • 3 
w 

~· ::J~l1'. l My unoerstan01ng 1S to th1S extent he doesn't 
1-'· 
IJl 

2 1-'· really have the finances to do that. But I just want to 
10 

~: 3 clear that up iust for sure todav if we can, so that we still 
oT 
0 4 have the trial date in January. So we don't have any w; 
<D 
0 
---.1 

5 problems with that. 

h 'l'll'H' . ""~" M-r ,; r.? 

7 MR. SPECCHIO: Yes, Your Honor. I've prepared 

8 a copy of the letter. That's Mr. Vanisi's letter to his 

- •r - L 

' '::l· ·~ ~u . <0 QUV~O<OU U~<U 

10 that everything that he writes to anyone, any communications 

11 are being provided to the State. 

-r;z- Tnere 1s tne 1ssue w1tn regaro to tne t1nanc1a1. 

13 status. I -- Mr. Vanisi is without funds, as far as I'm 

14 concerned. I have spoken to his wife. I have spoken to him. 

15 I don't think there are any assets in which he could retain 

16 counsel. I have no problem if you want to address him. 

I 17 THE COURT: Mr. Vanisi, stand up. 

" 1<1 Vrm ' - ~-"' t-h=>t- T h""'~ ; n h>n ,... "" n ""' 1 t-" 
~ 
~ 
~ 19 represent you? 
• 
< 

20 THE DEFENDANT: have appointed counsel. > You 
~ 
~ -- -• . 
~ 

: • ""'1? "" •o ~u 

22 represent you. Do you understand that? 

23 THE DEFENDANT: Well, I understand you 

. 
"'" tvlr. "'-"' ror me. .L JUSt; WCLUt; t;O KllOW, are 

25 there any other options that I can choose from? 

---c SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS - ( 702) 329-6560 
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• • 4 
w 
~:. 
::0:1 1 THE COURT: 
I-'·" 

No. You can hire your own counsel, 

IJl 
1-'· 2 if you so desire to do so. But other than that, the Public 
10 

~: 3 Defender's Office and Mr. Snecchio is who I have annointed to 
(11 
Ol 4 represent you. They're very competent. w' 
<D 
0 5 I understand Mr. Specchio has associated a 00 

"' '" "" :.nr.t-ho~ ,..,.,,... :of-t- ; n "" t-ho '"'"~"' v,.,, ""'•' 

7 have three very competent attorneys working on your case. 

8 THE DEFENDANT: Well, before -- I'd like to 

" . 
" I J '"' '- I..UC .LCI..I..C.L UC.LC. 

10 THE COURT: I have not seen the letter. 

11 THE DEFENDANT: Oh. I'll just pretty much 

TZ summan.ze cne letter. The letter ~s s~mply JUSt reflect~ng 

13 how I feel and so on and so forth to my wife at the current 

14 situation because my connnunication with her is very limited. 

15 We're unable to see each other, to discuss certain situations 

16 of where to go. 

I l7 It's now October. What's the month? November, 

~ 10 I ~nrl ,.,.,., f-~; ~1 ; ~ orl i'r.~ .T~nn~~· "" ~~.,. ~""""" .,., ... 
c 
< 
" ~ 19 that I -- my wife and I have very little communication to • 
< 

20 where I to proceed, so I wrote down a letter, know, • want you • 
~ 

~ 

• = ~ 
~ ~· =~ I..U.LUU~U .Lt:l..l...t:.L" U.L 

~ 

22 what I should do, of what decisions I should make and where I 

23 should proceed, ·if I want to have the counsel that you 

"" 1 appo~m:ea :ror me. 

25 My wife, on the other hand, doesn't coincide. 
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• • 5 
'-9,. 
~<:: 
::J"' ..L l. m com.cor<eao..t.e w~Ln tvir. speccn~o represent~ng me. It's my 
1-'· 
IJl 2 wife, on the other hand, who does not coincide with my 1-'· 
10 

2 3 feelings. She wants to have me reconsider oossiblv sellina 
(1 
0 4 w land that I do have at this.point, which I need to get a hold 
..0 
0 5 of. 
..0 

6 So she "'""t-" m<> t-n cr<>t- " nriv;ot-., ;ot-t-

7 That's her decision. That's what she wants. My situation 

8 is, since the State is seeking the death penalty, I've got to 

0 L ~- .L .~ . ~ ~ 

" ' . ' "J ~··= ·~ ~·., 

J.O other half of me, I've got to just let her inter-lead into my 

J.1 life or interpose or --
..L<: L UU Jl..llUW, l.n cne oegJ.nnl.ng .L to.La her, 

13 No, Specchio is fine; I'll go with Specchio. But now I've, 

14 you know, change of heart is where I'm at at this point. 

15 I never listened to my wife, and I think it's 

16 time that I should reconsider listening to my wife, her last 

i 17 
~ 

Fequest or her request and see where we need to go. And 

" 18 that's the nu of t-h<> 1 ~ .... ~~ 

~ 
0 z 
w 19 And, plus, I've heard that Specchio has also • 
• 
< 

20 counseled me that I should be careful of what I should write • • 
~ 

~ ..,, ... ~--~ L ' • -· . ' J ,~~ ~~ • ..... =-= • ~ 
~ 

22 private person to where I want to just -- so the letter was 

23 just simply trying to communicate to her my feelings. 

u•~ ,.,l. . "'j,>t: ""'" '::J~Vo:11 you goou 

25 advice. Anything you write down while you're in custody will 
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• • 6 
w,,, 
~-· '"i 

~!!! .L 'De rev1ewea oy t;ne :;t;at;e, ana any~;n1ng you say can ana w111. 
~·!><) 
wl· 

2 be used against you in the case. So remember that and follow 1-'·! 
r,.) 

' ~i 3 Mr. Specchio•s instructions to you, whatever they may be. 
(1 
0 
w 4 I'm also going to tell you now that if you 
<D 
I-' 5 decide you want to hire private counsel, 
0 

you have to do it 

6 immediatelv because vcmr tcrial is in •rv ll.n<'l a 1 t-h~n~h 

7 Mr. Specchio and his team have preserved all of your rights 

8 and have filed the motions any other lawyer would file, if 

n . .. . .. _, . ~ -~ . . .. 
" ' 

10 going to have to be immediately. 

11 And you're also going to have to seriously look 

-rz- en;:- --ore- '-' Ub L." .iu V U.L V Cl.L .Lt;'S not; a .. ,. Le inexpens1ve case 

13 that your new attorney will be involved with. So I will not 

14 continue your case just because you're looking around for 

15 another lawyer or just because you think you might want to 

16 hire somebody else. 

I 17 If your wife or you want to hire someone, it 
~ 
- 18 must be done immediatelv. It will not be the ba"i" fnr " 
~ 

~ 19 request of continuance. • 
• 
< 20 ~ THE DEFENDANT: Your Honor, I'm not -- I know 
~ 

~ .,, 
~-- -· -- -~ •• T .0. ' -· . .. .~ . . _, T • 

ffi "I • 

~ 
22 THE COURT: You do not know, or you do know? 

23 THE DEFENDANT: I do know that I don't want to 

. . . . U.> .L.L .._., D.U Vl'L..LU11 L.U<1L. .L 

25 have to represent myself for a later date, I will do so. 
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• • 7 
00,,,/ 

f\1 <: 
::JI' .L THE COURT: I won't give you another day, even 
1-'·::l 
i:f.! ~-. •• 

2 if you represented yourself. I'm not going to give you a 1-'· 
10 

~ 3 continuance. It's set. It's ready to ao. If vou w"nt- t-o 
(1 
0 
w 4 represent yourself, we can set this for a hearing and I'll 
<D 
I-' 5 canvass you and see if you're competent to represent I-' 

6 IYourselL 

7 THE DEFENDANT: I didn't hear. What did you 

8 say about the competency tests? 

a ~·~ 
·~~~ ~~ LHctL yuu 

10 have to understand to be competent to represent yourself. In 

11 the case where the State is seeking the death penalty, it's 

-'-"" 11f-'-<;:LLY U-LJ..J.. x:or someone ceo represent themselves. That 

13 would be a very improvident decision for you to make. That 

14 means it's a very bad decision for you to try to do that. 

15 THE DEFENDANT: What would I need to qualify to 

16 have the Court deem me as competent to represent myself? 

• 17 THE COURT: Why don't you think about it this • 
~ 
" 18 weekend talk t-n Mr n. "h; n ;mn ""'"' i r '"~" ~o~ll ,. . 
0 
< 
0 z 
w 

19 • 
• represent yourself. And we'll have a hearing next week, and 
< 

20 we•t1 if to represent yourself, if > see you're competent " ~ 
z g -,, +-l- ,,_I ,_,., 
~ 

I ·~ .~. 

22 Either way, I'm telling you right now, you're 

23 not going to get a continuance. Either Mr. Specchio and his 

~~~'" "~~~ ~~ .1. ~~ yuu, or you cou.La oe represent1ng 

25 yourself. Either way, you're going to trial in January. So 
. 
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'• • • 8 
~ .. , 
~-· ~. 

~r 1. you re noc gm.ng to get a contJ.nuance JUSt because you change 
1-'· 
IJl 2 attorneys. 1-'· 
10 

2 3 Either making it vourself or findina somebodv 
(1 
0 4 w else to represent you instead of Mr. Specchio, that's not 
<D 
1-' 5 going to get you a continuance. The only thing that would 
10 

6 allow fOr a COnti nn,nrp i" l f +-h=~= ''""" " l Pm•l h""'i" f< 

7 your case to be continued. Right now I see none. 

8 THE DEFENDANT: Let me just --

a 'T'Ul> n --. ~ 

~ ~ . 
10 We're going to set it for a hearing. You think 

11 about what you want to do, meet with Mr. Specchio this 

-'-"' . 
13 THE DEFENDANT: I have one more question, Your 

14 Honor. 

15 THE COURT: Uh-huh. 

16 THE DEFENDANT: For some magical reason an 

• 17 attorney appears tomorrow, what then -- how will that change • 2 
" 18 the schedulina for,..,...;,., i-n ? 
~ 
~ z 
~ 19 THE COURT: I'm they could still be ready ~ sure • 
< 

20 to go . • • 
~ 

~ ..,, 
"""'"' • : Q~~~~ ~~ ~~ 

~ 
22 still be -- so I just .want to make sure that it's clear that 

23 January trial is in concrete. It's already set in concrete. 

... ~ . "'"' . 
25 THE DEFENDANT: Nothing can change it. 
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• • 9 
00: lj 
f\1 ." 0 ,,, 

is ::J •• "'· TJ::li,; : UnJ.ess there a legal reason to jl 

1-'· 
(Jl ;: 2 continue your case. 1-'· ' 
10 'I 

~. 3 THE DEFENDANT: And is there a leqal reason? 
o; 
01 4 Can you disclose some of the legal reasons? w, 
<D 
I-' 5 
w THE COURT: I can't think of one. We have all 

6 I your hearinqs schPn111<>n _Ne_ h"v"' nrPt-ri "1 h""'-Y'i 10 ~, ~. -, 

7 set. Maybe if there was some motion that required it in 

8 November, but I don't think that I know of any. 

q v. " ' .. , :r~~ ·~ 

lO to see me every few months and we've been talking with your 

n counsel and the DA? That's why we've been doing that, so 

"'' ~ua~ V~oLU JJ., llU U<=.LayS. 

l3 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I understand the times 

14 that I've come to visit you, Your Honor. I understand that 

l5 I !UJ.J.y. I JUSt wanted to see if there's - what leqal 

l6 condition that could extend the January trial, and I guess 

i l7 

~ 
I'll have to talk about that with Mr. Specchio. 

" 18 THE COURT· Ye.: ll.nn "'" • 11 ""'" vrm 1-.~~, ~~ ; 
< 
0 

ffi 19 Monday morning. • 
411 
• 20 THE CLERK: November 9th at 11:00. • • 
~ 

~ ?1 'T'U"C' _, -· m : 
~··~~. 

~ 
22 MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, I've got two meetings 

23 set right now at 10:00 o'clock, and both of them will 

~· ,.,], -'-"L 
~ CJ VV~oL • 

25 MR. SPECCHIO: I have that same problem, Judge. 
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• • :10 

oo.i'.l'.~ 
f\1 ' ' '" 
::J -'- .c ve go._ a uepan:menc neaa meet1ng . 
1--'· 
IJl 2 THE COURT: 1--'· You have a county commission issue? 
10 

~I 3 MR. SPECCHIO: Yeah. It's a deoartment head 
(1 
0 4 meeting with the county manager on it. w 
<D 
1-' 5 
oP 

MR. GAMMICK: That's one of the meetings. 

6 That's at :10:00 o'clock And the maao-incr T h;,v<> ;., 

7 with Senator Washington and some other people. 

8 MR. SPECCHIO: I don't have to meet with any 

Q I nr.l it-;,...;"'"' To -"• ,. .~ •• "" .... _, ~ ~ 

-=o ' -" ~v 

10 or even Thursday, Judge. Wednesday's the holiday, right? 

1:1 THE COURT: Right, Wednesday's the holiday. 

.LL '--ct!l yuu UlctK<= • y cil.. J.J.: UU I 

13 MR. GAMMICK: Yes, Your Honor. 

14 THE COURT: Does that work out all right for 

15 you, Mr. specch1o? 

16 MR. SPECCHIO: I'll make it work, Judge. 

* 17 THE COURT: Then we'll see you·all back on 
~ 
- 18 Tuesday mornincr. 
0 
< 
0 z 
w :19 MR. SPECCHIO: That's the :lOth, right? ~ 

Ill 
< 

20 THE COURT: Correct. • • 
~ 

~ ?1 M"D , , • ron -~ , ~ -~ 

~ 
22 THE COURT: Not 1:1:00 on the -- never 

23 mind. Yes, when the clerk told us. Let's give it to us 

~· -=o 

25 THE CLERK: November lOth at ll:OO o'clock. 

s - ( 702) 329-6560 
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• • 11 
w 

f\1 <· 
::J II' .l THE COURT: Okay. 
1-'· 
IJl 
1-'· 2 MR. SPECCHIO: I'll be here. 
10 

~ 3 THE COURT: Thank vou. 
(1 
0 4 Court's in recess. w 
oD 
I-' 5 (Proceedings concluded at 3:14 p.m.) 01; 

6 -nOn-

7 

8 

n 

10 

11 

.L..< 

13 

14 

15 

16 

; 17 

" 18 
~ 
~ 

ffi 
19 ~ 

• 
< • 20 " ~ 
~ ..,, • 
" ~ 
5 

22 

23 

~~ 

25 
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CS, 
m'~ 
e,~:: l STATE OF NEVADA, ) 

IJl 
1-'· 2 ) ss. 

~. < OF ''" ~""" l 
(J' 
~I 4 
..0 
I-' 

5 I, CINDY LEE BROWN, Certified Court Reporter of 0' 

"' 
,_.., .T. ,,.., ; ,, n; ·+- ., ... "' ' ... ... ,_.., 

''" '" 

7 Washoe, State of Nevada, do hereby certify; 

8 That I was present in the above-entitled court 

" uu o, .J.:>:>O, G<UU L.UU"- ~~~~~~' "'-' , ... ~ U.L '-U<; 

10 proceedings entitled THE STATE OF NEVADA, Plaintiff, versus, 

1l SIAOSI VANISI, Defendant, Case No. CR98-0516, and thereafter 

12 t:r,.nscribed the same into ~.r -~•u>J' as u=~=·u s; 

13 That the foregoing transcript is a full, true 

14 and correct transcription of my stenotype notes of said 

15 ~ ·ina. 

16 Dated at Reno, Nevada, this 22nd day of 

17 November, 1998. 

,0 /l A' /) 

~ ( l;d/~£15uw;) ~ 19 
• '~BROWN, i 20 CCR #486 

~ 
: «.L 

~ 
22 

23 

:.!4 

25 
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·~ • • ~" / ./ 
(;) I I. I 
::J \\ \ Case NoC}98-0516 ;:oiLED !-'· 
lfi 
!-'· Dept. No. 4 10 '98 NOV 13 Pl :52 ~ 
(1 ,--.._ 
0 BE~ I .; ): ('i,fR'' 
w 
<D BY -· -""' 
10 [1E'PP~ 
-....] 

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA 

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE 

THE HONORABLE CONNIE STEINHEIMER, DISTRICT JUDGE 

-ooo-

THE STATE OF NEVADA, ~ 
Plrli l'ltiff. ) HP.: In TN(:; 

) 
vs. ) November 10, 1998 

) 
SIAOSI VANISI, ~ Reno, Nevada 

no m+- \ 

) 

APPEARANCES: 
For the Plaintiff: RICHARD ALLEN GAMMICK 

n· 11++ 

~ . 
Deputy District Attorney 
Washoe County Courthouse 
Reno, Nevada 

~ V.L <..H<= U<.. • "' 
r WJ J. J. c.; JJ'=' 

One s. Sierra Street 
Reno, Nevada 

The Defendant: SIAOSI VANISI 

Kepon.eu oy: .I!.KJ.\... V, I \,.\,,];<. NO. ::J I 

n .. --~. f f\ .~ '·I ' ·; \ ,., ; , .. 
~··. ::,~ ~'-=· ~ " : i 

' ' ' '-
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cs> • • 
(;)t:: <. 

::J"' 
1-'· 1 RENO, NEVADA, TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 10, 1998, 11:00 A.M. 
IJl 
1-'· 

2 -ooo-10 

~. 
is ~:ne ~:ime (1, .:l Tti.b : TillS se~: ror t"lr. van1s1 

o·· 
w' 4 to make a determination if he wants to represent himself. '-f); 
w, 
oo, 5 Mr. Specchio, have you had an opportunity to 

6 discuss his decision w1th the court last week 

7 MR. SPECCHIO: Yes, Your Honor. 

8 THE COURT: -- with him? 

9 MR. SPECCHIO: I have. 

10 THE COURT: Is it your understanding that he 

11 wants to proceed with a request to represent himself? 
. 

1? MR . I don't t-hink- so. But I think 

13 maybe the court ought to address Mr. Vanisi. 

14 THE COURT: Mr. Vanisi, you had an opportunity 

1 " + ·~ ,, + ;+h M, ·~? 
- L-

16 THE DEFENDANT : Yes. 

17 THE COURT: Have you consulted with him? 

~v ~u~ ·~. ~~u• 

19 THE COURT: Is it your desire to proceed with 

20 an inquiry and represent yourself? 

L.l .tnr.. ur..r. . l~U, .lL.::; 11UL1 ruur . 
22 THE COURT: You think it's best just to stay 

23 with the attorneys that you have and move forward? 

LI.J Tnr.. ur..t IT: res, .1 oo, rour nonor. 

25 THE COURT: Then we'll go ahead and do that, 
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• • w· ::;, 

m<· .j 

::or .. 
1-'· 
IJl 

1 Mr. Vanisi. We currently -- go ahead and you can be seated. 
1-'· 
10 2 We have hearings set. Mr. Stanton. 
~ 
(1 3 MR. STANTON: Yes, Your Honor. If I could ask 
0 
w 

4 the court to conduct just a brief additional canvass of <D 
10 
<D 5 Mr. Vanisi. 

6 Mv review of the Nevada SuDreme Court's 

7 addressing this issue also contemplates from between now and 

8 the time of trial, maybe during trial into the penalty 

Q nh;,c,p rlPri .,; nn" hv rip· tr> >l""'"' ;,nrl 

10 that the Court absent some basis can completely deny that 

11 request solely based on the fact that it would require a 

1? ;n,,nroA c,;nroo Mr U"ni"i h"" '"rl hi" ,; ,~ ... , 1 . 

13 desire to have counsel represent him from the Public 

14 Defender's Office, I wonder if you could just conduct a 

r L . " . " ... "· ·'- .~ '- _, 
~- ~ ,_ 

~v ~~~~~ -~ ~ . 

16 that from here on out, any request to change his counsel 

17 that will result in a delay of the proceedings will be 

-'-" ueu.i.c;u U!l UldL Ddt;.i.t; d-'-Uilt! • 

19 In addition, Mr. Gammick brought up a fact 

20 that at the last hearing there was some inquiry or intention 

Ll that was evleiencec! by a letter tnat we recelved and nave 

22 provided to defense counsel that Mr. Vanisi had expressed a 

23 desire to other individuals about retaining his own counsel. 

24 If the court could briefly inqulre as to what hls lntent ln 

25 that regard is and that if he understands the ramifications 
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' . • • '£,,, 
(;)·: ~ 

::J 
of not electing that decision now or addressing that issue 1--'· 1 

IJl 
1--'· 
10 2 now, will potentially and most likely prohibit him from 

~ 
(1 .J ::lUD::lLJ.LULJ.Illj dL Lile J.d:OL dilU a ae1.ay OJ: 

0 
w 4 the trial. 
..0 
w 
0 5 THE COURT: I think I covered that at the last 

6 nearJ.ng wJ.tn Mr. VanJ.sJ.. We specJ.:r:J.ca.uy aJ.scussea nJ.s 

7 wife's desire to hire counsel or not, and I did indicate to 

8 Mr. Vanisi there would be no continuances. If he wanted to 

9 hire private counsel, he had to do it immediately. So I 

10 have covered that aspect of it at the last hearing with 

11 Mr. Vanisi. 

12 And I think I covered Mr. Vanisi with vou 

13 that there won't be any continuances. We talked about that. 

14 And the need to move forward with the trial date and that 

1 <; t- h i <> ''"" <> """ r nnit-u t-r. olort- tr. 1t- urlnr<>A l f :>nrl 

16 that that wouldn't result in a continuance, but we would 

17 just make the decision now. And is that your understanding 

1n .~ .\. ... ', l. ...> _,_ ... ·" . 

19 THE DEFENDANT: Well, I understand that, you 

20 know, today was to inform the court if I was going to 

Ll. .. , VL .LL L Welt> L.V J.C:L.cl.LU cl jJLJ.VclLt: 

22 attorney. And so I came today with the answer of I'm going 

23 to stay with Specchio for this time. 

L<! LJ. someLHJ.ng were L.O arJ.se J.n Llle J.ULure, Lllen 

25 I would have to address that in the court. Because I'm 

(A NEVADA l'~K::> ('/UL) ::lL~·-b!JbU 
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' 

• • w 
m:: :J 

:::L 
f"l 1 
w 

limited on what I can do with criminal procedure and the 

!"·' 
2 laws and the statutes of Nevada. So at this point my 10' 

c._, I 
t-i• 
0 3 aaaresslng to the ~tate lS tnat at thls polnt, that s what 
0 
w 4 we're doing. I'm going with Specchio. If anything else <D 
0 
f.;' 5 arises, I will have to address that within that amount of 

6 time. 

7 But I do understand that January 11 is set, the 

8 Court date is set at that time. So that's what I'm aware 

q nf 'T'h.'lt I .c: wh.'lt T h.'lVP .'lrldressed and uou tnlrl mP r>nrl I 

10 have understood it. Thank you, Your Honor. 

11 THE COURT: Okay. Now one of the other pieces 

1? thr>t T o1r>nt tn m" ln> cmrP urm ~- ~ ;., th .. t th<>" ~ 

13 Supreme Court has said that a timely request to represent 

14 yourself will be considered by the court, but if you ask 

' c ""' 1.. ..l. '..l . ..l ·'- 1.. ·'-'-
1 1 

16 represent you, and for now it's Mr. Specchio, which I 

17 understand that. If you were to ask me, for instance, 

.LO .:lULU LU '-C""'-c~c>ll- _yv~•~='--'-f .l cUlU ~= '.Y 

19 that request because it would require a continuance of your 

20 trial. 

Ll uo you unaerstana tnatr 

22 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I understand that you have 

23 the discretion, Your Honor, to make that decision. 

24 THE COURT: And you understand the Supreme 

25 Court has basically told me that that's the way I should 
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' • • w· ::;,, 
r;; 0 

::J 
1-'· 
IJl 

1 exercise that discretion, if it would require a continuance, 
1-'· 
10 2 would be to deny you either replacement attorney or 
~ 
(1 3 representing yourself at the last !lllnute. 
0 
w 

4 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I understand that's what ..0 
w 
to..{ 5 the Supreme Court has informed you. 

6 THE COURT: Now I will tell vou that remember 

7 that I will certainly listen to any of your concerns that 

8 may arise. And you should bring those concerns up to the 

Q if """ h">uo " <>i rmi fi r;,nt- rr.nrPrn Zlrr"> in T r..r;ont- t-r. 

10 remind you that your communications outside of the jail, and 

11 I know Mr. Specchio has informed you of those communications 

1 ') rl • 1- f'· ... +-1- ,+- 1 ,j-j-~~~ <-h~<- OAn ,,,~; <-= ,,,; 1 1 h= 
J J 

13 reviewed by the State. Remember that. 

14 And we'll see you back at your next hearing. 

£. ' 
.LJ u=vc QHCf~H.LU'j ~~~C.HC~. ~'1 

16 further? 

17 MR. STANTON: Not from the State, Your Honor. 

l.!J l"JK. ::>! : 1~o-cn1ng Iur-cner. 

19 THE COURT: Thank you, counsel. We'll see you 

20 back at the next hearing. Court is in recess. 

21 (Recess adJourned at 11:0:> a.m.) 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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. • • ( 7 
'' 

!-'· 1 STATE OF NEVADA, ) 
IJl 
!-'· ) 10 2 
~ 
(1 3 n ur· . I 

0 
w 4 <D 
w 
w 5 I, ERIC V. NELSON, Certified Shorthand Reporter 

' r ' ... & 

6 of the Second JUUlCla.L UlSLLLCL vUU.L ~ V.L ~· 

7 Nevada, in and for the County of Washoe, do hereby certify: 

8 That I was present in Department No. 4 of the 

9 above entitled Court and took sLenoLype noLes vi- Lu" 

10 proceedings entitled herein, and thereafter transcribed the 

11 same into typewriting as herein appears; 

1? That the foreqoing transcrlpt lS a tu.L.L, true 

13 and correct transcription of my stenotype notes of said 

14 proceedings. 

1 " 
. At Reno Nevada, this 11th day of June, 

16 1998. 

17 

.LO 

19 

20 
~ 

\.. 
., ( 

Ll 

~\ w ( t)p. 
22 

23 ERIC V. NELSON, CCR No. 57 

24 

25 
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~· 
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"' 
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J~~ 12 P12 :15 '-< 'W "' --· .. ~ 

... 
\ '.,../' 0 - ~.0~~ "' 3 ro "' ::,--t . . .. "' .. 

4 -

:;) . Ul 'Ut,t; uUU.LCIAL DISTRICT COURT. OF THE STATE OF NEVADA 

6 IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE 

7 BEFORE THE HONORABLE CONNIE STEINHEIMER, DISTRICT JUDGE 

8 

9 THE STATE OF NEVADA, : 

10 Plaintiff, - ; 

11 -'-vs . ,~ .. 
12 SIAOSI VANISI, : December 10, 1998 

13 Defendant. : Reno, Nevada 

14 . 
15 

16 APPEARANCES: 

,., "'"'D mu"' . 
~· 

Washoe County District Attorney 
18 Washo"' County Courthous"' 

Reno, Nevada 
19 

~n ~h~ ~ .. ~ . .... 
Washoe County Public Defender 

21 One South Sierra Street 
Reno·, Nevada 

22 

"" ......... .. : 
24 . 

'· 

25 noJr,\MAl 
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._, 

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560 

AA02446



' 

'~ 

<:: 

"" " 
1 

~· 

"' ~· 1 RENO, NEVADA, THURSDAY, DECEMBER 10, 1998, 11:45 A.M. 
"' '-< 

"' ., - ,n, -

0 . - 3 THE COURT: Let the record reflect defendant and "' ..0 

4 counsel are present. 

- . 
6 MR. SPECCHIO: No, just the location of Mr. Vanisi 

7 during trial. We are going to have three lawyers here. And 

~ -we--warn::- nim al: co1 , ne WLLl wanl: l:O oe ar. "'"' 

9 table. I'm just wondering if maybe we could put him on the 

10 end. 

TL THE COURT: Would you want -- I certainly wouldn't 

12 presuppose where you would want him to sit, but you might 

13 want two lawyers and Mr. Vanisi and then put the lawyer on 

14 the end. 

15 I don't think it matters to me. Does it matter to 

16 anyone else? 

17 MR. SPECM<Tn• "'" 1 1 wo mm t-" llf H· T'll 

18 talk to these gentlemen about it. I think we will probably 

19 have one lawyer sitting back here. 

">n .... , . ,...,~ .. ·~ ~~~ ~~ .... ~ :nn~ Zl~ "m' 

21 can see, the tables are turned, and this is the way we intend 

22 to have them during the trial. 

-- ·- -· ' 
_, 

~· . ~ .. ~ .. ~" .. ~ .. ~-
24 THE COURT: But we are not going to have any chairs 

25 behind the eKtra chairs. 
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. 
·~ 0 

<:: 

"" 2 " ~· 

"' ~· 1 MR. SPECCHIO: These. 
"' '-< 

"' ... ~ . . ~~ J ~-b b~~~ U<> UVW IUO:UI.f J'VU yvu 0 -""' 3 
0 

need, if you need one. 

4 MR. SPECCHIO: I think if we have three chairs at 

" , we W~J.J. ODJ.Y neeu one cna~r ~n tne DacK. 

6 THE COURT: Okay. Then that's the way it will be 

7 set up. And then we believe that there will be no chairs 

l;j J:lelll.nd the d1str1.ct attorney's seat. 

9 MR. GAMMICK: That will be fine, Your Honor. 

~0 THE COURT: That's sort of the way we thought it 

11 would work. 

12 MR. SPECCHIO: We also didn't discuss the 

13 possibility, Judge, of we are going to have a lot of 

14 material. It's aoina to come ,.,.,., .. '"" ~~-"~ 

15 THE COURT: That's where -- we thought we would 

16 want to move those chairs out so you would have room to set 

1'7 .,,....,.,..~,..,... nn 

18 - MR. SPECCHIO: Would it be all right to have that 

19 material in the courtroom rather than have to haul it all 

'>n .... ~~ ... ·' ~ ...... ., 
-~ 

21 THE COURT: Yes. Courtroom will be secure. If you 

22 want to -- we might work with where you stack it. Because I 

~J .La LH~.L f .L .L.LJ\. .. .ouy ..... " 1:0 come ana go • 

24 MR. SPECCHIO: Maybe, because you are going to have 

25 arraignments. 
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·~ 
<:: 

3 '" " ~· 

"' ~· 1 THE COURT: Right. 
"' '-< 

"' ? Ml> - "'· 'i' . , _, . 
-~ .. oh 

J . , .. 
0 

, ~ .. 
- 3 at the end of the day put them against the wall, I think that {..I -

4 will l:Je all right. Mr. Gammick I don't think has any 

" ~ .. '" . _, , , ' .L ' . . - . ·~ . 
"' 

, 
"' -.. au_rwa;r. 

6 THE COURT: Right, and he can move his cart a 

7 little easier, I think. They don't have to leave the 

0 .u . DUI.. .1. c=~uuu .iv t; nara "\:0 nauJ. l"\: across t:ne 

9 street. 

10 Mrs. Stone, who will be your court clerk for the 

ll trlaJ., ana the two bailiffs that are go1ng tone ass1gned 

12 will be glad to work with you about how to take care of the 

13 material. We will find a place for it. 

14 Okay. We also, to'day, I wanted to talk about iust 

15 :briefly, give you an indication of the courtroom security 

16 determinations that were made by the Court and the court 

17 detail. 

18 We will have a weaponless courtroom. There will be 

19 no weapons in the courtroom by anyone other than court detail 

?0 >l "'"d "" ~ .L 
;n.,d hv .._..,~ • li"i' •~ ~1 ~a 

21 will check their weapons. The sheriff is responsible for 

22 maintaining this. It's not a court, the Court isn't going to 

~., ... ~ ... , .. 
'',' L 

.L ._, .L 
-~ • 

24 courtroom doors, and the courtroom will be cleared every, 

25 after arraignments before court starts, just so you can know 
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·~ 
<:: 

'" 4 " ~· 

"' ~- 1 and notify your officers. 
"' '-< 

"' 0 
.. UL<> U.LU I. Y.L"' Wcl"' .Lll lnclH.)' yv" w..,,. . .., .Ln 

-
'""" 3 uniform, but in this particular instance it's going to be no 
"' 

4 weapons, uniform or not. 

5 The secur~ty ~ssues rema~n to be an issue for the 

6 court, and I want to make sure the record is clear that the 

7 Court's goal is to have the jury believe that Mr. Vanisi is 

B not ~n custody. And we will make every effort to do that. 

9 And I have been assured by the court detail that they will 

10 make every effort to do that so the jury has no idea he is 

11 beina held in custodv. If there is an issue that arises or 

12 something appears to be not working, counsel again is 

13 reminded that you should feel comfortable bringing that up to 

, .. • ,.,0 en +,.,~~ ~·- ~~" ~"" 1&-Q ~"h~~ ,, ~ . 

15 I believe that during jury selection we will have 

16 the jury panel move from the courtroom rather than the 

·~ -~. ~ ·~ ' L ·'· . ~~ ~' ....,. , .. 
18 will remain in the courtroom and the panel will be moved down 

19 to another courtroom to be held. 

. 
"" UQ "" a. C .LCL.L .L<>O>UC W.L....,_ ·'-' '-U JU.L.l' 

21 questionnaires. It's the Court's determination that I will 

22 allow for a pretrial questionnaire of the jury, which is an 

":.l expanaea ques~~onna~re over wna~ we norma.L.LY use. ttowever, .L 

24 do not want this to be more than a page, perhaps two, but no 

25 more than. And I have asked that counsel get together, 
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·~ 
<:: 

'" 5 " ~· 

"' ~· 1 submit to the Court a proposal, or at the very least let me 
"' '-< 

"' - .. -L 

0 
~ ..... ._ '-V W¥ U~·W ... ~··~ 

-
'""" '""" 

3 questionnaire. I'm especially concerned about the wording of 

4 the questionnaire as it relates to pretrial publicity. 

, J.".lJ. neea -cnJ.s response Da.CK rrom 1:ne ::;-ca-ce ana 'Clle 

6 defense no later than next Wednesday at noon, so that we-can 

7 get this jury questionnaire put together. 

"1r I ant1c1pate util1z1ng the quest1onna1re by hav1ng 

9 the jury panel brought in, the veniremen, on January 4 to the 

10 jury commissioner's office, being admonished about the jury 

11 <ilestionnaire. sworn bv the clerk. and then fill out the iurv 

12 questionnaire in the presence of court personnel. 

13 The questionnaire will remain in the courthouse 

14 then and will ,.,.,.v.,. ... hA ""r ""n rhA lo f'illinn nnr 1-h .. 

15 questionnaire will have presented identification and be truly 

16 the veniremen that are called. 

, .... m>..~- T ... . -- "'', ' ... ... ...... _..,. --,. ...,. ,. .. 
18 questionnaire to counsel by five o'clock that day. That 

19 would be January 4. And then we have pretrial hearings set 

-~ ·' ~ ... -~ ~ .. .... _, . -· ·~ 
~ .. I 

21 there's any individuals that we can remove from our veniremen 

22 list based upon their questionnaire or background check that 

.. ~ "-"' anu ~0 , w., w .J..J..J. ''"' a.o.J.e ~o uo 

24 that at that hearing, 

25 I'm going to ask the jury commissioner to pull 150 
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~ 

<:: 

'" 6 
" ~· 

"' ~· 1 people, and then we don't know how of those will 
"' 

many 
'-< 

"' . 
0 

~ a~ -rr "-V .L .L .L.L VU ~ '-"'"" o .... ""' ...... . ., 
-""' 3 approximately 20 percent loss. And then we will reduce that _,. 

4 number down to who actually will appear on January 11 for 

:> your Jury se.J.ec~~on. ! 

6 We will be utilizing a modified individual voir 

7 dire process in that we will do side bars if the question 

8 requires a side bar discussion with the ven~remen. That 

9 would stop the rest of the panel from being tainted, from 

10 hearing what the veniremen might say. 

11 The method iust so that counsel knows. is the 

12 court reporter will be up on the witness level throughout 

13 jury selection, because we will have 42 or so people in our 

14 ni +- "'""'" rlnr inn t-h.. ; nru .,., 1 •>r•t- inn ;,nrl """ ''"" "'""' nni nn: i-n 

15 have them up there. And it also will be more convenient for 

16 side bar. Everyone will go to the actual side bar, and we 

~ . " ... ~ ... .>. ~ ... • .>. ... .> .• •• .... ~ 
'':> 

18 the jury won't be hearing it. 

19 The individual voir dire process that we will 

.. ~ .. ~ 

~~ W.L.L.L ~~ ~H ~ 
-~ •.z 

21 it's necessary to stop the rest of the panel from being 

22 contaminated by the statements of knowledge that the 

2:J ~na~v~aua.J. JUrors 1111gn~ nave. 

24 Jury confidentiality order. We have a jury 

Z5 confidentiality order that's in effect in the county that was 
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~ 

<:: . 
'" 7 " ~· 

"' ~· issued by the chief judge. require a slight modification 
"' 

1 I 
'-< 

"' 0 " 1n ""a c. , 1n LLLac. J. asK =a" Jurors names, auUL~esses anu -""' 3 telephone numbers not be provided by, to outside people, Ul 

4 anyone outside of the particular attorneys trying the case. . 
5 And that those telephone numbers, addresses not be 

6 memorialized by counsel. 

7 We require that the jury questionnaires that you 

8 receive, the copies be returned to the Court for shredding. 

9 The originals are held, and they are held in the sealed 

10 documents of the court. Anyone can get them if there's a 

11 ,...,.,son for it but: " thev will b.. held ... 
12 confidential for the jurors' benefit. 

13 Those people who are not selected for jury duty, 

'A .... .... ... • 1 1 ·"' "' ~ A .. +- ,.,. ,, 1 ,,.. -· J ~. -.. ~-~ 

15 even into the panel, the 4(1 that we inquire, those are not 

16 even held by the court. That's our usual policy. If someone 

. ._, 
"''-'""'" .,._, .. ,, 

~--
......... , .1''-'~ ""'"'~ ..... 

18 make a motion and talk about it on the January 7 date, if you 

19 have any concerns about that. 

. 
"v .... ., 10.1. WI .1. "''::I<L.LU '-'-' '-""' ..... 
21 regarding the state's DNA expert will be in writing, but, and 

22 you will receive it later this week, my written 

23 determ1nat1on. But ~t's:, I don't 'l:nl.nK 1 ~ w 1.1. .1. l.lilpa= ~ne 

24 witnesses that we plan on calling. 

25 That was everything on my list of things that we 
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,.· 
. 

-~ 

<:: 

'" 8 " ~· 

"' ~- 1 needed to talk about. I know counsel probably has some 
"' '-< 

"' . 
0 

.. vu uwu .............. 

-""' 3 So do you want to go forward, Mr . Gammick? .,., 

4 MR. GAMMICK: Thank you, Your Honor. 

~ l wou.La 1na1cate ror the record tnat we nave 

6 already returned the demonstrative evidence hatchet to the 

7 clerk which was marked as Exhibit Number 5. I now will 

8 present to the clerk photographs that were marked at the last 

9 hearing labeled 4.8 through 4.J, which were the photographs 

10 that Dr. Clark testified to in court and the Court was going 

11 to allow durina the course of the trial. 

12 THE COURT: Okay. 

13 MR. GAMMICK: We have made -- we did have copies 

14 ~~~n+...-'1 .-.-F +hodo ~nrl ~<> h~uo -Fn~n~~horl +h= +.-. 

15 except one photograph which we had a problem with, and that 

16 will be done hopefully today or tomorrow. 

-~ ~Tn . ~· -·· --r 

18 MR. GAMMICK: I would also indicate that -- the one 

19 that we didn't get to defense yet is 4.1, and he printed the 

. 
W.LVU',j .. • ., . "'"'" au'-' we "'"" yc '-"a'- vue .LCj,O.L.LU'-""-'I ov we 

21 should have that in the next day or two. 

22 There is also four additional photographs that Dr. 

:.!:S c.LarK aav1sea us ar-.::er -.::ne near1ng -.::na-.:: sne may neea. we 

24 went ahead and pulled those, we had those printed, we 

25 furnished those to defense. If in fact Dr. Clark decides she 
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. 
I 

~ T 
<:: : '" 9 
" ~-

"' ~- 1 does need one or any of those, then we would ask the Court 
"' '-< 

"' . 
"~ 

0 
~ -~ '" '"~ ~""' ~• w .. ~ ¥~"• ~ ~ ... •:r • ~""' -""' 3 establish the foundation and everything for those photographs -.... 

4 also. 

:> ·J.·ney are DasJ.caJ.J.Y "tOne same as 'l:lle <..:o~· s aJ.reaa.y 

6 allowed, except there may be a little different angle or a 

7 little different perspective on particular wounds. I'm not 

8 even sure 1f Dr. Clark's go1ng to need them at th1s t1me. 

9 THE COURT: Will you know by the January 7 trial 

10 date? 

11 MR. GAMMICK: BY January 11? 

12 THE COURT: I mean the January 7 pretrial hearing 

13 date that we have set aside. 

14 MR . W<> cAn ~~~ .... ~+ nr. ~1 ,.,.k and see if 

15 she's made up her mind by that time. If in fact we can have 

16 her, if we do need any additional, if she decides she wants 

17 ... .• ~~ .... .. ... ..-~ ... ~~ ... ,.,~ ~~<>~ ~·,.~ .. . ' 

18 furnish those. to defense so they know what they are. 

19 THE COURT: You should be prepared to rebut what, 

"" 
. .., ..... ... -~ . .... • • • .. • • 1 .... 

'J' • 

21 to exclude all the photographs. After the hearing I 

22 granted -- denied the motion basically somewhat by the 

<;.> UOWJl OJ: <CUe r- . .,. "t-''' ana <ene v . 
'" UJ.. l.ll"' 

24 photographs and my determination of their necessity. If you 

25 want to add more to it you should be prepared to do that and 
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. 

~ 

<:: . 
'" 10 " ~· 

"' ~· 
"' 

1 make a record so that I can see them in their total, because 
'-< 

"' 0 <: l.l:' s l:'ne en-.;:l.re pacKel:' l;:Ilal:' you l.n-.;:ena -.;:o use, ana you snouJ.a -""' 3 be prepared to do that on Thursday the 7th of January. ro 

4 MR. SPECCHIO: Judge, what time is that hearing on 

5 the 7th? 

6 THE COURT: It's set for 1:30, and it was set 

7 initially, and it's blocked out the whole afternoon, so you 

8 can do whatever vou need to do. \ 

9 MR. GAMMICK: I would also indicate for just 

10 purposes of the record that on uecember 3 and December 4 our 

11 ~· . 
""" ... l- l- ... Pn 1 i ,....,. T\"'n"' · "'"'" 

12 completely through their files, did find some additional 

13 material. We have furnished that to Mr. Specchio this 

' . . .. . ' ' "· ., . ,.. 

15 so as far as we are concerned, defense has 

16 everything now. I explained to Mr. Specchio if anything else 

J..l UIJ W.. <l.I:: .. IOU Dt< "UL 1'~ ~· •<> r \..uu, w"' uav"' 

18 been through it. And then we will also extend to 

19 Mr. Specchio and Mr. Gregory the opportunity to come over to 

<:U our OJ:J:l.Ce ana go -.;:nrougn our J:l.Le pl.ece vy • ~J: Ul6}' 

21 wish and make sure they do have everything. 

22 I believe we have accomplished that on discovery, I 

23 believe the statute requires discovery be furnl.shed no later 

24 than Saturday, which would be tomorrow. I believe that's 

25 been complied with now with the exception of one photograph I 
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. . I, 

~ 

<:: 

'" 11 

" ~· 

"' ~· 1 brought up we hadn't furnished them yet. 
"' '-< 

"' ? .,.. ... , . ""' ... nn "n" h~.r• -. . -. 
0 - 3 or anything you'd like to apprise of? ""' concerns me 
..0 

4 MR. SPECCHIO: Well, Your Honor, we are probably --

e T L ~ L ~L' ~. ·~ ~L o • ~~ -~ "" 
6 out, but I do think we are going to have some problems, or at 

7 least we might want to make a record. If I understand it, 

. . . 
0 "' ,;.J<,.,L£ '-J.H<j UL ~~·~ '-lll.O> .:u1u '-11<1'- . 
9 THE COURT: Both tables, yes. 

10 MR. SPECCHIO: And the defendant's going to have a 

11 belly cha1n on and ankle bracelets. 

12 THE COURT: As I understand, there will be some 

13 sort of a waist restraint, electrical restraint, but it will 

14 be under his clothing. His arms will be free during the 

15 trial to write and pass notes back and forth. 

16 MR. SPECCHIO: Well, I'm assuming, Judge, that I'm 

17 SUDDOSed to be makina some kind of a comnlaint but I don't 

18 think I can until I see what it will be, and then we will 

19 voice it at that time. 

20 THF. . "· '"""linlv vou don't to l~in 

21 We hope this whole security issue works perfect and there's 

22 nothing to complain about. 

~~ ~ m" , ... ... _. • ···-· . 
24 THE COURT: So we will keep an open mind on that. 

25 MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, I did have one other 
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~ 

<:: 

'" 12 " ~· 

"' ~· 1 question. I apologize. I missed it. 
"' '-< 

"' 0 
.. .1. .1. ...... ._, 1 '"" CU. "' ~ ·~ "''-' "" v"' "'""' 

__ ...................... u 

-... 3 you by noon next Wednesday on the supplemental questionnaire • 0 

4 THE COURT: Yes. 

!> MR. GAMMICK; Ana you J.m:ena t:o gl. ve t:nat: t:o t:ne 

6 jurors on the 4th, are we qoing to have some time in between 

7 to see what the Court proposes to give the jurors in case we 

8 do have any collli!Ients or objections to make? 

9 THE COURT: Actually I would like to have some -- I 

10 think we actually have to put that on the record anyway, what 

11 is ultimatelv determined. And I don't think -- we don't have 

12 Mrs. Stone here, who kind of is the guru on the calendar, so 

13 I can't really give you a definitive time and date right now. 

14 Tf' vrm .. 11 ~n~+-lu nn -1-h"+- ""rl T tlnr~t+- h"""' "' ln+- nf' 

15 disagreement that you give me, we could even do it Wednesday 

16 afternoon. But I have to look and see what else we are doing 

~ . 
18 So we will get back to you on when we will get 

19 together, and you will have an opportunity to voice your 

. 
~v ~~~- .~ ~ ~w~~ ~ .. ~~· 

21 MR. GAMMICK: Well, I was looking at if the Court 

22 wants them in by noon next week, the court of course has to 

~;j nave l.t: Ln t:Lme t:o ~oo.K at: Lt:, put: t:oget:ner a quest:l.onna"'re. 

24 I just want to see that document the Court proposes to give 

25 the jurors once you are done with it in case we have any 
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. 
. 
~ 

<:: 

'" 13 
" ~· 

"' ~· 1 other comments. 
"' '-< 

"' "~ ~ ·' ~ ·- -~ ~ 

0 
. ~ .l 

-... - 3 object to it or not . 

4 MR. GAMMICK: Then we will see if' we need a 

" . nt< UICOl' Ut< I..VI..CO.L.L}' '"'' . 
6 THE COURT: Is that procedure all right with you? 

7 MR. SPECCHJ.O: J. think that's fine, Judge. I still 

B extend the offer, if' you want us to prepare l.t, it Wl.ll speed 

9 things up, just give me a call and we will prepare it. I'm 

10 sure Dick would, too. So that we can have it reduced to 

11 writing and know what we are talking. 

12 THE COURT: Well, if you all can get together and 

13 reduce something to writing by next Wednesday at noon, that 

14 would be the best oossible thina. 

15 MR. SPECCHIO: What I am going to do, Judge, is 

16 sublllit mine to the Court with a copy to Mr. Gammick, and 

17 ...,.; 1 1 1-oo I u 1" n~ ?n m><>~t-; nn~ l>.nrl +-'h"' ""'"'" ""' ., 

18 agrees with, fine. The ones that he doesn't, he will advise 

19 the Court, and vice versa. I'm sure he will do the same to 

-.n . 
-- ------

21 MR. GAMMICK: We will do the saJne procedure, Your 

22 Honor. I know the Court will fine glean it down to what the 

.~ .. ., W.L.L.L WdUI.. I..V , .... .LUdV .. CLL.L .L WQUI,. I..U ~=. .)UQI.. 

24 the final one, if we have any objections or questions or 

25 issues with it. 
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. . 
~ 

<:: 

'" 14 " ~· 

"' ~· 1 THE COURT: We will go ahead and do that. We will 
"' <-. 

"' 0 
L ._..,,. ... ..,,. • ... ua .. , auu w"' w.a.J..L gJ.Ve you a copy O.L 1..11e L J.naJ. L Orlll -... 3 that's proposed and then give you certain period of time to 

"' 
4 voice your objections. 

!) MR. GAMMICK: That WJ.ll be fJ.ne, Your Honor. Thank 

6 you. 

7 THE COURT: Anything else? 

8 MR. SPECCHIO: No. Judge, I should advise that 

9 Mr. Rusk from the district attorney's office was kind enough 

10 to provide me with my reading material tor the weekend. 

11 THE COURT~ Is it ? 

12 MR. SPECCHIO: No, it isn't, Judge. It's just a 

13 bunch of stuff, but I think we have it. I don't know yet. 

1d Till h~vQ +-n ~Qu~o••• H-

15 THE COURT: YOU can double check. 

16 MR. SPECCHIO: I think with that, I'm going to rely 

,.., 
~- . -·· . ....... . ~··~~ "~ ··~ ~ -~ 

. ~ 

18 assume we do. 

19 THE COURT: As he indicated, the file is open, so 

-~ ~~ ~uz ~.~.~~ Z"" -

21 MR. SPECCHIO: Exactly. 

22 THE COURT: -- you can go over and look. 

"" ~. 0: I cranx, 11r. ti1::an1::on nas oeen grea1:: 

24 in providing all the stuff that we had. 

25 THE COURT: Thank you, counsel. 
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~ 

<:: 

"" " ~-

"' ~- 1 STATE OF NEVADA ) 
"' ) '-< ss 
"' - -~~ ... ~ ~~ 
0 

. I -... 3 w 

4 I, LESLEY A. CLARKSON, Official Reporter of 

:;, ~ne :>econa c~ua~cJ.a.L D~s~r~ct: Cour~ or t:ne ::;~at:e or l'levaaa, 

6 in and for the County of Washoe, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

7 That I was present in Department No. 4 of the 

8 above-entitled Court on Thursday, the lOth day of December, 

9 1998, and took stenotype notes of the proceedings had upon 

10 the Pretrial Hearing in the matter of THE STATE OF 

11 NEVADA Plaintiff vs. SIAOSI VANISI Defendant 

12 No. CR98-0516, and thereafter transcribed them 

13 into typewriting as herein appears; 

14 'l'h;d· t-h<> inn ·int-. ;,. "- fnll 

15 true and correct transcription of IllY stenotype notes of 

16 said hearing. 

,.., ... ... .... . ~- ..... -~ 

' 
, 

-~ 

18 January,,_ }9.~~-~ 
.. 1• - i -- . -

19 at -nw:... h :· .~ .. )_- ._,.: 1: ·- ' - ..... ' '. .;:, ; .·· I . . . 
~ ...... -~-· .............. ~--·- -~- -~- •' . ' . \J,l ~- .---..,... ' ' .. 

-~ ~-....... .,..,~~·-·· . -·~· -'. ' 0 • ~ Oh --- .. 
't'fl~ !li t~lC· ~ _ •. "' 

21 
.,• 

'' "Le5'ley A:' Clarkson, CCR #182 
---·-~~---~--~····· ,, -.· ·-·-·· ····· ' ... ~ ~ ' ·-·· 

22 • ••-•·--u••·~-·•- .:···::- ··:· ·:··· ····-~ ' ·- -:~·- .. 
:--.: .. · ...• 

i~:- " . .'- .. ··-· . ' ~ ·-· .... "• v;: -
' .. .. •''; " ' ..:.> , . 

" .... .~; -:::- ~ .. 
' " .. '·•,' .. .... ., 

• i::.~_);::';l';'"!\4 !·:.: .;:i'"f~:-

24 VflfQfJ"~ ...... ~~·--· ...... ·-·~ -~ .......... -· . 

25 
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IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE 

THE HONORABLE CONNIE STEINHEIMER, DISTRICT JUDGE 

'" 

THE STATE OF NEVADA, ) 
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SIAOSI VANISI, ) Reno, Nevada 
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00 

~ 1 
:0 
1-'· 1 RENO, NEVADA, THURSDAY, JANUARY 7, 1999, 2:00 P.M. 1./l 
1-'· 

2 2 -ooo-

0 3 
0 
w 
00 4 THE COURT: This lS the continued time in State 
w 
00 

5 Vanisi. We'll vs. start today's hearing I think with a 

h n-F Mr V"'ni coi 

7 Mr. Vanisi, we have had a couple of hearings 

8 this week, Monday and earlier this morning, regarding the 

() " -F' 1 1 ' ' ' 
_, ,_ 

~ -2 ., 'I' uu ·~u;; ~"= JU~j' 

10 come in and fill out the questionnaires, and your attorneys 

11 have told me that you didn't care to be here, that you were 

1~ _, -'--~ . . r 
• , 1 ., . ~~ UC HCL<O LUL HCOL.LH',J"· HC U.L II L 

13 do any business other than swearing those people to tell the 

14 truth and giving them the questionnaires. 

j_:J .c"' u1ct L Lrue; OJ. a you wal ve your 
"" LO De 

16 here for those hearings? 

17 THE DEFENDANT: That's correct, Your Honor. 

ll:l '1' lit; : And your attnrn8ys told you ctUUUL 

19 it, and you didn't have any questions about what was going 

20 on? 

2T THE DEFENDANT: , I was fine with what they have 

22 told me. 

23 THE rnTTR'l' • Okav Thank vou You mav be 

24 seated. 

25 Now today we have -- this is our statutory Rule 
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00 

f\1 _2_ 
j 
1-'· 
1./l 

1 250 hearing. We have done pretrial hearings throughout this 
1-'· 

~ 
2 case, and I'd like to first offer, give the opportunity to 

(l 3 3e, arc there anv additional moti_ons that vnll wolllrl 
0 
w 

4 like 00 to make or be heard on today? 
w 
<[) 

5 MR. GREGORY: Not at this time, Your Honor. 

6 Thank vou 

7 THE COURT: And does the State have anything 

8 pending that you believe should be resolved today? 

Q MD "' v, . ' 

10 THE COURT: Okay. Counsel, you have received a 

11 list entitled Absent Juror List dated January 11th, 1999. 

1? '~ v. --'L 

"' -~~ . 

13 THE COURT: This list are the names of the 

14 original jury panel that we called in this case, the list of 

" r 
~~ v~~v~~ W!lU llclV<O !lUL. <=.Lc:ner on or -cnls 

16 morning to fill out the additional jury questionnaire. Is 

17 there any reason that either party has not to proceed 

l.d Wl JUrOLd< 

19 MR. GREGORY: No, Your Honor. 

20 MR. GAMMICK: No, we have no ob-jection to 

21 
"' 

ilng without them Your Honor. 

22 THE COURT: So everybody understands these 

23 jurors are rTni nrT to be me>ni:ly excluded frnm our "iurv. 

24 these ,.,~~"'"tial jurors will be permanently excluded from our 

25 jury pool. 
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1-'· 1 
1./l 
1-'· 

2 2 

0 --:r 
0 
w 4 00 
,p 
0 5 

h 

7 

8 

Q 

10 

11 

1 ') 

13 

14 

" r 

16 

17 

.Ltl 

19 

20 

LT 

22 

23 

:?.4 

25 

3 

MR. GREGORY: Yes, Your Honor. 

MR. STANTON: Your Honor, may the State request 

of the court that this TIStbe made part of the record? 

THE COURT: Yes. The clerk has -- let me state 

for the record the names and the reasons why they were not 

here were all >rl"rl hu thC> .inrv i c:c: i nnc>r ;,nrl H 

Jury Cormnissioner will certify the list and it will be filed 

into the record. 

MR "'""' T, rlrl~~' v. u. 
. ' -y 

briefly spoke with Mr. Vanisi just a moment ago, you 

explained to him the nature of the process that occurred 

M~n.-bu "n'"' rhi" ~~rni T~ T '' ·" ~· ~ ., '1 

inquire of Mr. Vanisi that he is under the understanding 

that in addition to the procedures that you outlined, that 

.1. 

·~~~-,. ..~ ... ~ .Oj UU LUC: !L J UJ.VJ. .L.L:> L V.L 

January 11th, juror by the name of Mary Haskell, was 

stipulated to by both parties to be excused, and if he is 

oWdLe UJ. LildL dUU.LL.Luna.L ,_ ... that tooK: and 

whether or not he has any objection to that. 

MR. GREGORY: Court's inrlnlnPnrP. Mr. Vanisi 

lS ot that Cl ~ Your , and he 

understands it, and he has no problems with the way we 

handled the matter. 

'l'HJ:: ()ljf{' : COLL<='-L' Mr. Vanisi? 

THE DEFENDANT: I agree. 

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329 6560 
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00 

~ 4 
:0 
1-'· 
1./l 

1 THE COURT: Now there was also one other juror, 
1-'· 

2 2 Mrs. Palmer, who arrived with all the children and all those 

0 3 ~r~"h 1 Qm~ that I P"Xrnc;Prl and ('onnc;p l stioulatedto that 
0 
w 

4 individual. 00 
,p 
I-' 5 MR. GREGORY: I apologize. I Lhought that was 

h the> "inror wP were t-;,llrina about 

7 THE COURT: No, this was the lady who was on 

8 vacation, had to leave for a month trip, and it happened 

a r;~ht- rhQ hTQ<.o V=~r' a H ,t )- __, -+ 

10 MR. SPECCHIO: Can I have the Court's 

11 indulgence? 

1 .., 'PUt:' v. 

13 MR. GREGORY: We have no problems with either 

14 stipulation. 

~ r 

-'---' um . Vhay, n.c.. vaiLLt<.L 1 you :·scana 

16 that both of those people were excused by your counsel on 

17 your behalf? 

J.tl 1!'110 U!Ot t.NU/-I!H ; res, 1. _;;;tand. 

19 THE COURT: And you didn't have any problem 

20 with that? 

-zT THE Ut;H,NUAN'l': No, Your . 
22 THE COURT: Then the certified list will be 

23 marked as an exhibit to the jury selection n bv the 

24 c lPrk and admitted as an e>xhihit in this file. It won't go 

25 to the jury, but it will be part of the permanent record. 
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~ 5 
:0 
1-'· 
1./l 

1 The other question I had for counsel is the 
1-'· 

2 2 clerk is going to be reading the Information in this case, 

0 3 and t-h"r" are three also as on the Infnrrn,t-i nn 
0 
w 

4 Normally she reads the Information in its entirety, but we 00 
,p 
10 5 usually get a stipulation from counsel with regard to the 

h r~lso as 

7 MR. GREGORY: Court's indulgence. May we 

8 approach? 

0 "'""' v. 

10 (Whereupon, a bench conference was held among 
Court and counsel.} 

11 

10 'T'UlO' "· ~- --'· 
•'j' -1 :y ,~,. ~ ~~ t-'u ~ V!l 

13 the record about that? 

14 MR. GREGCRY: We have no objections to the 
0 ~ -' '. ro 
-'--' 0~0 ~ ~C~"-C~LC~ VH LU~ "UUL [ 

16 THE COURT: The clerk will be reading the 

17 Information as it is in its entirety. Anything else that 

1.(5 nas 1.-0 ur1ng up at t,'llS tlme·c 

19 I would like to have an idea from counsel if 

20 you have looked at the jury questionnaires that were filled 

LT out on and if there Ts any if you think that we 

22 should have another hearing tomorrow to excuse or explore 

23 the possihi l i t-v of f'xrn"'i_nq any of those i"'"''"'r"' 

24 MR. llCl\: Your Honor, we have reviewed 

25 those, and the difficulty we have with that is the way the 
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00 

~ 6 
:0 
1-'· 1 questions are worded, they don't really address the legal 
1./l 
1-'· 

2 2 bounds for selecting jurors. They are more in general type 

0 3 ouestin~c and also thc>rce are severill ~ we hilvc> 
0 
w 
00 4 found that are pretty inconsistent with 
,p 

the way they 

w 
5 answered them in the jury questionnaires where they have to 

h he> c>vnlnrc>.-1 T r1rm 't- he> l 1 PVP '"'"' ""''"' +-Jo~+- "~ '1 ,.., 

} request excusal at this time due to the questionnaire 

8 because there are a lot of ~Jestions that need to be asked 

n "' +-' 

10 MR. BOSLER: We agree. The jurors indicate 

11 they can't be fair, I think you have to talk to them in 

1~ 1 ' 1 _, -1 ' 
~ 

_, . .,~~ "CQLHCL H UL 

13 otherwise. I don't think we can do anything without the 

14 jurors here. 

LJ .em:.. . wu .L:o; " •:t 1:nat: out: or t:ne 

16 chute you stipulate to being excused from jury selection? 

17 MR. BOSLER: Not at this point, Your Honor. 

ltl MR. .:> .Ln!' <VL'l; There are two j·•rnr<: I t-hink 

19 probably whose questions should be taken in chambers, 

20 thounh based upon their 
1 "'""" 

. If indeed thev qet 

2T ~~ lc>.-1
1 

I t-hinlc i ficallv hilse><i upon their responses to 

22 the questionnaire that will require one-on-one interaction. 

23 THE Now what I'd like vou to do is let 

24 the defense team know who those two people are that you 

25 think, Mr. Stanton, that is going to take place with. 
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00 

~ 7 
:0 
1-'· 1 The other thing is because of the circumstances 1./l 
1-'· 

2 2 involved in this case, we won't be doing that in chambers, 

0 3 we'll be rl<>inn it in here So I will~ <>n ~ l ooi «t- i r·« 
0 
w 
00 4 
,p 

of when that questioning will take place based on the whole 
,p 

5 panel will have to move out and counsel and Mr. Vanisi will 

h re>m~in in t-h" ·rr>r.m R~t-hor t-h~n '"-"<~ + M 
•J ., 

'I Vanisi into chambers to do this in chambers and all counsel 

8 in chambers. It will be too crowded. We will have to move 

C> "" 
_, •• + --'· 

"' 
10 The way I anticipate that we will do this is if 

11 they actually get called as one of our members of our set 

1~ . ' T .+ -C 

"' ~::I -::I~"~ LV WCLL l- l-U UU l-llcl l-

13 until they actually come out of the box? Does everyone 

14 agree with that? 

.L:J L"m. "lHLU v'" • "'-"'-"' uueo;, rour . 
16 MR. BOSLER: Yes, Your Honor. 

17 THE COURT: At the request of counsel to have 

ltl tour a1'-".Lucttes, 1 have 1 w:L11 go along with your 

19 request. So we will have a jury of 12 plus four alternates, 

20 so there will be 16 1-'"uple on the ultimate 'iurv. and as vou 

2T know, we have 14 r:h;od_rs. So we'll have 14 regular chairs, 

22 then we will have two extra chairs on the side. 

23 AnV lr.ni'3tiCS ;"'"'""'"' CJhout hOW V01l rirP nr.inn to 

24 move evi around and what you are going to do, you are 

25 going to have o take into effect that you have a couple of 
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00 

~ 8 
:0 
1-'· 
1./l 

1 extra jurors up there. If you want to look at the way it's 
1-'· 

2 2 going to be configured with the bailiff later, feel free to 

0 3 come by and look at it and figure out the TOC!IStics how vou 
0 
w 

4 want to use and do your evidence. 00 
,p 
Ul 5 Okay. Is there anything further? 

h MR I believe w<>'r"' ' 1 crl Fr. r h,,,.., 

7 o'clock tomorrow afternoon to bring evidence in and mark it 

8 at that time. 

a CJ'T-11<' V<>Q 

10 MR. GREGORY: Court's indulgence. That's 

11 correct, Your Honor. Your Honor, we do have a concern and 

, ') Ho')+ < ,.. _, 
' '' + ' ' ~, ~ ~. " ~ 

-J "' -"' 

13 far as Mr. Vanisi is concerned. We don't want a spotlight 

14 put on him, obviously, and because he is surrounded by DIRT 
, r - ,_ ,_ 

·~=· .u v~ ~"~ "U:t u~ ~~ ~~~~u=~ Llle 

16 shackles on his feet. It is my understanding they decided 

17 not to use that. 

-'-" 1nJC : llldL J.:c; ~ULL"'Ct, lt lS my 

19 understanding that you brought clothes in today? 

20 MR. GREGORY: We did indeed, Your Honor. 

LT THE : He Wlll be uLe=>sea:-rn~ i ;,n 

22 clothing. I would ask that you would meet the transport 

23 team wherever they tell you they want you to meet up with 

24 him so that you can walk into the cour with him. 

25 However, none of the potential jurors will even be on this 
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:0 
1-'· 1 
1./l 
1-'· 

2 2 

0 3 
0 
w 

4 00 
,p 
0' 5 

h 

7 

8 

n 

10 

11 

1'0 

13 

14 

_J_._) 

16 

17 

lt! 

19 

20 

LT 

22 

23 

24 

25 

9 

floor until Mr. Vanisi and you are here and at counsel 

table. 

So t-hAn> will be no t-r"n :ina~ Vanisi 

while the jury is out and about. If we have to take a 

recess, the jury is going to be removed en masse by the 

hC~i l i ffc; t-hC~t- T hriw> t-r> "-"-"; c:t- in t-hA ~"r" ~nrl +-h= .Tnr" 

Commissioner staff to another courtroom. During jury 

selection the court -- the jury room will be utilized by the 
_, + + + l M u '' . ' ' 

,_._, 
'· ' -J -~ 

walking the halls running the risk of running into an errant 

potential juror. If it takes us all day, that is kind of 

~' , I 1 1 _, '+ ,,,,.,, 'l. U .. L ' . " _, 
-1 J.Lu uu ~u 

the jury panel at all times. 

MR. GREGORY: And I have no problems with what 

L-ll"' '-UU.LL- lla::> JUOOL- UUL-. . nuwo:ve.c, L nave an 

objection to him being surrounded by the jurors who are 

present with the DIRT officers. I'm not asking where are 

tney golng to posltlon res, but I as surne it will be 

discreet enough that no one will conclude that Mr. Bosler or 

myself is in CUSLuuy. TLc:t may conclude that Mr. S _,_,, 0 

is in CUSLU'-'.}'• 

MR. SPECCHIO: With my record. 

THE COURT: I don't ;,nt-i ,; ~~+-= anv of the 

j:'AnnJo -- the rT<>ni-lAmrln WhO is Sitting in front Of the bar 

is a DIRT team person, and he will not be in front of the 
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00 

~ 10 
:0 
1-'· 
1./l 

1 bar. The only people in front of the bar will be my two 
1-'· 

2 2 bailiffs. One will be sitting at the chair next to Marci 

0 3 Stone, and the other will be sittinq where ~i_ff is 
0 
w 

4 MR. 00 GREGORY: And the rest of the DIRT team 
,p 
---.1 5 will be spaced in the audience? 

h THE ': 'r Thou ">rc n~+- ~~in~ +-~ ha 

7 in front of the bar. 

8 MR. GREGORY: You also indicated something 

a +-ha ct.-i rt-arl t-~hl o? 

10 THE COURT: They figured -- they decided not to 

11 do that. So Mr. Vanisi will not be chained or shackled 

10 ' 1 +-> ohl -lri rf- " ~ ' c - 1 
'~~~.Y 

13 outside the view of the jury. So it is not going to happen, 

14 as I understand it, at this stage. If they decide for 

r r 

~-' JCL-U.L~ ~_y .L<OOOOVHJ C-H<O_t H<O<OU C-V H>UU.L.LY <-!lcil. 1 (.Il8Y Wl_J__J_ cy 

16 it in such a way that there will be no view of the custodial 

17 status of Mr. Vanisi to the jury. And you will have an 

u; -.,- .,- .c:unic:y -c.o see wnac: ll: lS c:ne Jury comes in so 

19 you can make any objections that you might want to have. 

20 MR. GREGORY: Thank you, Your Honor. 

LT THE : Anything to aacr;- ueput--y? 

22 Lieutenant, Sergeant? 

23 THE SERGEANT: Se_r~a~n+-, 

24 MR. ;:,1!--INTVl~: Just got a fi<>lrl promotion. 

25 THE COURT: At least I didn't say captain. 
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00 

m 11 

~- 1 MR. STANTON: Your Honor, I'd just like to make 1./l 
1-'· 

~ 2 the record and to inquire of the Court. The State I believe 

(J 3 ·'_ded to the court on "· -'· or TL 1v the State's 
~ 
00 4 
,p 

proposed jury instructions in this case. Has the Court 

00 
5 received those? 

h '!'I-TIC ' . V"""' T h"""' 'uc>c-1 _L 

7 MR. STANTON: We provided to defense counsel 

8 copies on the same date and time as provided to the court. 

" 
_,_ 

--'--~ l- ' " --' 
~ "~ ~ '.:t 

10 jury instructions from the defense. I believe the local 

11 court rule requires that by 5:00 o'clock tomorrow, and I'd 

' 
_, 

. ' --' ~ ' . ' 
~L U~~ ~U= ~VUL ~ ~L ~U~ ~VUL ~ -~~ ~uu~ ~v~u~ 

l3 rule in this case. 

14 MR. SPECCHIO: At this juncture, Your Honor, we 

. . 
l.:J UU!l L. cilll-.L<.:.Lpctl-<= l-U :OWJlU.LL ctllY ctUUl.' l.llO> l-L U.GLl.Ull:O. 

16 That may change between now and the conclusion of the trial, 

17 but at this juncture we have no additional instructions to 

18 otter. 

19 THE COURT: Okay. If there comes a time during 

20 the defense that you think <:>ull'"' tina has h, that it is 

21 important to offer an additional instruction, please s11hm-Lt 

22 that to the court. If it has something to do with strategy 

23 and vou are worried i'lhont aivinq awav vour strateoic case 

24 for some reason, you can offer it in camera with an 

25 explanation of why it is in camera. 
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00 

~ lL 
:0 

That is fine, 1-'· 1 MR. SPECCHIO: Your Honor. 
1./l 
1-'· 

~ 2 THE COURT: But I don't want any surprises on 

0 -:r tne~. 
0 
w 4 MR. SPECCHIO: I don't anticipate any. 00 
,p 
<[) 5 THE COURT: So I guess you are not going to get 

h ;mv Mr SLmton 

7 MR. STANTON: Thank you, Your Honor. 

8 THE COURT: Anything further? 

a MR ~~~"-~'1. 1\lAf- frA~ f-hQ N-

10 MR. GREGORY: Not by the defense, Your Honor. 

11 THE COURT: Tomorrow at two o'clock, as I 

1 ') n~rl~r~t-~~rl if- it- i~ ~Ain~ f-A h= ~Ann~=l Anln• i~ +-h~+-
'2 

13 correct, Mr. Vanisi does not wish to be present? 

14 MR. SPECCHIO: It lS just to mark the evidence, 

' r " ~ ~ . '~ ~c • -' '· ~ • ~ ' .~ ~~ ~u au 

16 inconvenience for everybody but for no reason. All they are 

17 going to do is mark it. 

--rL> "me . '--OITecc. 

19 MR. SPECCHIO: You are not even going to be 

20 here. So nothing can be done with it. I don't think it's 

LT ':':J --utaLnenenere. 

22 THE COURT: Mr. Vanisi, if you for some reason 

23 want to be present, then we would hold this as an open court 

24 session, I be J,JLe::;ent- 1 you be 

25 present, and we'd do it all on the record. But it is kind 
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~. l of a t=.me consuming issue if you do it~ all on the record. 
1./l 
1-'· 

~ 2 It takes a little bit more time. 

(J 3 If vou waive your ~. I will not be 

~ 
00 4 present either, and the attorneys will just meet with the 
()l 

0 
5 court clerk. They get to look at the evidence whichever 

h .c;i rlf' is inn Rvi"""'"'" ;mel thev WCll-<'.h "" t-hP rlPrk 

I marks the individual exhibits so that everybody knows what 

8 the exhibits are and what number goes with which exhibit, 

a >- .t~ .+-)-," '" l 1 >- ,-1, ·' +-+-ori nr rlnho 

10 Do you understa~d that. 

11 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I do. 

, '1 O'UL' ,,,, 'l rl ' 1.- ' J ., .t-' 

13 during that period? 

14 THE DEFENDANT: And I can take the day off, 

.L..J .LVUL . yvu 1 .LVU.C UVUVL, 

16 THE COURT: I'll be doing other things, but you 

17 get the day off. 

HJ Any e.Lser 

19 Then, counsel, I'll see you for the next court 

20 session Monday at 10:00 a.m., and you will be back with the 

21 clerk ~LVW, Court is in recess. 

22 (Recess taken at 2:19p.m.) 

23 

24 

25 
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m j_lj 

~. STATE OF NEVADA, ) 
1./l 

) 1-'· 

~ 
COUNTY OF WASHOE. ) 

(J I, ERIC V. l\lP .c n]\j, <....er i f i <>rl Shorthand R, cter 

~ of the Second Judicial Distr~ct Court of the State of 00 
()l 
I-' Nevada, in and for the County of Washoe, do hereby certify: 

That I was in ncmri No 4 of the 

above-entitled Court and took stenotype notes of the 

proceedings entitled herein, and thereafter transcribed the 

"""m"' i nt-n t- ·'t-in" "" h<>rPin 'r<<. 

That the foregoing transcript is a full, true 

and correct transcription of my stenotype notes of said 

in"" .-
DATED: At Reno, Nevada, this 11th day of June, 

1999. 

. 

I __ '7f)oL 2 I 

.... 
J<;tUC V. , CCR No. ~~ 
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-;.-, • • 00 2 
[;) 
:0 
1-'· 
1./l 
1-'· 1 RENO, NEVADA, TUESDAY, JANUARY 19, 1999, 10:02 A.M. 10 

~ ') 

0 
0 
w 3 
-....] 
<D 4 THE COURT: -....] Let the record reflect the defendant is 

" --"""""= ... : .... .... -~ ..LUC ~~U'-C ..LS . -. . - .- . 
6 present with counsel. 

7 We are gathered now to reset this case for trial. 

0 ""' 
_.,._ . ,, . 

---·· ruu ... ' '""' J.n a 

9 conference call on Friday, I had suggested a potential date of 

10 August 30th. They were going to talk to counsel. Did you have 
_, 

... u ~uu" ~... ... .. ~... ucu .. c u.L "".i""- """ ._ mJ.gn"t: WOrK' 

12 MR. SPECCHIO: Your Honor, I think the next week is 

13 Labor Day. I think I'd ask for the week following that. 

-~ .... -'-"' uu ... u-v'" . we can go "'une, July • Anct August 

15 is, because of shortage of help because of vacations, August is 

16 a bad time, and I think --

-· ... n.., : .,eJ.J., 1\UguS"t: .>01:'n l.S the day school 

18 starts, so it is your -- probably your staff would have --
19 school-age children will certainly be back. It is the 

. 
.<V o.~: 1:'ne scuooJ. year . 

21 The Memorial Day does fall in there, just like we 

22 had this holiday during this trial setting, but we can give you 

.<.> "nree weeKs m1nus one day without bumping any other murder 

24 cases or any civil cases that have been set for a long time. 

25 If we go into June, we're in a little different 
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10 

situation and we can't give you three weeks in July. 

~ ., 1\TD : ·.n 

0 -~ . ~0 ~ ... '-""' 

0 
following week? w 3 

-....] 
<D 4 THE COURT: It's the Monday after August 30th. 00 

" ~ ~m»Tm~» ~ .... . -I:' . 
6 THE COURT: You have five days of trial, then you 

7 have Labor Day, four days of trial, and then five more days, so 

0 ''" ~ 
..... , .. L 

J ~~ ~Qj'~ ~~ ... . 
9 MR. SPECCHIO: All right. 

10 MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, we would ask for the 

·~~~~ ... ~ ... -- ...... .., >.LLI.L., • 

12 THE COURT: Let me tell you my theory, okay. We 

13 had a lot of publicity about the mistrial, and my feeling is --
~~ ~ ~~~ .... ~~ w.io..n uuuge oreen a.Lso, -cne sen1.or 

15 judge in our district. 

16 My feeling is that I would rather try it -- start 

.1.1 ....... -, 1 .:.~ ~ ua~ illY uru-.ners, .1.·u ra-.ner .oeg1.n J.mmeaJ.ately . 

18 We can't do that. The defense has asked for a minimum of 60 

19 days. 

.GU we go l.n-co ou aays, ana we are Stl.ll dealing with 

21 the publicity issue of the publicity of why we had a mistrial. 

22 My belief is that if we go into August, which is a good date, 

<l.J Augus1::, ;:;ep1::emcer, we've lost the l.nl.tial impetus of the 

24 publicity, and I think we'll be able to select a jury. 

25 I don't want to do it -- if we can't do it 
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f\1 
:0 
1-'· 
1./l 
1-'· 1 immediately, I don't want to do it so soon that we not only 10 

~ , 
w,;.~ .. h: on noL:l.ce, but we 0 -··- c ~}' ~V '-VU 

0 
publicity. w 3 add the added issue of more 

-....] 
<D 

4 I'm concerned about the jury selection and how long <D 

~ '-'-i - ,_ 
~".l w~.l • ~ .. ~ ...... < o..l.me .caues W.i.t:n regara 

6 to publicity, I think we're better off, as long as it's not too 

7 long. I obviously want to get this trial Off. 

u HlCll- .,Cl,;. ... , ,.,r. <.>amml.cx:, go aneaa and tell me 

9 what you think. 

10 MR. GAMMICK: I'm not -- I understand the Court's 

...... ._a ... QU~ .1. ~UUC-L o..uere are a lot or thl.ngs com1.ng up 

12 in here. The Court mentioned June. 

13 I don't see where we're going to need three weeks 

.L't w.i<-n <-u.i:; <.OCISe. we anL:l.Cl.paL:ea resting today, with yesterday a 

15 holiday. Defense anticipated a day for the guilt phase, so 

16 we're looking at just over a week for the guilt phase, and then 

-'-' .L.L s a pena.LL:Y pnase, I x:now nel.ther one of us will have 

18 a lot of additional information to put up, so we're looking at 

19 a day or two days with a guilt phase. So I'm even more 

~u comrorL:ao.Le than I was before that this trial should not take 

21 more than two full weeks. 

22 THE COURT: Well, you had six days to defense case, 

23 s1.x ~rl.~ days 1.n picking the jury and tryinq _y_our case If we 

24 add an additional day, depending on how soon we go for jury 

25 selection, because we may have to do more individual voir dire, 
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I want to be sure I have the days built in. 

~ ') " , 
0 "~-·· ~··-~ '-""""' vue. 
0 

3 That's eight. If the w jury deliberates more than three or four 
00 
0 4 hours, we are basically eating up 0 our ninth day. Then 

" 
il, oil ;~N ~~ .... .a· ... • c .._, 

" • .:.~'-J' VCL~.:.v'-f '-UCn we ' 
6 may or may not have to have an extra day built in there for 

7 preparation for the guilt phase, depending on what date, time 

" .. ., .... - -~ --- . .... 
9 That could be ten. And then you'd be into your 

10 third week with one day for guilt -- or for penalty phase and 

'' .... il. c . 
-.z- ~- .. ~ ~U~~'- ~U LVL < . .::y. .1 a:lun't 

12 know if you would need that much. That puts us at 13 days, and 

13 then deliberations. 

• uv ~QQ 1.rum '-""' ~,;our1. ca.Lenaar, .L rea_l-l:_y feel 

15 I have to block out three weeks. 

16 MR. GAMMICK: Okay. 

... ~ . ~ ._,an '- s~..ar ... ano~ner Jury tr1al. I 

18 can do lots of other things, but I can't really have anything 

19 but in terms of jury work for those three weeks. 

~v l'll<· L 1..<>.; unaers~ooa. Dld the Court mention 

21 also that you had some time in June or is that --
22 THE COURT: We don't have. 

"'" I'll(. : Oh, okay. 

24 THE COURT: We don't really have time anywhere. I 

25 mean, we planned on you all going in January for a long time, 
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:0 
1-'· 
1./l 
1-'· 1 but we can move things. And certainly this case takes 
10 

2 ... ~ 

~··-
-~~ -~~ "' 

, .... ·-" ~ . -, ! 1 1 L 

0 
0 
w 3 resolved around the end of May. We have murder trials every 
00 
0 4 month, as you know --1--' 

" M1> I'!:Z.MMTrU• ·nnn 

6 THE COURT: -- in this department, so -- and many 

7 of those are set for two weeks, which gives us trouble trying 

n • •• L< . -, +-> ._,_,, ~ -~ -~ - . , . _, . ~~UY 

9 of basically in murder trials through May. 

10 So we could put you in June, but it would require 

. . _, . . ~ . ~ ~' .. ' . 
J ., , , -'--'- yuu '-"-'-"~ uuuc 

12 is better than the end of August, we can go back and look at 

13 the calendar. 
. 

-= ''""'. . _._ ~At'-'- ~ Q Q ---.:;rn; ----.scmie' .u Lil<lL 

15 Mr. Specchio did, is having a three-day weekend in the middle 

16 of this trial did cause some problems with some of the jurors 

_._ cu. -~ uu v -'-"'::1 L..L u v <=.L -- ••uuc ~' IU»e <eney were 

18 looking at that three-day weekend. 

19 I'm just not so sure that may not cause us grief 

.::u ayctin in <-ne J.<lJ.J., anu iL we ctJ.., yu.LHY <-0 st:art: -cnen, .L aon·-c 

21 know what the Court's calendar looks like with maybe doing that 

22 on September 7th, which would the day after Labor Day, which 

2J WJ..Ll. get: everynoay nacK ana we woul.an·-c ne faced with that 

24 issue again, make for a four-day week. And I'm not sure what 

25 the Court has, if you have enough room after that. I'm not 
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m 
:0 
1-'· 
IJl 
1-'· 1 trying to be obstinate here this morning. 
10 

~ ') "''"" . "'' ·~ T '~ .-'1 

0 
. 

0 
w 3 MR. GAMMICK: We would like to get this in as soon 
00 
0 4 as we could, everything considered. 10 

" "'""' . Llol 1 +-ho ,...lorlr '+- "'"'"' ~nu 0~ 

6 with that, if you want to wait until September 7th. 

7 MR. SPECCHIO: I'd prefer that, your Honor, to the 

0 " ... ., , .. ,. ... . 
9 THE COURT: Or do you want us to look at June? 

10 MR. SPECCHIO: For the same reason that Mr. Gammick 

.~ 
_, 

~ . 
12 THE COURT: Okay. We can either do it then or we 

13 can look into June. The clerk will just have to -- she's got 

·~ ~··= ~~. u=•= ~-.~ =••= = ~•I ... ., ~~ J .~, ~~~ ~= ... 

15 7th we have lots of things set in that three weeks but nothing 

16 of urgency, and certainly nothing that would take precedence 

•• ~·=· ~···= ~~==· 

18 MR. GAMMICK: May I have just a moment, your 

19 Honor? 

<OV ~nJ:. ~~·-~. ~ "'"" 
21 MR. GAMMICK: May I have just one more quick 

22 moment, your Honor? 

,;, 'J.'J;i~ : les. 

24 MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, we can agree with the 

25 September 7th trial date. 
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[;) 
:0 
1-'· 
1./l 
1-'· 1 THE COURT: Okay. The other date we were coming up 10 

~ 2 , ... , 
"' . T "'""' 1 "i- } •+ .... ,, _, •• ·~ 

0 
_, , n= ~ p~v~~u.Ly 

0 3 have vacation problems then, too, because the school just gets w 
00 
0 4 out. w 

'i MP : ... "'' ""' . ..,_ 
'~~~~ •uv uv ~ ':jUl. . 

6 some time in June. We've got another murder case. We have so 

7 many of these going now, the September 7th would probably be 

R i-h.t;>_ ,. o+- rhu -. 
9 THE COURT: So we can hold that for both counsel 

10 and the defense. Nothing else is in there, so we're out far 

1 1 • . '' o~~•• ~= _:_., J:-'-'-Cl'-'"'• l'l.L, ~CCul.O• J • --
12 MR. SPECCHIO: We don't have anything after August 

13 1 at this point, so we're okay. 

1 ' 
~··~ . ~ L.L ~~, .. ~, 

15 MR. SPECCHIO: Actually, July 30th, whenever the 

16 last day in July is, is where we are right now as far as all of 

1'7 --"'-" T ~L' . ~UV4V V ~· L.l!QL, Cl.Le OL.ac ... eu oe<Oween now anu 

18 then. 

19 THE COURT: I know I have five or six of them here, 

~v ~-

21 MR. SPECCHIO: Right, I know, I know. I think 

22 there's four or five in here. 

~~ .Ln.t:. : rvl.Cll your OX_E_J.Ce. 

24 MR. SPECCHIO: With my office, right. 

25 THE COURT: Now, we've reviewed Rule 250 and as we 
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f\1 
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1./l 
1-'· 1 talked about Rule 250 before, it didn't apply when we were 
10 

~ ? .... -+-inN ~ ~, .... ~ ... ~ _, . 
0 -. ~ , .. ~w "'""'-"' GJV 

0 
3 applies because of the continuance. w 

00 
0 4 The clerk gave you, ,p with your transcripts that were 

" ri 1 .. a _±hl mnrn inn frnm H'r~ ~ 
_, . ..... ... -~ . 

I . -r . 
6 These are just draft application forms that we've used in other 

7 cases that are currently pending. 

R T "'~~~ .. ••• >+ _, . . .... . 
·.-~ •-•"' ... _ yv.Luy <-V 

9 look like once the district judges meet and are able to discuss 

10 it. If you have any -- I'd appreciate it if you looked at it 
, , ... , ... 

J '.l ~.r. 

12 But I think if the trial team fills these out, 

13 we're fulfilling the statutory requirements and it covers all 

1 A ..... • ~-
UQ ~ -- . .t>UU 1-Ut:ll auy "·" you or 

15 your staff have, I'd like to take to the judges' meeting in 

16 February just so we can talk about it. But the draft is what 

1'7 Tl -~ . ~ -- . 
18 MR. SPECCHIO: I've looked it over, your Honor. It 

19 seems all right. 

~v Lfi.l:. »'•. VJ<..ay. urea~. NOW, so _L In gol.ng to ask 

21 that you fill those out. Your staff get them back and file 

22 them with the court clerk. Get them directly to Mrs. Stone and 

G.> cue .._.._ "'"""' care or lOne J:l.J.J.ng or tnem. 

24 MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, I would also just mention 

25 for the record, since we do come under the new Rule 250 now, 
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dates that we did not comply with that 1-'· 1 that there were would be 10 

~ 2 impossible to lv t.dt-h ;,t- 1-hi" ;.. ' A T ~ ,, . 
0 

-. ~ ~~= 

0 3 dates of notice, w dates of filing of 
00 

the notice, those types of 
0 4 things that we were not required to do at the time this case we Ul 

5 followed the __Rule_ ?"in rh"r --""'-S_ in o --'-"' .... 
6 dates under the new Rule 250. We will comply with the 

7 provisions if we can. 

8 Fnr _i , .. ,.,,..0 T>:.l' . 
- - L ·~ 

9 that we file with the Court for the penalty phase witnesses and 

10 evidence. We will do that. We will do everything we can 

11 lv wi1-h hn+ +-> "" . 
w --'-'-" 

12 the new rule. 

13 THE COURT: Now, what we did, Mr. Gammick, in 

14 ~,. ..... •+ , •• 
.... ~ ---, ~, QVL ~ vL ,;_., oe"tOween "tOne 

15 two rules, is the new rule doesn't go into effect until January 

16 30th. So what I said was that the State had from January 30th 

~ + ..., '_£, "" ~"c ~.:.me perJ.ous as "tOnougn ~~ -- .. ~ -·· 
18 you were filing your indictment on January 30th, if that :makes 

19 sense. 

">I\ 
, • ._._ U L -=•u=u~ ~uu~ some nO<el.CeS IJe !'J.led 

21 within ten days, so:me -- I think there's one for 30 days, so I 

22 know that you indicated that you believed you had fulfilled 
..,.., _,_ . 

-=.,•=u~Q "'I "~I, .uu'- _._- u l.l.Ke -co see a written notice 

24 filed on those. 

25 MR. GAMMICK: I'm not -- we do have a written 
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00 

~ 1 niaht of Jannnrv l?t:h ,TRnllRrv 1'H-h Rnmc>t-imc> <:hnrt-lv 
:0 
1-'· 

2 after midnight, about quarter to 1./l a one or so. 
1-'· 
10 

3 Were in the 2 you area-- Or maybe even closer to 

0 . . ~ ~ .. -' r 

0 . :t ........ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ :t • 

w 
---.1 5 A Yes, I was. I had come from the Day's Inn, 00 
---.1 

6 which is located at Wells and 7th up on 9th to the 

7 unlverslTy. 

8 Q And do you know where the kiosk is located? 

9 A Yes, I do. The visitor information booth 

10 kiosk? 

11 Q Yes. 

1 ') " v,, 

13 Q Did you go through that area? 

14 A Yes, I did. I entered the campus on I 

. . . . 
~. 

16 Q Did you see a University of Nevada-Reno 

17 Police Department car there? 

18 A Yes, l C!lct, slr. 

19 Q And would you--

20 As you were approaching that vehicle, would you 

21 describe what vou discovered? 

22 A As I reached the top of the stairs coming 

23 off 9th Street, it appeared as though there is a--

")A t-'ha ~~~lr~ n~ 1 ~t- hn ~ 1 rio n~ "'~ ~" u~ ,,., "'~"' c~m=•••},~t-

25 obstructed. 

~~~ ., .. ., ... ,.._" 
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00 

~ 1 Uoon closer view it looked aR thnnrrh th, nffi,..,,r 
:0 
1-'· 2 1./l was looking under his car, because it was leaking 
1-'· 
10 3 fluid. Finally when getting 2 there, I noticed that the 

0 " ~~· ~ rl ' 
. .., ' ' 0 

w 
--.1 5 Q And you say you thought the car was leaking 00 
00 

6 fluid. Did you discover what that fluid was that you 

. I were see~ng. 

8 A He was bleeding, yes, sir. It was the 

9 officer's blood. 

10 Q Do you recall whether or not his car door 

11 was open or closed at that time? 

12 A The car clnnr was onan 

13 Q What did you do immediately? 

14 A The first thing I did was felt his pulse, 

- • L ... ~ 'C L . " " .. 
I ., -== "'· h.L. 

16 that point I went to the information kiosk, pounded on 

17 the door to see if there was anybody there. 

.llj Kea.L~z~ng Lnere was no..,ouy cuere, .L tnen went to 

19 a phone located close to Manzanita Lake to dial 911. 

20 Q Okay. Before you went to the telephone did 

21 there come a time that you used the radio inside of 

22 the car? 

23 A I used the radio inside the car following 

?4 m"ki ncr t-he> ,...,.11 tn q11 

25 Q You made the telephone call first, then 

' ' ' ' ' ' -==~ 

~ 
It's-::. 

2JDC03768 

AA02333



• • 215 

m L ·'· :0 
I-'· 
1./l 
I-'· 

2 A Then I went back to the officer, rolled him 
10 

~ 3 over, was looking for more signs, trying to 
0 
0 4 resusc~tate n~m. .Lt was 
w 

at tnac po~nt I tnen got nack 
-...] 
00 5 in the-- or I got into the car for the first time, I 
<[) 

6 should say, and then used the police radio. 

7 Q Was the officer awake at that time or 

8 conscious? 

Q l>. 1\Tn rhP nffii"'Pr """'" nr.r 

10 Q Okay. At the time that you got into the 

11 car did you notice any paperwork, notebooks, anything 

.L.O .L.LhC ~HU~ • 

13 A There was I believe a metal clipboard with 

14 some paperwork on top of it located-- It's a bench 

15 seat ~n the car, ~1: I remember r~ght, or there ~s a 

16 lump. It was sitting on the lump or somewhere in that 

17 area I recall, because it was near the officer's 

18 radio. 

19 Q By any chance did you see a coffee cup 

20 anywhere in the car? 

" v. T ....... T . -F -F 1 ... " ' -~ 

22 a cup holder in the center console of the vehicle. 

23 Q After you made your 911 call and then made 

.... ~HC LQ.L.L VH ~UC ~Q~.LV ~.L~ t'V.L.L~~ V.L.L.L~~.L~ ~~~.L~ 

25 arriving at the scene? 
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00 

m 1 A T rnnlcl hP"r thF' e~irPne~ nf thP nnlir-P '"'"r 
:0 
1-'· 

when 1./l 2 I got off the police radio and returned to the 
1-'· 
10 

officer. They started arriving within 
~ 3 seconds of 

0 
. ' ' ~~ -~ ~· - ,_ . -' 

0 ~ ~~~~·~·~.l' "'~~ . '"' ~ .HLH J V ~~~UHUO 

w 
----1 5 they were on site. ----1 
0 

6 Q At the time you were approaching the car 

7 dld you see anybody leavJ.ng tne scene·? 

8 A I can't say definitely at any point 

9 arriving. I did first recall seeing people on a more 

10 eastern end of the campus near the nursing school. 

11 I really-- It looked like two people, but I 

1 ') VPYV WPll rn"l iJ h">VP <">Pn thP <!h,ij,-,,, t-h"t- '""" hPrP -

13 this was before realizing the officer was down. 

14 Q Okay. Let me show you photo number 8 and 

cc• . 
~" ~o~, ~HU~LO~~HU~H'=f ~H=~ ~ .o v ... 0 ~a~ ~ 

16 this time--You already said you did roll him over--is 

17 this the way you found the car and the location of the 

18 OIIJ.Cer a(; tne (;J.me you arrJ.vea a(; tnac scene. 

19 A Yes. The officer-- His face was located 

20 where the bulk of the pool of blood is right there, 

21 and I rolled him over from that position onto his 

22 back. 

23 Q Okay. And then it appears that his shirt 

')II 1-- "" hPPn r>nPnPil ,,.., hv. -

25 The paramedics worked on him? 

' '''"'"-~ L <'.OrU<'.L u•~ \ ' v ~ J _,~_, ~ ~-' 
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" v. u '+ """ ... ' . 

MR. GAMMICK: That is all the questions I have 

at this time. Thank you. 

more 

over 

in. 

Ill 

' I I I 

Ill 

Trt,; <.:UUKT: J"Jr. ~ey. 

MR. FEY: Nothing, Your Honor. Thank you. 

THE COURT: Thank you. You are excused. 

THE WITNESS: Thank you. 

THE COURT: Okay. Call your next witness. 

MR r.!liMt.IICK• Call Patricia Misito olease 

Your Honor, for the Court's timing there are 

witnesses. 

"· '+ . , , 
'1 • ' ' . 

here and raise your right hand, I will swear 

\'l'ne court: aam~n~scerea cne oacn 

to the prospective witness.) 

THE COURT: All right. Please be seated. 

PATRICIA MIS ITO, 

produced as a witness herein, having 

1- F' at- c1nlv OW<"">1"T> "'"'"' "'"'"'miT>Pc1 

and testified as follows: 

MJ:;l<l '1' RJ:; 'lNG \./UZJ ~z~-41.l!::> 

two 

. ·' ·::> 

you 

t.l\r 
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DTRP.C''l' RXJ:\MTNJ:\'l'T()~T 

BY MR. GAMMICK: 

Q Would you please state your name, spell 

' y ...... =. 

A Patricia Misito, M-i-s-i-t-o. 

Q And what is your profession or occupation? 

A I'm a clerk at the 7/Eleven on Baring 

Boulevard. 

Q Is that located in Sparks Nevada? 

A Yes, it is. 

Q And I would call your attention to January 

1 "lt-h 1 ceo ~+- ~h~"t- 11 • .1n -} '-' ., 
' 

working then? 

A No, it was 10:15. 

"" Vhcty. .W C: l- ,; '" o< "- C: _;_ l- cU.> V u-t::: 'TV :--r5 -rn C n e 

evening. Were you working there? 

A Yes. 

Q DJ.<l somethJ.ng unusual happen at the store? 

A Yes. 

Q What is that? 
. 

A A man came in wearina a turtleneck shirt 

around his face, proceeded to come up-- I had a 

customer at the counter. He proceeded to come up when 

T >.~...-. rl-.~ ...-.~~···~~ ~~ ,._,_ _, 
~ 

., . 

He said, Can you help me out while you 

l'!J::,J:<.J. J. J:<.J:!o-"'U"-J. J."'-' \I U"- I ~~ 

have the 
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ilr"'"'"'r rmpn? T 1 nnk-<>il nn H <> n i.r• ],-, r1 1- • , 1- • , 

showed me the gun, took the gun out, held it to his 

side. I took the drawer out of the register, put it 

UH LH~ ~UUHL~L, ~a~u, n~~~' yuuL "'"'~L. 

He took the money, asked if I could help him out 

any more. I said, No, I don't have the key to the 

safe. And then he said-- took rest of the money, and 

he left. 

Q Okay. Let's start with the man that came 

up to your counter. Do you see him in court today? 

A Yes, I do. 

"' ,,, ' 
' 1 " '1 r1' , .. ·" " ' "-

seated, what he's wearing. 

A He's right there with the red shirt on. 

!•!K' I l. \.. l\. ; "ULUU L.-UC: L<::<.;ULU Lel._LeCL 

identification of the defendant, Your Honor? 

THE COURT: All right, it will. 

BY MR. GAMMICK: 

Q And you say that he lifted up his shirt, 

then pulled out a gun. I would like you to look at 

exhibit number 6 and I will ask if vou recocrnize 

that. 

A (Looking.) I believe it was silver, the 

~ 

Q Okay. How about the shape and everything, 

!•!J:Hl J. L K-" >'UK L .Ll"" \ I U L. } .:> L. .:> - <t I J. ::0 

1/;. ~ 
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00 

m 1 is that the same tvoe of crun? 
:0 
1-'· 

2 A It squared. 1./l was 
1-'· 
10 

~ 
3 Q And let me show you what--

0 A n ~ .~ > . ' ' -~ 
0 'I 

w 
-....] 5 in it? 
-....] 
,p 

6 A Yes, it does. 

1 \.! P.na aoes ~c caKe pnocograpns. 

8 A It takes video. 

9 Q A video snapshot-type affair? 

10 A Well, it takes like VCR, video. 

11 Q Do you know whether or not there was any 

1 ~ video taken that nicrht? 

13 A Yes 1 there was. 

14 Q Do -you see any photographs that were made 

~ 
_,_ ._, 

~ 

~~ . 

16 A I seen it right after it happened. It was 

17 blurry at the time. 

.l<l 1.1 VKay. DeL- me :ouuw yuu WilctL. Ilct"' ueeu LUctLKeu 

19 as number 2 and ask if you recognize that photograph. 

20 A No, this isn't our store. This is-- I 

21 believe this is the other store. In our store he 

22 stood right in front of the counter. He didn't go 

23 anywhere else. 

?4 () Ok"v '!'hat is whv we have these 

25 rehearsals. 

~ .~T"~ I ~n~ ~~~-·~·~ 

t/f. I 
2JDC03774 
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:0 
1-'· 
1./l 2 
1-'· 
10 

2 3 

0 
0 .. 
w 
-....] 

5 -....] 
Ul 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

' .., 

13 

14 

-r::Y 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

">A 

25 
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'T'hPrP i R nn rlnnht- in vnnr mi ~A ~h' )., 

that came in1 stuck the gun in your face, and took 

money? 

"" <~o, ~ <.. ~ 0 H~ U<' 

MR. SPECCHIO: Which one of us? 

THE WITNESS: The man with the red shirt on. 

MR. SPECCHIO: Oh, okay. I was out of town, 

judge. I wasn't here that day. 

THE COURT: Okav. The DA will verifv that. 

MR. SPECCHIO: All right. I will bring the 

affidavit. 

'l'Ut:' f"(')TTO'l'. T ~' 'j- • j- . ' ,., 

MR. GAMMICK: Yes, I have no further questions, 

Your Honor. 

U'1"- "-VUl'I.L. 1'1 L • reoy. 

MR. FEY: Just briefly. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. FEY: 

Q Did he pull the gun out of his pants? 

A He nulled on it held it to hiQ QirlP T 

had a customer at the counter. He held on it on the 

customer. 

n 'l'h ~ • ' j- "' .. ·"' . 1 

A No. He did not point it at me. 

1'1-"'!<l.L !<"'rUl<LL1H> \IU.£) ~-~ 

Cft,.L. 
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00 

~ 1 
:0 
1-'· 2 1./l 
1-'· 
10 3 2 
0 • 
0 
w 
-....] 5 
-....] 
0' 

6 

., 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

" -
16 

17 

.Ltl 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

?4 

25 
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0 So that Picture that von -in<"l- """' t-nrbv 

have you previously seen that picture before? 

A The one from the other store~ yeah. I seen 

-~ ~ ·' • J . 
Q That particular picture you have seen on 

television? 

A ~es. 

Q That may or may not be the same person that 

is right? 
( 

you saw, that 

A He's the person I saw. 

Q You're identifying the defendant but not 

the nicture is thi'lt C"nrr<>ct:? 

A Well, that is not-- That is not in my 

store. 

~ " 
. .., ,_ 

"' ., ~"'"-up 

around his face? 

A Right. 

1,.1 ulu '-"a'- ever come uown. 

A No. He had it right to here. 

Q Okay. So the turtleneck is covering my--

I'm doing it with my tie. I hope I don't blind vou 

with it. It's up like this, so you didn't see the 

bottom half of his face? 

ll. No hnt- T YA<"Oani7.A hiR ovoQ ~n-' 

cheekbones. 

• 
' .. ~~ 

tj-(.,..3 
2JDC03776 
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00 

~ 1 n T·h~ h= ,.,~~ • ~ 

:0 
!-'· 
IJl 2 A No. 
!-'· 
10 

2 3 Q Was he wearing a wig? 

0 
0 q R. 1'0. 
w 
-...] 

5 Q Okay. -...] 
-...] 

6 A I believe it was-- That is the way he 

7 looked, just like that. 

8 Q Essentially from the eyes north is what you 

9 saw? 

10 A Uh-huh. 

11 Q Correct? 

" ~ ~ " . 

13 MR. FEY: Thank you. No further. 

14 THE COURT: Mr. Gammick, anything else? 

-:r:,- -.vrK. ~= -r ~ <::lTI'e' -q<re s c ion . 

16 

17 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

18 BY MR. SPECCHIO: 

19 Q Can you identify the gun that was shown to 

20 you as being the gun that the man had, or does it look 

21 lik= it-? 

22 A I believe it to have been a stainless steel 

23 gun. 

~ . ~ ' ~ ~' . L 

- <'"' I 

25 picture? 

1"lERTT ~ \TV2I 3 :< 3 -'I '/l !:> 

Cft. t1 
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00 

f\1 1 A Riaht 
:0 
1-'· 2 MR. SPECCHIO: 1./l I have no further questions. 
1-'· 
10 3 THE COURT: Anything else, Mr. Gammick? ~ 
0 ~ 

0 
w 
-....] 5 REDIRECT EXAMINATION -....] 
00 

6 BY MR. GAMMICK: 

I l.i !•!S. MlSltO, was part 01: your testimony 

8 based not only on what you could see of the upper face 

9 but on the size of the person? 

10 A Yeah, I knew it was a big man in front of 

11 me. 

12 MR G11MMTI"11'· M"v T rc>rrnP"I' t-\-, "' • -F "' '. ,., 
' 

13 Your Honor? 

14 THE COURT: Mr. Specchio. 

~ ""' • , v' ~= ~~~~ ~ . .1. "L.dHU, J uu~c: . 

16 THE COURT: Mr. Vanisi, will you please stand. 

17 (The defendant stood.) 

.1.0 <:> L !'!rt • Ll. <.,;1\.; 

19 Q Do you know the man in the red jump suit, 

20 who is standing in front of you today, as the person 

21 who pulled the aun on vou and took the monev? 

22 A He's him. 

23 MR. GAMMICK: That is all I have. 

?4 _THR __c_ouR_ 'T' • Z.nut-hinn P~ M> " M . 
. " . 

25 Specchio? 

!'!<>rt.l..l. rt<>rV"-.l.U"-> I'U~/ .0.::-0-'±/.l.:J 

,/' >t/,.$. 
2JDC03778 
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1-'· 
10 
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MP lO'RV· hT~t-h~n~ J'n~t-ho~ 

-
MR. STANTON: Your Honor, before the witness 

leaves may I have the record indicate we had a 

. . . . 
IJHY<>J.t.:d.J. Ut=lllUH.,;L..LdL.J.UH UJ.. L.Ht= t.:J.UL.ll.LH!,J ur SillYl: pU.LJ.ea 

up, but no one for the record every stated how far. 

If counsel has no objection, I think Ms. 

MJ.sJ.to's verbal description is just below the bridge 

of the nose is where he had the shirt. 

THE COURT: It was between the tio of the nose--

THE WITNESS: It was about here when he was 

coming in. I thought he was doing it-- I thought he 

. ' ' . ·~ -" ' . ' _, ' . ~ ' --.,. ~ .-,:)" ' 
definitely him. 

MR. STANTON: I just wanted the record to 

--re-rre= -wrrar --sTil"C ~ --u-emurrErr: r a r: e a . 

THE COURT: Thank you, Ms. Misito. 

Is she free to go? 

MR. SPECCHIO: Sure. 

MR. GAMMICK: Yes. 

THE COURT: Next witness, Mr. Gammick. 

MR. GAMMICK: The State will call D~ "n" "lhrm<"• 

please. 

THE COURT: Ms. Shouse, if you can come up to 

, . ~ T . ' ' 
' J 

Please raise your right hand and be sworn. 

:T~ \TVZT _j~_j -4./.1.~ 

my 

Cf(, t 
2JDC03779 
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00 

m ' I'T'> r. ~r~~4n4ct-o '"' -~ ' ,_ l-

:0 
1-'· 
IJl 2 to the prospective witness.) 
1-'· 
10 

~ 3 THE COURT: Please be seated. 

0 
0 '± 
w 
----1 
00 5 DIANA SHOUSE, 
0 

' 
6 produced as a witness herein, having 

7 been first duly sworn, was examined 

8 and testified as follows: 

9 

10 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

11 BY MR. GAMMICK: 

- ' _, . ' ,,_ _, . ' , 
~ ~ z "' z '"' 
13 your last name, ma 1 am. 

14 A Diana Shouse, S-h-o-u-s-e. 

l!:l '.1 wnac 1s your pror:ession or occupacion. 

16 A Ladies manager at K-Mart. I quit the other 

17 job. 

18 Q We can back up. January 13th, 1998 what 

19 were you doing? 

20 A I was a cashier at Jackson Food Stores. 

?, () llr"~ wh<>r<> i « t-h"t- located? 

22 A On Clearacre and McCarran. 

23 Q Is that in Reno, Nevada? 

n. . ,_ 
~~ -
25 Q One of them? 

M~I-LLT 1-(~J,'UI-(TJ.N<.; \/U.:J .j_,:j ·'±/J.!:l 

{((!, 7 
2JDC03780 
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00 

~ 1 ' ·~·~ ~'~"~ ... ·~~ ~- -l- • _, , . 
:0 

. 
1-'· 
1./l 2 Q Is there a Texaco station--
1-'· 
10 

2 3 A Uh-huh. 

0 . . 
0 4 \J -·ale cnac lnl:ersecclon. 
w 
-----1 5 I would like to call attention to about 00 your 
i-' 

6 10:35 that night, January 13th. Did something unusual 

7 happen? 

8 A I was robbed. 

9 0 Okav. Exolain what hanoened. 

10 A A guy came in, just laid a gun on the 

11 counter in the palm of his hand, told me to empty the 

1 ~ -~ 
_, l- T "", . ,..,- • I ·~~ ., . 

l3 Q And then what? 

14 A I opened the register, put it all in a 

--rs ~--n-a-g, ~ ~ ~ ----oiTe", --rne otner reglster, 

16 for him, showed him that one was empty, and he left. 

17 Q Okay. You say you were flipping. What 

18 does that mean? 

19 A I was shot before, and when I seen the gun, 

20 I just backed up and went--

_,, f""l W~re "~U q~ared? 

22 A Yeah, big time. 

23 Q Okay. And that is why you gave him the 

- . --- z . 

25 A Oh, yeah. He could have had anything in 

l"'ERTT -xEPURTTNG" \TV2"J 3 G 3 - 4 "/1 !:> 

t/(;f 
2JDC03781 
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m 1 th;ll- RtnrP hP wr~ntPn 
:0 
1-'· 
1./l 2 Q Okay. Do you see that man in court today? 
1-'· 
10 

~ 3 A Yes, I do, sitting right there. 

0 
0 .. "' nuuL~ yuu pL~a~~-

w 
---.1 5 MR. SPECCHIO: Let's narrow this down again, 00 
10 

6 judge. 

7 THE COURT: What ~s he wear~ng? 

8 THE WITNESS: He's wearing the red shirt. 

9 MR. GAMMICK: May the record reflect the 

10 identification of the Defendant Vanisi, Your Honor? 

11 THE COURT: All right. I think she has excluded 

, ') l- o,l-.1 ' n. F. r1' r1 )-;' r1 ' t- . 
13 MR. SPECCHIO: Whew. 

14 BY MR. GAMMICK: 

.L::> \.! uuc:" yuu.c "'-U.I.<: uctv<O ct '-'ctlll<:.<.ct o;l.t.<.VC:J.J.J.ctH<e<: 

16 system? 

17 A Yes, it does. 

18 Q Not your store, nut Jackson's at that time? 

19 A Yes. 

20 Q Let me show you number 2 and see if you 

?.1 r<">cocrnize this nhotocrranh. 

22 A That is him leaving the store and me behind 

23 him. 

'>A " nl. 'l'l- ,,_ ... t-l- ,,_ ' .. ? '" . ~ 

25 A Yeah. 

J•JJO.l<..l.l 1<.JO.!"'Ul<..l.l"l3 \IUL.J .OL._,-'±IJ.::> 

If(, 'j 
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00 

m 1 () Nnw i t- '"""' ? .,_ T hPl i"eve the hour 21? 
:0 
1-'· 
IJl 2 A Uh-huh. 
1-'· 
10 

~ 3 Q Which would be 11:00 p.m. Do you know why 

0 L rr 

0 ~ ·~ •o ~u u~~~ v~~. 

w 
~ 5 A Because of Daylight Savings Time. 00 
w 

6 Q Okay. The camera wasn't changed? 

7 A R~ght. 

8 Q As you sit here today, is there any doubt 

9 at all that this is the man that came into your store, 

10 put the gun on your counter, and you gave the money 

11 to, and he left? 

, ') " 11h~~1,t-a1u ~~~~t-~uo 

13 MR. GAMMICK: Thank you. That is all I have. 

14 THE COURT: Mr. Fey or Mr. Specchio. 

"L 
L::> ,., " . "'"'"''-'-nLv. \-OITr~~ ·~ ~ ~ 

16 indulgence, Your Honor? 

17 THE COURT: Yes. 

18 MR. SPECCHIO: \ Look~ng.) 

19 MR. FEY: May I approach and get an exhibit, 

20 Your Honor? 

~1 THE COURT: Uh-huh. (Hand ina.) 

22 MR. FEY: (Looking. ) Thank you, Your Honor. No 

23 questions for this witness. 

'> " 
'l'Ut:' . 'l'h~~, "~" M~ C:hnn«P Yml "rF> 

25 excused, and you are free to go. 

!•l.t!ol'<L L l'<.t!oJe~ ~ J~J ~ •J 

r.f70 
2JDC03783 
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00 

m 1 MR ~liMl\HCK · That is all the evidence the State 
:0 
!--'· 
1./l 2 has to present at this time. 
!--'· 
10 After have ruling from 
~ 3 w.e a the Court I am going 

0 .L ' ' • . ,_ .L ' L ' ~ _, ~ -~ 

0 ~ ~~ "'' w 
---.1 5 State so we may furnish the defense with copies and 
00 
,p 

6 have them in preparation for trial. 

7 THI> <...;UUKT: ·rna t J.S the State s case 1:nen. 

8 Mr. Specchio and Mr. Fey, have you advised Mr. 

9 vanisi of his right to testify in these proceedings 

10 and call witnesses and introduce evidence on his own 

11 behalf? 

1 ? Mh> C:Dk'C"C'UTn- W<> rH r1 ~11 t-h~.t stuff ;uaa.,. 

13 And we are prepared to advise you that Mr. Vanisi will 

14 not make a statement at this time, and we are prepared 

~" ~ U C U~,U~ ~ ~ U<O U<O L L"' 

' 

16 THE COURT: All right. Submitted then, Mr. 

17 Gammick and Mr. Stanton? 

18 MK. l.LL:K: we WJ..LJ. SUDml.l: 1..11e ma ... ~..er a.LSO, 

19 Your Honor, based upon the evidence you have seen. 

20 THE COURT: Based upon the testimony of the 

21 numerous witnesses called bv the State both this 

22 morning and this afternoon, I find there is probable 

23 cause to believe that Mr. Vanisi committed the crime 

'JA .f' M,~r1o~ ; ~ t-ho -Fi ~~+- rlo~~"'"' "~ t:h" nerson of Sat 

25 George Sullivan and that he committed two counts of 

. ' l'lJ::."-.L L l'..O.r~ '-v=T 

i.f71 
2JDC03784 

AA02349
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00 

m 1 Robbery With the Use of a Deadly Weapon or actually 
:0 
1-'· 2 three robberies With the Use of a Firearm and also 
1./l 
1-'· 
10 3 Grand Larceny. And he is 
~ 

bound over for trial on all 

0 " fi"P rnnnt->'< 
0 
w 
-....] 5 The status continues as no bail. 
00 
Ul 

6 The record will reflect that all of the exhibits 

. . '- ~ ~ M-

' J:!L U V .LLUOU LU """ •y _, 

8 Stanton. 

9 And that is it, and we will be in recess. 

10 Thanks. 

11 MR. GAMMICK: Thank you, Your Honor. 

12 (The proceedings were cone l uded. ) 

13 --ooo--

14 

1 " 

16 

17 

.LU 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

u~n..-m "'RP(Yi~'I'Tl\Tr:! /71\?\ '<2'<-4715 

tj'}L 
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00 

m j_ 
j_ ' ~J.JW/>K!J !JA~NAN, uUSt:lCe oJ: t:ne 

:0 
1-'· 
1./l 

2 Peace of Reno Township, sitting as Committing 
1-'· 
10 3 Magistrate in Reno, 
~ 

Washoe County, Nevada do hereby 

0 4 certify; 
0 
w 
-....] 5 That LYNDA CLARK, CSR #73, a Certified 
00 
0' 

Shorthand duly 6 Reporter, was appointed and sworn by me 

'7 t-l- ~· h ~ t-1- D· '1 • 
. •. . J " 

8 examination in the case of the STATE OF NEVADA, 

9 Plaintiff, versus EDWARD VANISI, Defendant; 

. . 
.LU ClldL Lll<=' W.l.L.Ll<e:;tot::; ~•~ .l..l.LIOC. uu.cy :;wUL1l ctUU Cllt:J.L 

11 testimony taken in stenotype notes and thereafter 

12 transcribed into typewriting as herein appears; 

13 That when the examination of the witnesses 

14 and the presentation of evidence was closed, it 

15 aooearinq from the evidence adduced at said Preliminary 

16 Examination that there was probable cause and 

17 sufficient evidence to believe that the said 

1 " 
RnT•Tl>Pn UZ>l\TTQT ~,..p,.,_,~,,-,t- r'nmm1t-t-"'~ t-h"' ""i~ 

19 crimes as charged; that said defendant, 

20 EDWARD VANISI, was therefore bound over to the 

.<.L i:>C:<OU1lU U U.U.L<O.LCLL U.L<> L..L .L<O L. '-VU..L L. '-U.L '-'-"-"'"-· 

22 ~~-----23 

24 Just lee ot the Peace of Reno 
Township, sitting as Committing 

25 Magistrate in Reno, Washoe County, 
Nevada. 

MERIT REPORTING (702) 323-4715 

f76-.. 
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00 

m 1 STATE OF NEVADA ) 

:0 ) ss. 
!-'· 2 COUNTY OF WASHOE ) 
1./l 
!-'· 
10 3 
~ 
0 A I LYNDA CLARK ' a Certified Shorthand 
0 
w 
-....] 
00 

5 Reporter, do hereby certify that I was duly appointed 

-....] 

6 and sworn by the Magistrate Reno, Washoe County, 

'"' -Hn~~ ;,., rho wit-hin-
I L""'v au a ~ -.- '" 

8 entitled cause, that I was present on the 20th day of 

9 February, 1998, at the hour of 9: 0 0 a.m., of the 

10 sa~d day ana rep0r1:e0 r:-rre--vLU'-'""u..i.u,.,.-
. _, 

.u ... ~ 

11 cause in stenotype notes, which were thereafter 

12 transcribed under my direction. 

13 That the foregoing transcr~pt, cons~sc~ng O.L 

14 pages 1 through 232, both inclusive, contains a full, 

, ~ "" ~.-.<'! ~,-,m,-,lo,te transcrint of mv said stenotype 
_, 

16 notes and is a full, true and correct record of the 

17 proceedings had at said time and place. 

~~mnr 1\ Don~ ~T. •v" il" t-h1" ":l8th dav of 
.LO 

19 February, 1998. 

20 

21 
/1 

i!hf ___ 22 ../:/"'"~' 23 // VII/U 
;;;; 1-

?.4 J' L ILHJEI. C , Ct;K lf'/.:1 

25 
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~ ,.. ~"'" 

::J t-"'" ~ ·,-"" "i ·~-· h, . .' 
1-'· 
IJl 

33 1-'· 1 Case No. CR98-0516 "9B 1\PR -9 P1Z 
10 

2 ·~ ~. / 
(1 --z uep<:. • .Nu. q )~ i~-i !'"' ;' '1\/11 ~ 

·~ w: 0 
w 3 . ,p 
,p 
0' 4 

J .._,. "n"' "' u U.lt:i'!'KLC'l' or· THE STATE OF NEVADA 

6 IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE 

7 THE HONORABLE CONNIE STEINHEIMER, DISTRICT JUDGE 

H -coo-

9 

10 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 
ARRAIGNMENT 

ll t-.la~m::iff, 

March 10, 1998 
12 -vs-

Reno, Nevada 
13 SIAOSI VANISI, 

--r<r Defendant. 
I 

15 
APPEARANCES: I. 

16 For the Plaintiff: RICHARD A. GAMMICK 
Deputy District Attorney 

17 Washoe County Courthouse 
Reno, Nevada 

18 

19 For the Defendant: MICHAEL R. SPECCHIO 
Public Defender 

20 One South Sierra street 
Reno, Nevada 

21 

22 Parole & Probation Department: ROBIN McGAHUEY 

23 The Defendant: SIAOSI VANISI 

n r·=) ~ !\ ~ r{ 'L 24 
~~""" ~t .... ,t:~\ P\ . \._jt\~~..;\~~· 

25 Reported by: KRISTINE A. BOKELMANN, CCR #165 
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• • 2 w·. 

~ 
::J 
1-'· 
IJl 
1-'· 

1 RENO, NEVADA, 10 TUESDAY, MARCH 10, 1998, 9:06 A.M. 
2 
(1 --z- ouo- . 

0 
w 3 ,p 
,p 
-....] 4 THE COURT: First matter, Siaosi Vanisi. 

!> 1'il(. : Keaay, your Honor. 

6 THE COURT: Mr. Vanisi, I'm handing a copy of the 

7 Information filed February 26th, 1998, to your attorney. I'd 

1:! asK -cna-c you rev1.ew 1.-c w1.-cn n1.m. 

9 MR. SPECCHIO: We're familiar with the contents, 

10 your Honor. We're prepared to waive the reading. 

11 THE COURT: Is your cl~ent's name correctly 

12 spelled? 

13 MR. SPECCHIO: It is, your Honor. 

14 THE COURT: Are you ready to go forward with entry 

15 of plea? 

16 MR. SPECCHIO: We are. 

17 THE COURT: How are you goinq to olead? 

18 MR. SPECCHIO: The defendant will stand mute, your 

19 Honor, at this time. 
. 

20 THE COURT: Mr. Vanisi please stand. You 

21 understand that this is the time for your entry of plea in 

22 District Court? 

23 THE DEFENDANT: Yes I understand 

24 THE COURT: Okay. You're represented by counsel, 

25 Michael Specchio and Walter Fey of the Public Defender's 

. 

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560 

j(,:, 
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• • 3 W· 

~ 
::J 
1-'· 
IJl 
1-'· 1 Office. You understand that? 
10 

2 ~ ~u~ '"~. v. .~ "" '"I 
(1 -· 
0 
w 3 THE COURT: Are you comfortable with their 
,p 
,p 

4 representation thus far? 00 

" mu~ "''". ml- <'· ' . . 
6 THE COURT: How do you plead to the charge? 

7 THE DEFENDANT: I'd like to stand mute, your Honor. 

n ~n~ 

~·· ~· 
... . _, . Q ........ 

9 guilty plea on your behalf. Counsel, in addition to the 

10 Information, the State has filed a notice of intent to seek the 

.. -• .. 
"' ~:z ·~:z ~u~u 1 ~~~u. •• ,,. yuu L"V a '-'UJ,>Y 

12 of that? 

13 MR. SPECCHIO: We have, your Honor. 

= Lil.C. . LUU ... , -.::::om . 
15 MR. SPECCHIO: Yes, ma'am. 

16 THE COURT: At this time the Court is ready to set 

-'-1 Q ..... "'ol QUU Q '-L .LCU . 
18 MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, if I may, since the state 

19 has raised the intent to seek the death penalty, pursuant to 

.::v "'"v _L'lll r LO enunc;ia<-e <-ue aggravat:ors we J.nt:ena t:o 

21 pursue at this time, if I may do that. 

22 THE COURT: Yes. 

23 .Ml{. : t:;J.nce .l rJ..Lea notJ.ce of J.ntent to 

24 seek the death penalty, we intend to pursue the following 

25 aggravating circumstances: Number one, we will present 
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~ 
::J 
1-'· 
IJl 
1-'· 1 evidence that the murder of Sergeant George Sullivan by the 10 

2 
(1 -z ae "'- was .i.n Lne conun1.ss1.on or attemptl.ng to conun1.t the 
0 
w 3 crime of robbery with the use of a deadly weapon. ,p 
,p 
o.D 4 Number two, we will present evidence that the 

~ muraer OI ~ergeanL ueorge SUl.l.l.van was comm1.tted upon a peace 

6 officer or that he was killed while engaged in the performance 

7 of his official duty or because of an act performed in his 

8 OI:I:l.cl.a.L capac1.c.y, ana that the defendant knew or reasonably 

9 should have known that the victim was a peace officer. 

10 The first aggravator is pursuant to NRS 200.033 

11 (4)(a). The second aggravator I've just read is pursuant to 

12 NRS 200.033 (7) • 

13 The third one is we will present evidence that the 

14 murder of Sergeant George Sullivan was committed by the 

15 defendant and it involved torture, mutilation of the victim 

16 pursuant to NRS 200.033 (8) as well as case law. 

17 Number four, evidence that the murder of seraeant 

18 George Sullivan was committed by the defendant upon the victim 

19 because of the actual or perceived race, color, or national 

20 origin of Serqeant Georae Sullivan NRS 200.033 ( 11\. Tho 

21 intent says 030. I would correct that to NRS .033 (11). 

22 Those are the four aggravators we intend to pursue 

23 at this time. We also reserve the riaht ' the <>t- t-n 

24 file an additional notice of intent on any further aggravators 

25 if we discover further evidence and they would be appropriate 
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• • 5 w·. 
~ 
::J 
1-'· 
IJl 
1-'· 

1 in this Thank 10 case. you. 

~ 
(1 7 -nm- : -oKay. --c-ounseT, tne court nas pJ.cked 
0 
w 3 two potential trial dates for this case. We've chosen --,p 
01 
0 4 THE CLERK: September 8th or November 2nd. 

5 THE COURT: counsel w1sn to ne neara as to your 

6 preference as to those two trial dates? 

7 MR. SPECCHIO: November 2nd would be better for us, 

8 your Honor. 

9 THE COURT: Any objection from the State? 

10 MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, we would like to have a 

11 fJ.rm trJ.al settJ.ng date J.f we could, please, so that it does 

12 not get continued or have any difficulties. 

13 In the last 15 years of trying cases, I've found 

14 that November and December are almost impossible, particularly 

15 a case of this magnitude due to the fact that people are 

16 getting ready for the holidays, children are getting out of 

17 school for vacations, et cetera, et cetera. So it does create 

18 quite a problem with sitting a jury pool. 

19 Also for in a trial that may run more than a week, 

20 which I exnect this one will run so I'm not so sure the 

21 November date would work for those reasons. We are prepared to 

22 go to trial any time, but then I'm also looking at those 

23 concerns. Also the fact we souaht the death ,....,,.,,.ltv in this 

24 case. 

25 I believe the defense needs some latitude for 
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m 
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1-'· 
IJl 
1-'· 

1 preparing on whatever they need to prepare for due to all of 10 

~ 
(1 "' '-11"' l '-"' -'-' '-""''- uu ·~ 

. au we '-'"" ouuu'- .LV.L 

0 
w 
,p 3 November, but I'm not so sure that would be a firm date. I 

01 
1-' 4 would be more inclined to ask for January if in fact the Court 

" WUU.LU L>C "':1 '-'-' ':IV .LV.L a .L.LUU UU'-C "'"''-'-.LH':I ov we uvu '- u•vvc 

6 .it. 

7 MR. SPECCHIO: We will stipulate to a January date, 

.. your nonor . 

9 THE COURT: we don't move trial dates here. We 

10 don't --

l.l. l'll<. : Tnen uon >:. set:. 1 L J.n "ovenweL·, 

12 Judge. 

13 THE COURT: If that's the date, that's the date. 

14 We've a.lso set a l:lrlet:J.ng scneau.le so you a.1.1 nave J.ot:s or t:J.me 

15 to come in in advance and we can be sure that the briefs are 

16 done. 

17 I agree Wltn Mr. GammJ.cK, 11: l.t were go1ng past tne 

18 first part of November, I don't think we'd be able to seat a 

19 jury. We set this date assuming that this case would be tried 

20 in 11 days, which would be the first two weeks of November, 

21 which is two weeks before Thanksgiving or any holiday periods. 
\ 

22 So you think you can do it or do you want to go --

23 if you want to go into January, we'll have to go back to the 

24 drawing board in terms of dates and we'll have to set this 

25 over. 
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• • 7 w·. 

m 
::J 
1-'· 
IJl 
1-'· 1 MR. SPECCHIO: I would think we'd better go to 10 

~ 
(1 "' " ·~ 1 yuuL , " QU QWLU.J. .J.UO.. UL W.J. 
0 
w 3 in this case and there's an awful lot of investigation yet to 
,p 
01 
10 4 be done on the defense side. November could be iffy. 

J ~u~ . V~U.}'o ~vu .~~UU~ WC ULC j,'LCj,'ULC'-4 

6 to try this case in much shorter time? 

7 MR. SPECCHIO: I understand that. 

" Ln.<:. : UJ<.ay. .f\uu you·u wa1ve any speeuy 

9 trial --
10 MR. SPECCHIO: I advised Mr. Vanisi about the 

.1..1. ou··aay ru.1.e, your 11.0nor. we re preparea -.:o wa1ve -.:ne ou-aay 

12 rule. 

13 THE COURT: Mr. Vanisi, do you understand that you 

14 nave a r1gnt: t:o nave your case t:r1ea w1t:n1n bU aays( l.l: bU 

15 days is not realistic, you have a right to have your case tried 

16 quickly, as soon as possible. 

17 We've offered a tr1a1 date to your counsel of 

18 September, which is six months. If you're not -- if you don't 

19 want the 60 days, you can have one within six months. Do you 

20 understand you have these r1ghts? 

21 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I do. 

22 THE COURT: Do you understand once you waive that 

23 right, you cannot complain about the trial setting that you 

24 receive? In fact, your counsel· is looking at January. It may 

25 be February. I don't know when we'll come up with a date. But 
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IJl 
1-'· 

1 if we go out past the first of the year, it will be out past 10 

~ 
1:ne rirs1: or 1:ne year. (1 ~ YOU . "'I.ClHU l.llCll. • 

0 
w 3 THE DEFENDANT: ,p Yes, I do. 
01 
w 4 THE COURT: And do you waive your right to have a 

" -.:.r1.a.1 w1.-.:.n1.n <:>u nays or qul.cKer -.:.1.me. 

6 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I do. 

7 THE COURT: Okay. The court will accept your 

8 wa1.ver. we .1.1 sel: 1:n1.s over tor set:1:1.ng 01. ~.-rl.al. ua~.-e. 

9 THE CLERK: March 11th at nine o'clock. 

10 MR. SPECCHIO: Judge, you want to bring him back 

11 here tomorrow·( 

12 THE COURT: We have to come up with a trial date 

13 and we can't do it with a whole gallery of everyone waiting 

14 because we have br1.ef1.ng scneauTes we nave to do. El.ther of 

15 you have any problems with your briefing, you're asking for a 

16 January date, so we're talking about motion hearings in 

17 November. 

18 MR. SPECCHIO: We're going to file about 50 

19 motions, Judge. It will probably take us 60 to 75 days to do 

20 that. 

21 THE COURT: Okay. so we'll be looking at some 

22 hearings in the mid -- in the summertime, you think, or 

23 September? 

24 MR. SPECCHIO: I would imagine summer. August to 

25 September is probably realistic. 

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560 

.)_.). 

2JDC03453 

AA02361



" • • 9 W' 

m 
::J 
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IJl 
1--'· 

1 THE COURT: Okay. We'll go ahead -- I want to get 10 

~ 
a rirm (1 ;,: -~• so we· J.J. see you • .LVW • 

0 
w 3 MR. SPECCHIO: I've got a meeting tomorrow, as does ,p 
01 
,p 4 Mr. Gammick, your Honor, at nine o'clock. 

5 -.1-nJ:. : we can se" J.\.. over ano~:.uer uay. wua v s 

6 good? 

7 MR. SPECCHIO: would it be nine o'clock? Friday 

8 WOUJ.O oe OKay or Tnursaay prooaoJ.y WOUJ.Q De OKay, 1:00. 

9 MR. GAMMICK: Thursday I'll be in Las Vegas, your 

10 Honor, for a sentencing commission meeting. Friday would be 

11 f1ne. 

12 MR. SPECCHIO: Friday would be all right. 

13 MR. GAMMICK: Or Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday of 

14 next week, or Monday. Whatever the Court --

15 THE CLERK: March 19th at nine o'clock. 

16 MR. SPECCHIO: That's next week, right? 

17 THE COURT: Yes. We'll see you back at that tJ.me, 

18 Mr. Vanisi. 

19 MR. SPECCHIO: Thank you, your Honor. 

20 (Proceedings concluded.) 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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STATE OF NEVADA, ) 10 1 

~ ) ss. 
(1 2 ~~VULL ur· . J 
0 
w 3 ,p 
01 
01 4 I, KRISTINE A. BOKELMANN, Certified Court Reporter 

5 or <:ne ~econa o..~ua~c~a.J. u~s1:.r~c1.. ~..;oun .. , ~n anu LOr c.ue ~..-ounc.y Ol. 

6 Washoe, state of Nevada, do hereby certify: 

7 That I was present in the above-entitled court on 

8 Marcn lu, .L;o;o~;;, ana <:OOK veroa<:~m s<:eno<:ype no<:es or ..:ne 

9 proceedings as herein appears; 

10 That the foregoing transcript is a full, true, 

11 and correct transcr~pt~on or my stenotype notes or sa~a 

12 hearing. 

13 Dated at Reno, Nevada, this 7th day of April, 1998. 

14 

15 -/¥~;~~~ a .. &b,~ 
KRISTINE A. BOKELMANN, CCR #165 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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01 
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001 

\_ytP!'' UTI 

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA 

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE 

THE HONORABLE CONNIE S' DISTRICT uU!JUI!i 

-ooo-
. 

THE STATE OF NEVADA, ) 

I 
n1 ' . ' 'r 

. ' >O>UUU.o> 

) 
vs. ) AUGUST 4, 1998 

) 
SIAOSI VANISI, ~ Reno, Nevada 

De \ 

) 
APPEARANCES: 

For the Plaintiff: RICHARD GAMMICK 
DAVID STANTON 
Deputies Distr;,..,. Att< 
w~~hn~ County Courthouse 
Reno, Nevada 

For the Defendant: MICHAEL SPECCHIO 
Deputy Public Defender 
VH., b.Lt!LTa bcreec 
Keno, ••c vaaa 

The Defendant: SIAOSI VANISI 

~ ~~rl hv • t:'t>Tro u Ut:'T <'rm rrn ~~ 

. ' 
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~ 
l RENO, NEVADA, TUESDAY, AUGUST 4' 1998, 10:00 A.M. 

(J L! 'UVU 

~ 3 THE COURT: Good morning, counsel. 
p 
P' 

4 MR. SPECCHIO: Good morning, Your Honor. 
P' 

" MR numrrK· M~~,;,~ Vnnr 

6 THE COURT: This is the time set for a status 

7 hearing in Case No. CR98-0516. The court has received 

8 numerous motions, some of which we have ruled upon, and I'm 

9 sure you naven' t had a rh to li50K at tnat. That was an 

10 order that was prepared this morning. 

11 MR. STANTON: I just received it, as I believe 

.L.< l'lL. -.- a~o. 

13 MR. SPECCHIO: Yes, Your Honor. 

14 THE COURT: I know you haven't had a chance to 

'~ 
, '1. .~ '~ T ,.,,, t-=11 "~" ~'h'~ that I have 

16 reserved ruling on that I would like to hear oral argument 

17 on and when I thought we could do that. I didn't think you 

18 came to do oral a: this r, ana 01: 

19 them I think you are going to need witnesses for. We can go 

20 through all the motions that were submitted, and I can tell 

,, ' . 
21 you Willen une:; 1. nave ~u·~ U11 .L11 L11t: •••~~~a v•~~ 

22 morning. If that makes sense to counsel. Any problem with 

23 that? 

MD l'.T~ ~~~h1 =m fnr rhP ~j-,j-p 

25 Honor. 
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g 1 MR. SPECCHIO: That is fine, Your Honor. 

. ' ' 
, . . 

:o 2 'Hi" CVUKl': J.UC.LC Wd.b "CC 

~ 3 regarding prosecutoria1 misconduct. That has been ruled on 
0 
00 
---.1 4 in the written order. Motion for production of samples, 

~. ~<' ~11 nNI'< 1-F>"t-inrr that was ruled on in 
" .. -~ 

6 the order. Motion for discovery has been ruled on in the 

7 order. Motion in limine re courtroom security has been 

Q rnlPrl nn in the Motion in limine re custody status 

9 of the defendant, that has been rurecr on. 

10 Motion in limine re gruesome photographs has 

11 not been ruled on. I think it is important for me to know 

- ,_ 
12 t' . =t-'" We! .Le! 

13 We have hearings set for the week of 

14 Thanksgiving, and I assume that counsel would be ready to go 

·' ~ L +- 1-- "' nn t-h"t- 'l'h,nln;aivina we~ to 
.L::J ~~· 

16 provide me with the photographs you think you want to use. 

17 Right, Mr. Stanton? 

, 0 MR STANTUJ:il: Yes, Your : . 
19 THE COURT: So I'd like to set a hearing on 

20 that for November 24th at 10:00 a.m. 

_, 
' 

_, 
21 Tne m01:10n .I.t:':j -~ .. ,, ~, ·oo 

22 to determine the competency of witnesses under the age of 14 

23 years has been ruled on in the written order. Motion in 

_, \. ..J ,~t-o ,,,o'1 1 t"r">mP h"t"k rr> 
6'± .L .L ~':1 ., t' 

25 Motion in limine regarding the arrest of the 
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~ 
1 defendant, I think the sum and circumstances of that will 

' . '" .... "' \- ·--'--(J 2 I ce ct W-'- ..- ~ ~ -~ 

~ 3 also on November 24th at 10:00 a.m. 
0 
00 Motion to expand jury admonition 
00 4 sort of 

c --.-,t-Pr1 in t-hP You have a conv of the iurv 
"' 

6 admonition that I use and that I plan to use. 

7 MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, if I may make an 

8 inauiry as to the ~~i r motion concerning the arrest of the 

9 defendant? 

10 THE COURT: Correct. 

11 MR. GAMMICK: We have an out-of-state witness 

, T • ,, ,..., ....... >-io t-imo '"" n~r1 loim 
.L« ror '-"~'- vu= ~~· 'I 

13 here to testify at a preliminary hearing. He was sworn at 

14 that time. If the court is willing to take that testimony 

"c "" """ ,...; -~~ or if we need to make a to 

16 bring him in specifically for this hearing. 

17 THE COURT: That is why I set it on the 24th is 

18 I thouqht the was ra~sea ny tne "' ... 

19 that we probably ought to have that hearing. I'd rather 

20 have it before the trial and just get it out of the way. 

"· -· _, T' 
21 l'lK, •:t 'I 

22 raising this, right before Thanksgiving, we have not been in 

23 contact with him. I don't know if we will have any 

0'"" ., .1 > _, -~' -~ 'him ilnwn "t- t-h"t- t:ime 
~ 'I 

25 THE COURT: If it turns out you need to do 
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~ 1 something, I'm flexible on that. I just thought that would 

. ' . ' ~ 

(J 2 be a good CTille. .ll: lS cne uuu. ouo.y cc ., 

·~ 3 if that works. 
'0 
loo 
I<D 4 MR. GAMMICK: Sure. If we can have him here we 
' 

' ' '- -~ ·' l 1 ,,.,,.; oc t-ho f"~•1rr. 
::> 

' ' 

6 THE COURT: If Mr. Specchio wants to stipulate 

7 that the testimony from the preliminary hearing and 

0 ;,,.tinn was sufficient for p es of this 

9 motion, then you can onh~;-.=- that to me al80. 

10 MR. SPECCHIO: We might be able to do that, 

11 Your Honor. 

"' 2 ·"' ,, ' T~ 

12 'l'H.J< VV<= WCL~ ~ " c> 

13 the order I have contained what the admonition will be that 

14 we'll give the jury. The motion for a proper number of jury 

~L ; .~ .. ~<~="' ; thP _; H·=~ 
_ _, 

It 
J.:J =u•~ 

16 indicates what that will be. 

17 The motion for additional peremptory challenges 

, 0 ' h'm<'ll F>rl in r.h<" Motion to sever is 1n tne 

19 written order. 

20 Motion in limine regarding gang affiliation, 

T 

21 I'd like to have tnac sec ror ••u .... Lll "-~ ~v 

22 don't know exactly what that evidence is going to be. 

23 Again, I think that is the same witness that you are talking 

~ ••ll ==+- ;,_ ~+- +-hp <o;'lmP t'imA 
L4 ctUUCH .. , UU~ .L 

25 Motion to avoid death prone jury, I have set a 
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;~ 1 hearing on this for November 24th at 1:30, at which time 

io 2 we' _!__]_-ail ct .1. .1. L.-llto • .1. .1.'-'" -o:L-== ~ u~ ~ .VH 

~~ 3 process that will be utilized. Motion to preclude 
'10 
H 

4 photographs and television coverage is also set for that •0 

C 0'LI=_h ,,_ 1 .-:,() hP"r1nn 

6 Rule of exclusion is handled in the written 

7 order. 

8 Individual voir dire is set again at 1:30 on 

9 November 24th, at whi rh time we -rTlliaKe the decision with 

10 regard to all the parameters of the selection of the jury. 

11 Motion for early jury list is granted. You 

.LL WlLL gei:C "-~- ~~ 0 ~H ~HC 

13 Motion for all background information on 

14 prospective jurors is handled in the written order. Motion 

~ ' , ' '' ;nn rr1m1n"l h1 or~ru ~<' the dpfp~rb~+- T'm 
~ 

16 reserving ruling on that until I he.ar the evidence at the 

17 November hearings. 

18 Motion for jury quest: l.S .ed in the 

19 written order, but I would notify counsel that in that order 

20 you have 30 days to provide your proposed questionnaire, and 

. 
21 then I _!__!_ u<eL.-e WHC~HC~ UJ. i!UL.- J. 

"' 
,, ~V U~.L.L.L<oC ~~ 

22 The prosecutor certainly can prepare their own if you decide 

23 you want to do something like that or suggest modifications 

- ,_ ,,_ ,,,_,_ ,., ,_ -\.- "'="' T' m nnt- ''"'"'" a" rP T 'm 
"'~ -· 
25 going to give it, but I want to see what you want before I 
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make a decision. 

.~ 
1 

(J L. jVj!'( • ' : -rour " .L.L .L "'".l' ""~ vu '-""'-

~ 3 one for clarification. If defense proffers theirs in 30 

I~ 
4 days, are we going to have time to review it? That is my I-' 

" ~nlu ; 0 ~ ~h~n~<'> 1-A 1 AAlr ; t- ~U~ ;;nrl ""'"' if"'"' ~~~"'"' 

6 or disagree it. 

7 MR. SPECCHIO: I'll do it in 15 days, Judge. 

8 THE COURT: We'll make sure .. I won't rule on 

9 it nn' ,"" we have a response rrom you or an .~•va from 

10 your office that you have no objection. Even if you don't 

11 have an objection, I'm not sure I'm going to do it. I still 

L<O wau<- <-v .cuu~ <><- -'-'-· 

13 MR. GAMMICK: Understood, Your Honor. Thank 

14 you. 

1 " 
'T'UP MAt-;An ;n l;minP ·--1 i ncr 

16 of defendant, I'm setting that again on the November 24th at 

17 10:00 a.m. I think that's a good time to handle everything 

18 that ,,,-1 in Salt Lake 

19 The motion for an order to exchange expert 

20 witnesses is handled in the written order. Motion to compel 

,<j_ ::;~:a~:e 1::0 ue: '--'- .ca.c Wll :s lS .LU <-H<O W.L .L <- <-CH 

22 order. 

23 Motion in limine regarding State's DNA expert 

~ ' +. '1 \- '' ""t-h o>t- <·"H\,., m 
"J 

25 Motion to disqualify certain potential jurors 

' 
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./ll 
:~ 1 is handled in the order that you received today. Motion to 

.~ 
n 2 allOW JUry~ dllU p~x j.Lt>Lt> dL = "'" 
·~ 3 handled in the written order. 
p 
N 

4 And that leaves us the issue for today that I'd w 
c , ; " ,_ ,_~,,. ~1-.~,,. ~~ t-h"' mnt-inn in limin"' .,..,....,,.,..r1inrT nri~r 

6 bad acts. I don't know when you might want to hear that. 

7 MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, we laid out the facts 

8 verv det,il<'>rl in a '""' motion. we have been to 

9 preliminary hearing. At this time we have no acts tJiat 

10 would be considered prior bad acts that aren't sum and 

11 substance of all the events that happened in January of 

.L.< .L"""· ;:,u -'- re. ~""'" ~"''""' "'~ U<' n <HUU~ "-""' .~, 

13 If we run across something else that was not 

14 brought up in our facts dissertation or anything else, then 

c ' , , " ' ',_ ~- -·~-" .-~ h~t-h t-h<> r~nrt- "nrl ;,,r 'T'h 
·co 

16 only thing I can think of that would possibly even come 

17 under this umbrella would be the comments made by the 

18 de mt to his > n that he had ,,..h .. .-'! some, quote, 

19 gang members in California to ask them about going out and 

20 killing other people. Again, that was his statements that 

:n :tlow 1nto tne entJ.re ""L ul "'v"'"~" Lndc nere 

22 Reno as they were presented at the preliminary hearing, and 

23 that's the only thing that I can think of that would even 

-~' ... ·l- ' +- ' . 
~~ '>-' 

25 THE COURT: But you are not agreeing that that 
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~ 
1 is 48.045 evidence? 

n :4 MK. bTlillTUN; ~ lil our m01:10n, YOUr 

~ 3 Honor, in my opposition to that motion, we argued to the 
0 
-....] 

that that's part of the gestae and part of the w 4 Court res 

c "' 
,._ ·-"· .. ' , .. t.-<11 .,,._ ,.. ~ ·' r<, ·~= • 

6 reflects the defendant's intent. 

7 And along with what Mr. Gammick said, I think 

8 the other facts that I auess ~~m,~"hlu are to be· ·=-" bv 

9 the defense is PBA or 48.045 conduct is the same statements 

10 made in Salt Lake City by the defendant's relative to intent 

11 to kill people in salt Lake City, which is somewhat similar 

.L.< L-V lLL" .Lll J.JU" ; , JJUL. U<= LlldU"' '-""' ""''""' U.L 

13 similar comments in Salt Lake City as well. 

14 THE COURT: Now, the witness who heard the 

'c ' T " .1 .. ,.. =~'"'"'=" ~ ........ = 
-~ • 

16 preliminary hearing? 

17 MR. STANTON: Yes, it's the same person that 

18 heard both 

19 THE COURT: The same cousin. 

20 MR. STANTON: Cousin by the name of Vianga Kini 

21 Klnl. Mr. Klnl Klnl ~~Q~~~ cnac n1s -- ne was noc a 

22 percipient witness to the events that took place in Salt 

23 Lake City, as far as hearing the conversation with the 

~- .T ~ " ·" ~- -~ ~" . '- . ~ ' ' ~- ~ 
~~ '1 

25 what had transpired. He heard the defendant make the 
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1-'· in Salt Lake City about soliciting efforts 

:~ 
1 comments to carry 

:o "' OUL !HS -ur 
~~ . .. ~HU OL.<OG.L.LH~ .c-,corrr-.:==<r ~~ 

:~ 3 give back to his community. 
;0 
1-....l 4 THE COURT: Mr. Specchio. ,p 

" MP QPPI : Your mv nn l v on. irm 

6 would be that maybe you reserve ruling on that until this 

7 issue is really ripe at trial. I think we'll have to 

8 '"1 " deal with this during trial. 

9 Tnere Ts a real question as to how ffiUCJ10J: t:nJ.s 

10 the Court is going to allow in as far as statements 

11 secondhand and firsthand statements. I think rather than . 

. , , . -L ~L -~ ~ 

.L.O L..L}' L.V U<O~.L W.LL.H L.H.LO 

13 really sure of how it is going to come down, it would 

14 probably be best to reserve this at this time. That would 

1 " 
1--oo ~" >Qt- i ~n 

16 THE COURT: I can do two things. I can reserve 

17 it until the trial and then order that counsel for the State 

18 not put any of this e· · on in trent ot the jury untJ..L 

19 we have an out of court out of the presence of the jury 

20 hearing. Or we can set it for that November 24th date when 

. 
.<.L you are co nave '-""' avc.u.a.c w.c ac.cco, aau 

22 hear the testimony in the context of exactly what's going to 

23 come in. I don't care which way we do it. 

"oA MD T ,,mn 1 r1 1 i lro o i n.--o t- h; o i Qn' t -

25 at least from the State's perspective, this isn't going to 
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~ 
1 be a factual scenario that's changing between now and trial. 

h ;,: .L mean, oas. w na c we --nave--we-nave- a .u c: au y "'~ ~ ~ ~" ~ ~'-', 

~ 3 and we can't contemplate under any circumstances that the 

~ 4 nature, the quality and the form of the evidence is going to pi 

c .... Tl ' ~ ..... ~.. '... ' ~ ToT= \-, ~u= ~~c ,,-1 i ,.. _,,..,,-1 it-'a 

6 really not our intent to massage it, manipulate it or 

7 present it in some other fashion. We're presenting it 

8 straiqht ·~" the wav it was •t-ed at prelim. 

9 So since it's not going to rh-.nrr~'>, I t-hink it 

10 probably would be appropriate maybe in the November date, 

11 give Mr. Specchio further time to review what was presented 

.L.« J.n cne LeJ?ULLo UH .LL LU .:OI.au~ ~"~ ua~u~c au~ LH>= 

13 context of it, and as the Court indicated, if there is any 

14 further questions by the Court or by Mr. Specchio, hopefully 

c .L +-"-~+- +-<~~ ~~~<~-' M~ v; n i T<i n i wi l l h"' 
" 

16 available. 

17 There are actually two witnesses from Salt Lake 

18 Citv Thev are both from that same family. Vianqa is a 

19 truck driver, and he apparently has moved back to Texas. So 

20 with some consideration or latitude or flexibility from the 

:n \Cuu~ ~, .l m sure we can :e J?.Lt:L.L.Ld.L Lt:t;L. .ill d 

22 hearing fashion to determine any additional questions that 

23 anyone might have of him. 

~ .. ~ ~·- T .L, \.- .. \-, 
~~ •z 

25 hearing and I have to have the witness testify. I want to 
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:I~ 1 hear the evidence and Mr. Specchio to hear the evidence in 

.:;~ ' 
;o "' l..LUllL. UL L.HC '-.-UUL L. UCLUL C -:L~ -,;:rrr--=:;-, ~ ~~•• ~ ~~~ ~"'.)' 

;~ 3 reason why we can't do it in November also. So I'm going to 
0 
"-..1 

.4 go ahead and set that for the November date. 0' 

t; MR IT/"\ • 'T'hr~t i" fi nP TTnl"'"" thev don't 

6 want to bring him in November. we know he is going to be 

7 here for trial. 

8 THE COURT: Right. 

9 MR. SJ :o: -rJ: cney want to brJ.ng him, 

10 whatever. 

11 THE COURT: We can get it done then. 

~· ~ ' ,,, _. .. 
~~ 'J 

13 THE COURT: Why don't we tentatively set that 

14 for November 25th then at 10:00 a.m. That is the next day. 

1 t; Tf vnn nPP<'I ""m"' if vr.11 h"""' ~~~+-~--.; wit- '" on some of 

16 these motions that I have set at certain times that you'd 

17 like to have some accommodation, Mr. Stanton, please get 

18 Mr. Specchio and come on up and we'll do 

19 whatever we can. I just lumped things that I thought would 

20 be the same witnesses or similar witnesses at the time 

.<l. l..Lcllllt:t; ctllU Wllcll.. .!. '::f' .lllct L.to WUU.!.U ~-.~ ~~ .. "'~"'~ ~~ ~~- ·~ 

22 for the arguments in coming up with these dates and times. 

23 So if it needs to happen on the 25th, that's 

~A "~ v~, ~~~ .t-1u ~o+- -F~~ t-ho ?<r<'l ?4t-h "n<'l ?t:;t-h 

25 Based on what's been served so far, I don't think we're 
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1 going to need that Monday. I'm basically taking you off of 

~ ~ ~ 

.:'1 .<. ~~ ~~ .. ~~~ ~ .. ., ~ .. ~ ··~ ~~ '" " 
~ .. ~ 

~ 3 Wednesday before Thanksgiving solely for you. 
0 
hl 4 MR. SPECCHIO: Your Honor, in that regard, I 1-..1 

<; hsve .L with Mr Stanton Thev still have some more 

6 responses to file. After I get those, I may be prepared to 

7 submit some additional procedural type motions. 

8 THE COURT: That is fine. 

9 MR. : We' .L.L t->" .y JUSt ctea.l With 

10 these meaty ones on the 24th and 25th, I would think. 

11 THE COURT: I hope so. Everything that I can 

... -'1 ·" .1 " '" 1 ·" ..... 
1 ,. 

13 before the date of the November 24th and 25th hearings. 

14 MR. SPECCHIO: I should alert the Court, Your 

1S t-h<>r<> is "'hnnt- betw<>F>n 8 and 14 addiH nn"'1 motions 

16 that we're looking at. We're trying to -- they are not 

17 going to be filed unless we believe they really have to be 

18 tl..Lect. ilut tnat De the OUtSl.cte parQm~~~~~ O:t hOW mQuy 

19 motions will be filed. Somewhere between -- we're going to 

20 try not to file any more, but we don't want to short change 

"~ ,.,~. v=u~~~. 

22 So we're examining between 8 and 14 as 

23 tentative motions to be filed. If they are going to be 

?Ll filF>r'l t-hF>v will hF> filF>r'l wit-hin rhF> nPvr 111 "'r 1t; r'l"v" 

25 Other than that, we're going to stand pat on the motions 
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.g 1 thaL have been filed. Then when we get their responses, we 

(1 2 WlLl see- l!UW !llctlly w<e '-'"" oUJJLU.L~ -.::cu-== ~~uL~. 

·~ 
0 

3 THE COURT: Just make sure any motions you have 

'-..1 regard to the jury selection, all 00 4 with I want to resolve 

~· ' ~· ·~~ ; "' 

6 MR. SPECCHIO: There won't be any more issues 

7 regarding the jury. 

fl THE COURT: Mr. Stanton, I don't know if you 

9 have any motions so far. 

10 MR. STANTON: At this juncture, we can't 

11 contemplate any to be raised at this juncture. I do note 

' "' "" 
_,_ n• ~"" 

l~ are .1. H>UL.LU!10 .l.<OL~ LU U<O ,, 

13 responsive dates, basically our due dates are between the 

14 14th and 16th of August. 

or "~""' ,,-,CI i'nr t-h"' ,-.]- of ""'n""' I 

16 think most of them are relatively straight forward. The 

17 change of venue I think is an issue that is resolved when we 

1 R ""'t:uallv have the iury in of us. 

19 So I can't contemplate much or any motions at 

20 this juncture from the State's perspective. I would 

" 
21 tte to Lne '-..UuL~ ~u<OL<' dLe "- '"' ma~L<OU> u 

22 pleading form that are occurring in the background that 

23 should be brought to your attention. 

... -'-,' '" ~-A T ""'""' h"'"'"' ~r~,;c,.CI ">l~nn 
~~ 

25 with Mr. Specchio about the custody status of Mr. Vanisi. 
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1 He was requested pursuant to a couple conversations I had 

e ·" 2 ' ' 

(J ~ w 1 t:.n --capraTir uu11 >, WllU .Lb -.::-r= ·~ ~ J . ' 

I~ 3 least the division - Sheriff Kirkland is actually the head 
;a 
1-....l 

4 of the jail - but he had apparently talked t.o me and Mr. ,o.[) 

c ~'h'~ ~>-.~,t- t-r,n«fPrrinCT t-hP cJpfpnn;;nt- to the Nevada 

6 State Prison during the interim of this case for security 

7 reasons and the difficulty that it was presenting housing 

8 him at the ~ jail. 

9 App;;ro"nrlv that was ac ... anC! the 

10 current status of affairs as we sit here today. 

11 Mr. Specchio has informed me he is going to be requesting 

-' " l-' .... -'-~ .... ,,. 
.L.< Lfle l..UULL ~u=~ o~ .,. 

13 down here. 

14 It's the State's perspective as it relates to 

1 c ,.,, ·"~--"~- t-h;d- t-h<> "" -"i;ol ~+-~+-nc of a r1<>f<>nrbnt-
'J 

16 awaiting trial, sentencing, whatever, is the sole purview of 

17 the executive branch of the Sheriffs's Office and that 

18 absent some ~ic authority to, and an Vl'l'v.cc:unlty at 

19 least I think for the legal counsel for the Sheriff's 

20 division, the civil division of the District Attorney's 

' ' 
21 UIIlCe, t:.o dL .Lect,;L ad.ve "-" -,-,: .LUll.L~y ~~ ~~v•~ 

22 express something to the Court if indeed the Court were to 

23 entertain an order as to whether or not they have any legal 

_, ~· ' ·> .... ~0~~~-" 
"J' 

25 THE COURT: Well, I think there is some 
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~ 
:1 authority that says that the Sheriff has a great deal of 

h ~ j_a{;J.cuae. nvwc · · c.c·, -=ne "'""'-'- .crrarso- ""'" <-v '""'"-"' '-""' 

p 

~ 3 defendant available for his counsel. So I think that's a 

~ 4 balancing test that is utilized. 

" T t-h~~lr ~t- "~ m~ot-1, in fPr1Pn>l r<r>n-rt-

6 where you can be held in a facility across the country 

7 awaiting trial. That is where the case law that I'm 

8 -t=~m;1;~,.. with I'm not sure much ~ here. I can't 

9 think of a Nevada case on~-

10 MR. STANTON: No, I can't in the past 10, 15 

11 years, recall either seeing a decision that had been 

-'--"' lJUU.L.L>oill"'U V.L .L l ctc.cu:,;o; uu"' L-11"-'- .LC~ ~CL~LC '"J' 

13 tenure in the D.A.'s office about that issue. I know that 

14 it has occurred in the federal system. I see those in the 

1 " 
r>- ,]- .o -~ 

:16 I just, before the Court rules on it, I would 

17 just ask as a courtesy to counsel, for the Sheriff's office 

18 to have an •i.tv to exolore that and to address it to 

19 the Court, their rights. 

20 THE COURT: What I think I would prefer to have 

Ll_ J.s nave a mee-=J.ng WJ.{;n -=ne . LLL W.LLll I'lL. '· 

22 Maybe there is some accommodation. I don't know what the 

23 issue is for Mr. Specchio. 

un T -~' _,_ ' ' 
25 THE COURT: It is access? 
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:0 1 MR. SPECCHIO: Judge, I have seen Mr. Vanisi 25 

~ 
h .< t:lmes Slnce r <:UL UCLL y lil -cue- .y Uct-'.-'.. L <.; ci.H L e:.C -'. 

··~ 3 you, I'm not going to see him 25 times between now and 
·.~ 

4 January if I have to go to Carson City. I just don't have 1--' 

" -1- 1 ~<' =u=~" t-1~= T ~==-< +-~ ~== him nr mv 

6 investigator needs to see him, that we have to drive to 

7 Carson City. 

8 Judqe_ I don't want to have to ask for a 

9 continuance in this case, bi.lt IT I'm going to have to see 

10 him 30 miles away, there is no way we're going to be able to 

11 do what we're going to have to do in this case. 

J..< -'-. "' "' ·co LU cltoiJ<.. LHclL HC: ~~ ~LQUOL~LLCU 

13 I advised Captain Means that I would do so. I mean, he is 

14 in the shoe. He is locked up 23 hours a day. He can't be 

1 " 
t-l- ... "' = <'~~ t-J,=~ 

16 My position is I'm going to ask that he be 

17 ordered back here. I'm going to ask that you order the 

18 orison to cde both Mr st~nt:on and mv.,.,·,f copies of the 

19 evaluation that they have done on Mr. Vanisi, if in fact one 

20 was done. We believe there was one. And if the State wants 

.<l co argue or nave l"L' ~~~u~LLLY UL 

22 otherwise to the Court, let them do it while he's here, not 

23 while -- he's been down there for a little over two weeks, I 

.L ' -'· .0 T L 'L \, "' "' -F • ,, 
. ' 

25 The closer we get to trial, the more access I'm 
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going to have to have with him. I think have seen him at 

~ 
1 I 

(J 6 .Lectt>L. .4::> L..I.LLLe!t>, d.UU .!. LLL >L- "U.!.C L-Hd.L. LLLY .!.HVC:t>L..!.;Jcll.U.!.IO 

~ 3 have seen him that many times. I just can't go to Carson 
0 
00 4 City. I wish I 10 could every time. That's at least once a 

" ''"''"' 1<-
T .;,.,!- rlrm' t- h"""' t-h"t- lmmrv nf t-h"t- t- i mc> 

6 And one thing I don't want to do is come in 

7 here in November or December and say, Judge, I'm going to 

8 have to continue this trial because I haven't had access to 

9 him. I don't want to do that. 

10 THE COURT: Okay. What is this evaluation? 

11 Are you familiar with that, Mr. Stanton? Do you know that 

.!.£ w~o ~~u=• 

13 MR. STANTON: No, I don't know for certain 

14 what's done. But I know that as a matter of protocol, when 

1 " " Lri,.nt- i" rnmmit-t-Prl nr nl,.rPrl f'nr hrm"inn in t-hP 

16 State Prison, that they do as a matter of course an intake 

17 evaluation. That part of that evaluation includes physical 

18 "'""mi nett ion as well· as mental exami_nation. Whether it was 

19 done in this case, I don't know. I'm assuming it was done. 

20 THE COURT: He wasn 1 t actually placed in the 

.<.!. L"/ctLUC:Ut> L.ILC:Y ctL<= JUIOL. !LLLLL j U!O L. .!. LJ\.<= L.UC: y L.U 

22 house the federal prisoners. 

23 MR. STANTON: Correct. 

''" 'PUD 'Ph r1ir1 +-h ~- --'· ,, 

25 prisoners. 
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~ 
1 MR. STANTON: I believe they do that on 

(J :< CVCLI - 1 tilaT L:Tiey <:rre- !lUI . 

~ 
0 

3 MR. SPECCHIO: I think that is correct, Your 

00 
w 4 Honor. 

c MD Pnr" li,.hilit-u ort-iuo "0 rn 

6 where to house them and what precautions, if anything. For 

7 example, if a federal prisoner is suicidal and they don't 

8 ' it or don't take re;Hmn;ohl e efforts to determine that 

9 the person is, they ObViously might be cone ~ 

10 liability if someone were to do something or for that matter 

11 do an intake evaluation relative to any security concerns 

_]_;.1 WU:Cil V'-UeL LHUI<H.-C ey uavc '-""'- '-HCY WUU.l.UH '- Ul.-llt:LW.l.i•= 

13 know about, I think it is done as a matter of protocol. 

14 THE COURT: Any objection to getting that? 

UM 1\Tn T h"uo n~ lo~"l ;.,~~<~ t-h~ T 

16 know of, Your Honor. 

17 THE COURT: I order the Department of Prisons 

1R ide rn,-,io" of the evaluation to rnnMool for the State 

19 and the defense. I'm going to order that copies of those 

20 evaluations be ongoing so that if there is an update after 

21 the entry o:t the oraer, leL WlLL De notlilea, ana L "' 

22 going to expand that beyond the evaluations to any 

23 disciplinary action or notes that are taken by the prison 

' " ·' . L " +- ' .t- -"' . , .t- .t- ·' , , ,.. 
~~ ~+-. ""'' 
25 provided to counsel. 
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;~ 1 MR. SPECCHIO: Your Honor, in addition to that, 
:~ 
:(1 4 one or cne r· cnac ~ -m- Lor Lll_j_ >; CU.tJY UL Llle 

t:i-' 
evaluation to the State and myself have received $ 3 me, we, 

'[D 
4 various reports regarding some bizarre behavior on behalf of p 

c "' U• ' ' ,, >- .llr<~~ ~'"'"'=~<~lo >-~ '''""hh-.r< hima<>lF in 

6 his own urine to dancing naked. I mean, stuff that I do on 

7 Saturday night but stuff that's not of the norm. 

8 And for that '· I stress to the Court that 

9 I think maybe you want to briiig1liillbaCk down here and "'"'YJJ" 

10 the Court might want to deliver an evaluation, since we have 

lJ. enough time between now and the trial date to determine --

.LL Ttl~ LUUK.L. .encyc ~LC yuu ~UH~CLUCU 

13 about that? 

14 MR. SPECCHIO: Well, I don't know. I guess a 

1 c -"· 
_, 

" ''"' ... ~~" "'-~~"' ' hia ,-,=n n-rin<> "n.-'1 hA =- -J 

16 competent as anybody else. I don't know. I don't know how 

17 valid these statements are. 

18 THE . : Are vou "=~~< t-h""" from the 

19 Sheriff's office or from the prison? 

20 MR. SPECCHIO: I have heard them from inmates, 

~l and. 1 a.on·c want: co put: on t:ne "PUL, '='uaLuc ac cne 

22 prison. Now how valid that is, I couldn't -- I don't 

23 necessarily believe the guards or the inmates, nor do I 

~'-~·'' -~ n. ·~ ~- '"'' +· 
,,_ 

25 which tells me -- and I think Mr. Stanton as well has heard 
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~ 
1 some statements regarding bizarre behavior. Coming from 

(J " ~WV U.C.Cl.t:Lt:llL oUUL\-'Co '"" 'I "'" " c< " ''"'' u 

~ 3 of truth and maybe we better be looking into this. 
0 
00 

4 THE COURT: Well, I don't know about Ul 

"' -~ T rlrm'r knm• if ir re>:~llv ,ff.,,-.r"' hi" 

6 competency, but I think you should look into it, but it may 

7 affect your penalty phase if you get to a penalty phase. So 

8 you need to invest'~~'"" that. 

9 MR. Tn: That is :~nnrhe>r reason I have to 

10 have him here, Judge, as opposed to Carson City. 

11 THE COURT: You couldn't look at him and have 

"'""" ~uv ·=J=~c ~u~~ ~u ~=·~~ ~ ·Y 

13 MR. SPECCHIO: Judge, the more -- the farther 

14 away he is, the more expensive it is for me, and the less 

'"' T h:~ve> rr> him 

16 THE COURT: I see. 

17 MR. SPECCHIO: In light of the seriousness of 

18 these -- I mean, he's been here for six in this jail. 

19 All of a sudden they had to transfer him. 

20 As far as I know, there's been one cell 

, ... c~~· ·~~~.cull JJ•" Llld.L ~ .e.cy ll,U; l.c<U.CL. 

22 than that, I know of no problem other than the fact that 

23 they don't like him because he is an alleged cop killer. 

">A 7\ ri T ,O, ,, ... ; '" ·h ... ; ~h ~""~"~ '"" T h~uo t-r. h:>uo 

25 him here. 
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1 Sooner or later, you are going to get him here 

~ ' " -" . ~ ' . = 
(J "' L~L <U~, ~~ 

~ 3 later, I just have too many other duties other than this 
p 
iXJ 4 particular case to have to set aside every Friday to go see 
P' 

<; Mr Vani<:i in orison That's the ororu_em that I have 

6 THE COURT: I want to hear from the Sheriff. I 

7 want to know what the actual problems are and how serious 

8 the situation is and have counsel have an opportunity to 

9 hear .- 1 aLso must say, I a.~L""" w:Lth 

10 Mr. Specchio, Mr. Vanisi is going to be back here at some 

11 point, and it's just an issue of how long he's going to be 

,_ "' ' 
,,,. ·" ~-

,,,_ --'· 
,,_ ,,_ ' 

_., 
'1 

13 this trial. 

14 MR. STANTON: No, Your Honor, if I could 

15 ~~- 'ss a rnnn l"' thinas one is the ~ that the 

16 Court entered relative to the production of the documents 

17 from the prison, can the State have an opportunity -- the 

18 one th:Lng that you men1 was : . That :LS a _u 

19 of the State's as far as the notes that exist in the file. 

20 THE COURT: If it's something that would be 

_, 
'- . ~ - ,_ " _, '-

"'~ w~•" !"•~~~~~, L ~~u ~ '' ·•:t 

22 concern is that while he is housed down there there may 

23 be -- I know that the prison regularly enters notes in their 

")L[ -i">rk-Pr<: 'l'hr><:P nnt-P<: nf Rl-;ol ·" nr t- hi nn-R t- hPv 

25 could ultimately be utilized by the State, and I want to be 
-
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1-'· 1 sure the defense has it in a timely fashion so they know 

~ .• c -l-

(J 

~ 3 MR. STANTON: You are not talking about notes 
0 
00 4 the officers may personally possess but notations to his 
---.1 

5 iacket file 

6 THE COURT: Anyrh;nn discoverable by the State 

7 for utilization, especially to get to a penalty phase. I 

8 think there are comments frequently or notations that become 

!:! reJ.<--~-.~ at: t:ne 
"' 

J. want: t:o ne sure r.ne 

10 defense has that, at the same time that the State has it. 

11 MR. STANTON: Okay. In addition, Your Honor, 

, " ,, ; "" ; ->- h \- .... '"" .. ,. -~ -r 

13 now and part of the record, it would be extremely critical 

14 for the State that any issues of competency, whether they 

15 exist thev don't exist the n~r,~= or the aualitv of the 

16 evidence be placed on the record. Therefore, if there is an 

17 investigation, if there is any facts one way or the other, I 

Hl ~t: ~s ~"~' ·~ upon aJ.J. t:ne part:~es t:o J:UJ.J.y aeveJ.op 

19 that for this record. 

20 And we would request that if competency is an 

' ,.,L .L' .L' L 
~~ '>' ·.-

22 investigation, that the formal written motion that triggers 

23 that process take place, and in the alternative, if the 

?4 i ·"icr"'tcinn r1=+-=~~;nF>rl t-_h,.r. itc note t-h;>t- "'"m" -' hP 

25 made whether it be in camera under seal with Mr. Specchio 
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1-'· ·w 

g 1 and Your Honor, that would be sufficient for the State. But 

(J ;< 1 aon·c "WF-co:!T -~ ~u, .L L UiJ .LH LH<; .L-urm 

~ 3 hearing and then down the road not answer the question that 

·~ 4 has been raised one or the other. 00 way 

c 'PUt;" nk,.v. Wh"'t- T'm O'>nt-iri,-,;,t-inrr rlninn-

6 is setting a date in September wherein 1 early September -

7 I'm not talking about late September - wherein we can 

8 the issues with to his custodial status in 

9 the Nevada State Pilson or here. 

10 MR. SPECCHIO: You are going to leave him there 

11 that long, Judge? 

' ·' ~ ~ ' J...< Ln.t:. \...VU"- ..• .. ~~~. ~ 

13 Mr. Specchio. I don't know. 

14 MR. SPECCHIO: Why don't you order him back 

'c " ~-o rh~~ 1=>-•~ ""'""' t-hP 1- ·<ncr whi 1"' hP'" h<>r<> r;,t-hPr 

16 than -- so I can at least have access to him? 

17 THE COURT: I want to hear from Captain Means 

18 whv he oot 

19 MR. SPECCHIO: We're voicing our objection, 

20 Your Honor, because I'm not going to go to the prison to see 

;<l n~m unt:.LL t:.n~s near:..u~. .L UVU 1.. Hc<V<= L.LLLLC LV 

22 that. 

23 MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, if I may just for the 

" " "'. ' i ·". ·< ~~ ,,,; t-h ~· 'hi 1 i t-u t-(') 

25 the defendant. We don't care where the defendant is housed. 
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1./l 
1-'· 1 The Sheriff has a serious concern, and I appreciate the 

~ ~. ·" ,, 
~~ 

(J "' ~~~~~ ~~"'~~"'" ~~ "'~~ ~~~ ~~ ~ . ~"'~"'~ ~~ ~~ 

.~ 3 what their concerns are. 
tO 
•00 4 But I want to make sure the record accurately <[) 

" refl,rt-« that the rlPfPnn,nr is not l"r>1mt:rv or in 

6 another nation. He's 30 miles away in Carson City, and it 

7 was my understanding at every hearing we have been at 

8 there's been another a~t~.cney. Wally Fey from the Public 

9 De: s O!t1ce was even a.L. at hls -~ the .Lead 

10 attorney in this case. He is not here this morning, but 

11 there are two attorneys on this case, plus investigators 

-"· -· ..J .• .o=, ._, 

13 So I don't want to leave this record saying 

14 that he is totally inaccessible and we're hiding him some 

lS wav when that is not the case in fact And I t-hink- the 

16 Sheriff needs to get something in on this as to what their 

17 concerns are and why they had to move him. We do know about 

18 the one lt we nave to detense. I 

19 don't know if there were other problems or what the concerns 

20 are. 

"-'- .... ,. ~· . •u~~~ ~·~ ow ~~ .. ~~ ~=n]'=~~ -'-"" "'~ 

22 office on this case, Your Honor. I am sole counsel for 

23 Mr. Vanisi. 

?LI. MR ~"mTC'K· WPll WF> h"v"' hF"Pl"l "' 
_, 

25 with that, Mr. Fey was off this case, because at preliminary 
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00 ':15 
m . 

~-
IJl 
1-'· 

~ 
1 hearing, Mr. Specchio made the statement Mr. Fey was the 

(J 2 "TeaQ >e.L 

~ 3 MR. SPECCHIO: And the preliminary hearing I 
0 
<D 
0 4 think was in February, and he's been off the case since 

~ 

6 THE COURT: Okay. Well, you are the attorney. 

7 MR. SPECCHIO: Yes. 

" THE COURT: (", ~~ . ; ., l, we have already gone 

9 through the death qualified rec '~"'. -so we re 

10 control in that regard. 

11 This is what I'm going to do. Today I'm going 

' r • •-" ' "' ,,.; ~~ 
12 co :c cap LU 

13 can be made without an order. If that can't happen, then we 

14 will have to have a hearing, and I'll weigh the competing 

,. ' -~ 
L'-> 

16 And the Sheriff needs to be represented, and 

17 that's just the reality here. Before· I enter an order 

1 " 
_lina the Sheriff to house any 1.n any 

19 particular way or manner, I want to hear from the Sheriff to 

20 make sure I'm weighing the proper elements. 

' ·' T 

21 .l UUll L K.HUW WUt!ll L vau ~~ ., 

22 was thinking the beginning of September. I understand your 

23 concern, Mr. Specchio. You will just get called about when 

-' 
"'"' ·~ .. ., 

25 I do have the next two weeks off, starting on 
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1-'· 
IJl 

~ 1 Wednesday, and we have some time. So I have to look at the 

-= =~ v=:;=--w= =-r=v<::C -==-c- H<=<>L -'.H',j ' -'.L Wto 

;, 3 it. Perhaps through informal discussions with Captain Means 
CD 

"' 4 we can resolve this. IT' 

" R11t- ' h;,vp ;,nv nh;Pr-t-inn t-n t-hP r'rmrt-

6 contacting Captain Means personally? 

7 MR. SPECCHIO: Not at all, Your Honor. 

8 MR. STANTON: Not at all, Your Honor. 

9 THE COURT: --r'Tr go and do that. The 

10 record will also reflect the State is not presenting any 

11 position with regard to the housing of the defendant. As I 

- , , .. . , . ' 'Y >' ., ~ua~ yuu uu 

13 not represent the Sheriff on this issue; is that correct? 

14 MR. STANTON: That is correct, and I think they 

1 "' ~rP ~ r<>~l -~~"" in i T>t-- ·-· t-r> t-hi q i """"' 

16 THE COURT: But you are not taking a position. 

17 MR. STANTON: I think Mr. Gammick correctly 

18 s1:a1:ea our position, we care less where Mr. Vani<:i is 

19 housed. 

20 THE COURT: Anything else coming up that I need 

LL LU J.Jt! LULU • < 

22 MR. SPECCHIO: Yes, Your Honor. I haven't read 

23 the Court's order, but there's an issue regarding discovery 

'>A .... ~ .. ···-'~- ~-,~~ .. _ J,~-.p .. _ -"=~1 ···'"" ~- '1 1 T<' •• 
" 

25 to do it. 
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1./l 
1-'· 

~ 
1 THE COURT: We can do it now. The written 

. ' 
(J 2 uLue:L -rnarca1:es 1:nac yc..nr-oo1 a uy L.HC ""' 
~ 3 discovery rules and that I noticed that this is an open file 
0 
<D 
10 4 case . I don't know what you are missing and what the 

.,, 
om~ ~ro 

-" . 
6 MR. SPECCHIO: What I would like to do, Your 

7 Honor, if this is acceptable to the Court, is I would like 

R 1-3-, RF>nd a letter to the State ""kinn for certain specific 

9 items of discovery. one OTwntch I have alreaoy 

10 advised I can't have, and that's the personnel file of 

11 Sergeant Sullivan, the decedent. I want to have access to 

. ' £ 
T " 

... ... .. 
1;; tna J: LU .LUUr.. cU ... .L UUH L '"' J 

13 look at it and possibly copies of it. But at this point I 

14 want to review it. 

"" ; " ~ 1 "~ ~ l i st nf . - " --;- •r nf items 
·~ 

16 that I would like to look at. Some of it, some of which has 

17 already been provided. As a matter of fact, I might have 

1R "'"'nt- thPm a letter al ' . I don't we woula 

19 on that. 

20 And I would like them to respond to that, and 

. 
21 whale:•e:L ~1:ems cney say no .u, .L '"' 

22 hearing on it. So I would suggest we proceed. The rest of 

23 the stuff they provided for me. And that's really the only 

' .,~ ., 

25 THE COURT: So you sent a letter specifically 
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:: 
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(/l 

0 1 requesting items that you think they have in their 

·~ 
~ ·' -~ 

fl 
~ 3 MR. SPECCHIO: Yes, Your Honor. 
o[l 
'ID 
w 4 THE COURT: And now has the State responded to 

5 that letter? 

6 MR. GAMMICK: No, Your Honor, we have a letter 

7 that was dated July 20th, 1998, from Mr. Specchio. At first 

8 opportunity we intend to arrange a meeting with 

~ Mr. -,. , s~1: aown ana go -~, .. J:EemJ:5Y :Ltem. 

10 Anything we reach agreement on, of course, will be resolved. 

11 Things that we don't -- because in this letter there is also 

, .., +-=~+-' ~~ ~=~·==• ·" t-l- > ' ,, -· -& _, -' -· ·'·' 
13 time. So we need to sit down with Mr. Specchio and just 

14 figure out exactly what is expected on each item. 

15 For any it-oma we come to irnoasse t~ after we 

16 have the meeting, then we will reduce it to writing. But I 

17 have always found that face-to-face is better to get issues 

Hl reso.Lvea, ana c:nen we w~.L.L ~ ~1: co wr~t:Lng any lssues 

19 that we cannot come to agreement on, such as Sergeant 

20 Sullivan's personnel file, we can come back into court and 

~-
_,, 

' -~ 

22 But I think those are going to be -- I mean, 

23 that is the only item I'm aware of right now where we're at 

?4 rm imn,sse So I don't exoect a full ", ~·-~ lrmn r1 r" "m rm t-

25 hearing on this matter, because I think there will be very 
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00 :;>q 

m 
~-
1./l 
1-'· 1 few items. Only one at this time. And I think we can 

~ 
very 

~ _L -~ .L' . ' ~ 

(J ~ ~~~ 

~ 3 THE COURT: The written order indicates that 
0 
<D 4 anything that could be evidence of exculpatory nature, ,p 

'i submit to the Court in If vou qet to the issue 

6 where it's exculpatory, you can submit that order to me in 

7 camera and I'll make a determination. I won't release it 

8 without a hearing and letting you know. I don't know if 

9 that ~s the nature ot tn~s 1-' TLLe . .L'm no1: sure 

10 exactly what. 

11 MR. SPECCHIO: Your Honor, I have no problem of 

~ ' ,, 
~" <=' 1 -' 

J ·oo ,-

13 THE COURT: I don't know what would be --

14 because I'm not as familiar with either theory of the case, 

15 I don't know :lv what ·-·~·~be ,.,.,...,1,..,,,_,..,.." iust off the 

16 top of my head in Sergeant Sullivan's personnel file. 

17 MR. SPECCHIO: I think you would know. 

18 THE ': You mean ~t JUS1: JUmp OU1: ac. 

19 me? 

20 MR. SPECCHIO: I think it would probably jump 

r . ' .\. ' "'' ~ .. v~~ ~~ yv~ }' • J ' 

22 If you say there is nothing exculpatory in there or nothing 

23 that I can have, that will be the end of the hunt. But I 

?Ll t-hi,k- T hPt-t-Pr rlr. it-

25 THE COURT: Okay. 

-
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1./l 
1-'· MR. SPECCHIO: Otherwise somebody two years 

~ 
1 

(J "' l.LU'H HVW -'-" 'ojV.LH'oj LV LC.L.L moo L "HVULU HC<VC, 

~ 3 THE COURT: That is what the written order 
0 
<D 

4 Ul says. If the State doesn't think there is anything that 

" fn1 fi 11"' t-hP rPmli ·R rlR in thP wri ttPn • .:I. t-hPn vnn 

6 can set it for hearing. Or Mr. Specchio will ask it be 

7 heard because he will tell me no, this is in camera stuff, 

8 you should be lookina at it, .Tnrln", and you on the part of 

9 the State would be saying, no, it isn't, we're not going to 

10 give it to you, Judge, and then you can decide. 

11 But if you are comfortable with the written 

-'-~ VLU=~ j= yv~ ~v"'~ ~v ~u vu, QUU J'VU WC<UL 

13 to submit it to me in camera, then you won't have to have 

14 another hearing. You will be able to do it pursuant to the 

1<'; wri t-t-"n ~ t-h"t- vrm h"vP rPrPivPn 

16 MR. GAMMICK: I think the first issue we're 

17 going to wind up addressing on this is we do not have 

18 Sullivan s file. I'm not sure UNR is 

19 going to be willing to give that personnel file up. 

20 We're not even at square one yet. We have not 

.<.L L t: V .l.t:Wt:U LHC .I:"~L, l..L.L<= • ""' Lc HUL Ul. ctuy 

22 exculpatory information being in that file. 

23 I can state that right now that we're not aware 

-,A ,.., 
< '"' < < ·1- t-} .lr1 1- ,, ... +- ·1--. .. 

25 defendant. We haven't seen it. We haven't asked the State 
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:::m 
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1-'· 1 for it. Like I said, I'm not even sure they are going to be 

~ ·' ' ' . ' ' '·'. L L -'· ,_ f', .,,,, h1 

(J ~ ., 
"' •.o- --:r 

~ 3 hearing with the State interests here, the State of Nevada, 
0 
<D 4 not necessarily our prosecution. 
0' 

5 THE COURT: Rinht- If you don' t have it and 

6 you can't get it, if you make an effort and you aren't -- it 

7 is not afforded to you and you document that, then you 

8 notify Mr. Specchio of that, and his next move is to 

~ 0 .,. , ana WiLL """Dect~ <-V <._jU.cl>;ll <..11<= ' 

10 and we'll all be in here on that. 

11 MR. GAMMICK: We'll go through that routine, 

,..., v, 

13 THE COURT: Note it and Mr. Specchio wants to 

14 keep going with it if he can. 

15 MR ""'" ""'"'~"'"T ' There are two cases that the 

16 Nevada Supreme Court has addressed access by defense counsel 

17 at pretrial to a police officer's personnel file. 

Hl unvloUs.Ly, cne r:accua.L •x not: ,. c :f, J.JU<.. Ult< 

19 factual situations are somewhat different in those cases. 

20 Stinnett, S-t-i-n-n-e-t-t, there is a Stinnett one and a 

T ~- '· ·'- ' ' ·"" .. ,. .. .f' 
·r ... 

22 head. But in that case, it was a police officer in a 

23 narcotics case that had arrested the defendant, and 

?4 ~~~,,..ont-_lv ·'· h"d heen " ·iot-ina relatinnshi.p hot-"'""" 

25 the police officer and the mt from a nr) i r<=> 

. 
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~-
1./l 

.I-'· officer-arrestee perspective. They address in there I 

:~ 
1 some 

;o 4 P-'-~~~y o~LaL,;u~ LVLWaLu ,; CLUCO WUCH U.C 

:~~ 3 counsel gets access to a police officer's personnel file. 
,o 
i<D 

4 In this case, under the facts of this H 

t; .. ; ;t-,.nrF>f'l T ilnn ' t- knnw if t_hc> -' r 1 f'P ('()111 n PVPr m;, KP rl 

6 threshold inquiry to be able to get access to it. I can 

7 tell the Court, as Mr. Gammick says, we have not looked at 

8 the file, we don't plan to make any r<>nn<>a+- to invt:stigate 

9 the file or to ... ~ .... ~wit because as far as the State's 

10 perspective, there was no nexus between Sergeant Sullivan 

11 and the defendant whatsoever prior to his murder. 

~ .L .L T -L' ·'· ' 
,_ ,, _, 

L-. ., 

13 fishing expedition, which I respectfully submit that the 

14 Stinnett case conclusively answers as to whether or not they 

1 t; rn>t- it- ;mrl whF>rhPr t-hF> .'~t-,.t-P h"R t-hP h ·'"'= ,-,f PVPn 

16 inquiring of the State of Nevada, specifically the 

17 University of Nevada, Reno, to disclose and produce that 

18 dace . 
19 THE COURT: Did Stinnett go to the United 

20 States Supreme Court? 

4.L I'H'C, Q -'-"'-'HV-'-" L UVU ~ UCL.I.t;VC bV, LVU.L '.L • 

22 But my knowledge of the case, basically Stinnett one and 

23 Stinnett two was that Nevada, Carson City, was where it 

-,, -" ~n.-1 on.-lo.-1 

25 THE COURT: It is always nice if the United 
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:0 
.I-'· 
.1./l 

·~ 1 States Supreme Court affirms our state court. That is 

;2 ') "l"'""" ni,-." 
:0 
iiO 3 MR. STANTON: I don't know whether cert was 10~ 
JO 
I<D 4 applied for in either one of those cases. 
00 

5 THE COURT: Thank you. 

6 MR. ::; liO: I'm not so sure Stinnett 

7 applies, Your Honor. That dealt with the arresting officer 

8 as opposed to a victim. 

--=' Lll~ ~VU~L; --r ,._;ana L!le CHSCUlCC~On, 

10 Thank you, Mr. Specchio. 

11 Do you understand the procedure we'll do here? 

1?. If Mr n">mmi,-.k and"~ ~,; ll m"Pt-

13 MR. SPECCHIO: I think that is fine. 

14 THE COURT: So you will have to trigger this, 

l5 Mr. •hi f), 

16 MR. SPECCHIO: I'll call him tomorrow morning. 

17 THE COURT: Anything else? 

LV ,.,.,. ~='ll''-'- ": <UUL . , .LL l ~V'-<L~ J USC, tO 

19 make sure that we're all playing on the same sheet of music. 

20 Today we have received 40 defense motions, and the Court has 
.,, 

rnl "r1 ,.-,,.., rh"' ""'''"" ""' ].,~,.~ ~ 1 ~. .... 
1 ' '"' ~· 

~ -. 
22 didn't want to go through that again. 

23 I just want to make sure or at least get it on 

24 the record we've received 40 motir.no We have re -'l<>rl t".o 

25 the ones Mr. ;;t to, and the next ones are due 
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1./l 
1-'· 1 August 14th, ten days from now. 

~ -'- ~" 

h ~ •I ~ ·I 

~ 3 filed, but I know that we ruled on 28, either issued an 

~ 4 order or set a hearing on 28. So that makes sense based on <[) 

5 what Mr ,; <> said 

6 MR. STANTON: I have 13 outstanding motions to 

7 date, and I'm sure we will get a motion with regard to 

8 Sergeant Sullivan's personnel file. 

9 THJ;:; ~~u•u: ~~~· .v .L we re movJ.ng we.L.L 

10 ahead of anticipation. I'm really pleased about the number 

11 that were submitted before today's hearing. I'm real 

' " ,l "' ·' ,_ > -].. ·' "'' "' ~ -~-

13 MR. SPECCHIO: That is all well and good, 

14 except I don't agree with anybody's numbers. I have got 42 

15 -filPrl 

16 THE COURT: I don't know how many total. I 

17 just know I ruled or set hearings. 

Hl MK. I : 1. nave 4:.J tnat .L I:J..Lea. .L 

19 received 24 responses. 

20 MR. GAMMICK: So that is something for us to 

~ -'- ' ~~ ~~~" ~ .. ~ ~~~ -~~~ "J .. ~~~. 

22 MR. SPECCHIO: We'll have a meeting and go over 

23 a couple of things. 

?4 'T'HR '. ()kC!V WP knl'>w rh"r "'"' h"""' h"nrllPrl 

25 28 of them here. But we don't look at them until you submit 
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:0 
1-'· 
1./l 
.I-'· 1 them usually, unless it happens to pop out of the file while it0 

~~ .... ' 1 _,. . _, _, 
''o -~ --. nc LCC...LLj' C.LCU ~ ror 
tO 3 ones that haven't been submitted yet. ,,P 
.I-' 
0 4 MR. GAMMICK: The only other thing I would 0 

5 re_g_uest Your Honor is _nat_ a rush t-hi ncr wi_tb_in__t:l,a no~+- f', 

6 hours, but if we could get a transcript of today's 

7 proceedings within the next couple of days so we can make 

8 sure we get all the dates and times of the various hearincrs. 

~ 'J.'Iit: '-VUXU : OKay. Appreclate it. Actually, 

10 now this is a 250 case, and so the court reporter is on 

11 notice with regard to the requirements. But I'll be glad to 
,.., ~- -> ,...1 oh . ' ' 

~ . ' "'. r~~ ~ ~~~r ~L L.Ut! COUrt.. 

13 minutes that lay out exactly which hearings will be held, if 

14 that's of help to you. 

15 MR. GAMMICK· 'T'h~nl vn11 Ynnr 

16 THE COURT: I don't know if the court reporter 

17 can get it to you outside the statutory requirements or not. 

. U:l MR . STANTON: That's fine. The Court minute 

19 order will suffice. 

20 THE COURT: We'll make sure we'll work on that, 
.... ·-' . ' ' ' 

~U~~ ~~ :~~~ L CULc "L~w. 

22 Anything further? 

23 MR. STANTON: Not from the State, Your Honor. 

24 MR ITO· T h~uo 
--J 

25 THE COURT: Mr. Specchio has one more, 
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;[;) JU 

', j 
1-'· 
IJl 
1-'· 1 Mr. Stanton. 

~ ? MO .,.., 
0 ·- • ' L ~UH ~ .L uctve 

~ 3 tried a death penalty case 
I-' 

before this Court before. So I'm 

0 4 not sure whether or not -- some of the judges follow the old I-' 

5 Rule 250 and ·-'· •~+- in earner;, i n a"' __or____rnaat- i n no d,} -±! 

6 C1ef,nrl;,nt-. I don't know if you do that. 

7 THE COURT: I hadn't planned on doing that. 

8 MR. SPECCHIO: If you want to do that I would 

"' -~~ wo: wvu ... u nave no ODJeccion. It ~um~ Lm"'"' proves 

10 beneficial record wise. 

11 THE COURT: I hadn't really planned on that, 

l_2_ r ,.. T' 11 _look_-" "' cd_ .. ~~ .. ·~~"". 
13 MR. SPECCHIO: Some of the judges hold them 

14 before trial, some during trial. I' 11 leave it to the 

15 Court' s rl i Rrr~>._!::_ion 

16 THE COURT: We'll let you know. I think in the 

17 November hearings, when we set the procedure for selecting 

.l.U ~"= Ju-<y, woe '-'"" go over any uLao:L issues that vou m-Lahl' 

19 believe are important to go over prior to the jury trial 

20 beginning, any logistics or any issues that any of you have 
')1 " ,1 L ...., .L .. .-~. ~"" , .... ., - ..... ,~ r:urcner < 

22 MR. GAMMICK: No, Your Honor. 

23 THE COURT: Okay. Thank you. Court is in 

24 •o 

25 oOo-
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1./l STATE OF NEVADA, ) !--'· 

~ 
) 

COUNTY OF WASHOE. ) 

0 
~ 

~~ "'KH .. V. ' '-"'" L.. 
ouv~ ~~· 

)-. 
of the Second Judicial District Court of the State of p 

10 
Nevada, in and for the County of Washoe, do hereby certify: 

~>, .~ T ' - ·mo~t- 1\T~ 4 ~-~' t-ho 

"' 
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DATED: At Reno, Nevada, this 8th day of 
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::J 1 RENO, NEVADA, FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 4, 1998, 9:00A.M. 1-'· 
IJl 
1-'· 2 -oOo-101 
c_,, 
t-il 
(11 

~ 

0 
w 4 THE COURT: This is the time set for a status <D 
01 
,p 5 conference. Let the record reflect the defendant is present 

u Wl '-', counse1., Mr. Specchio. The plaintiff is re "' hv 

7 the District Attorney. We have Mr. Vanisi. 

8 And I have received the memos, letters that you 

" two nave been sendinq back and forth in Anrm"<t- 110 ,,. 
" 

10 to codify the issues raised in those memos at today's 

11 hearing? I don't know how close you are to that or if you 

12 wanted me to put a~ anrl~--Dn t-h= '_£_ 

" 
13 really stipulating to all of this. I didn't know. 

14 MR. GAMMICK: The only memos I'm aware of, Your 

15 Honor =ul_cJ hP - --"'1ell T 
~ ·- -.. ~ ''-"'. VU<O 

16 would be with respect to the jury questionnaire that was 

17 proposed. 

18 "'""' : ~· . 
19 MR. GAMMICK: The other one would be with 

20 respect to the meetings we had concerning evidence with the 
?1 

1 ''" "~ ~.:.~ '"~"''- ct" VV<= ctUVL"t;U tne l_;OUrt We WOUld. --· 
22 The crime lab people were there, our office, Mr. Specchio, 

23 his investigators. We went through the entire list and the 
_2A 

••- uo.~ u~u <- • 

25 We clarified some of the issues. Some of the 

-.= REPORTERS (702) 329 6560 

--)~"3 
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' • • ·C£cil 
~ ~ 

::J 
1-'· 1 things were to 
IJl 

be tested and results furnished, and I think 
1-'· 2 we have pretty well clarified all of that except the records 10 

2 
Or --::r or nL :oULLlvan rrom 1 be.lleve we re still at 
Or 
w, 4 odds on that. But I think everything else is working its <.(), 
01 
01 5 way out. 

b THE COURT: The question I think I have is do 

7 you want -- do you accept everything that Mr. Specchio put 

8 in his memo to you on August 14th that he gave to the Court? 

9 Do vou want me to make that nart of the record in term" ,-,f 

10 the record of the discovery as to what your agreements are 

11 back and forth? 

12 MR. rr:K· A" tn hi" li'ltPst rnn ,; nn 

13 all of the different evidentiary items, the ones he no 

14 longer wishes tested because explanations were given for 

1 r; t-h"""' ;mt4 f-h<> ()nA" <-•·~<- •-•= "~"= +- + ·+ ' ·-" -, 

16 total agreement with that. As I say, the only thing we're 

17 still at odds at are the records of Sergeant Sullivan from 

1 0 '1'\- ,-1- I r\- .1 I ~ . "J ~-~- . 
19 THE COURT: We'll make the August 14th, 1998 

20 memo, letter from Mr. Specchio where he cc'd the Court, and 

~ '-""' -'-"''-'-"'-'- "'"'" -cu"'"JL. cU!U t•Jr, ;:;, Ldlll.Ull, 

22 we'll make that part of the record with regard to the 

23 discovery issues. 

"'"' "u•, "'-'-"U J.Il LnaL, as J. unuerscanu lL, u1e 

25 issue with regard to Sergeant Sullivan's personnel file, it 

::; 1 t;KKA 1~"- v """ (702) 329 -6560 
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• • -~ ,, 
r; ~., J 

' 
~--· 1 still must be H, presented to the Court. Is November -- is the 
(II 

f-!· 2 November time line all right for presentation of that issue? w 
G.., 
,:;::; 
01 

~ 1''-"• ~" . -'- WUUJ.U so, Iour Honor. 
0 
0) 4 We'll just -- we just want to look at it or have the Court <.b 
01 
0' 5 look at it to determine whether or not there is anything 

u ~ua~ nc ::>!lUU.LU pUrSUe ln L.JlaL Ill.e. 

7 THE COURT: We can resolve that then at the 

8 November hearing schedule that we already have. And if we 

01 rece1.ve any submlts, as we d1.scussed before, we'll -iust rule 

10 on those as they come in. 

11 MR. SPECCHIO: We'll probably do that, Your 

lL Honor, within the next three weeks, probabl_y_ submit as m"n" 

13 of the motions as we possibly can. 

14 THE COURT: That's fine. Now the jury 

15 questionnaire issue I think T'rl likP tn hPrir T· 

16 will tell you that I'm probably not disposed to give the 

17 questionnaire that the defense is requesting. It is awfully 

1 R lrma An+- T '""' n +- +- ro h "" r " " T L 
-~ 

19 the necessity for more than what's been argued thus far. 

20 But I think November is plenty of time to make 

?1 t-1- >+ .-l ,, '"' To r . 
·~ u L j,JU.L.L C1 

22 panel this early anyway. So we can talk about that, and 

23 certainly logistic issues that Mr. Gammick raised in his 

')A , 
~ nr 

•c.cc ,;_C>C>ucC> ~udt.. WUUJ.U •-;1-0~ <.U~H 

25 have to be resolved. They are not insurmountable but they 

'"'-'• vnl'I:';K::i \ I UL) .5L 0!·- b::>t>U 

?.~7 
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• • (Q)•, . 

m:~·· •• 
4 

::0 1 are 1-'· issues that have to be resolved. 
IJl 
1-'· 2 Anything further? 10 

~ 
(1 

v l'H\ • : \..USl:Ooy ot Mr. Vanlsi, Your 
0 
w 4 Honor. w 
c.il 
.J;j 5 THE COURT: As I understand it, the -- Captain 

u neans, lS lL. 

7 THE DEPUTY: Yes, ma'am. 

8 THE COURT: Please don't repeat to him that I 

:::0 cou.Ldn't remember what his title was. 

10 -- has assured me that Mr. Vanisi will remain 

11 in the Washoe County Jail for the remainder of the time 

12 __Eeriod, as loM as there's no ~t...lPm"' nn s i nni.£i.cant 

13 issues that arise or personality problems with this. But 

14 for the time, as far as I understand it, he believes that 

15 thev can adeauat..el;z_ 'rn h>r-t- M r IT a.n.i_.;, ' "' . ril ' . 
16 in the Washoe County Jail. Anything else? 

17 MR. GAMMICK: May I have just a moment, Your 

1 R Hnn0r? 

19 THE COURT: Yes. 

20 MR. SPECCHIO: Your Honor, was the Court 
01 _, . __, 

cVd.lUd in -cnls case·c ~~ ~ .. J l'".l' 

22 THE COURT: Do you want to explore that issue 

23 or do you want to wait a little while while he is back here? 
':>A _r_ .1 ~ 

c.wu ur c.uree weeKs wnl.Le you nave an ~~~ ~ ~~-~~ .. 
25 opportunity to visit with Mr. Vanisi. You did raise the 

. " S _(_IV2) 329 6560 

?sJ' 
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00 

m 1 house touch the hatchet? 
:0 
1-'· 

2 A The boys, her brothers. 1./l 
1-'· 
10 

3 Q 
~ 

Which ones did you see touch the hatchet? 

0 ' ~ D' M ~--" rlo~- o;11 
0 
w 
0' 5 Q And 
00 

how old is Masi~ and how old is Bill? 
0' 

6 A I don't know their age. 

I \.! Approxlma~:e. 

8 A Masi is 12. Bill is probably 15 or 16. 

9 Q Okay. When you were driving over to the 

10 Mormon Church, what did the defendant do when you got 

11 to the church? 

12 A We all aot out of the car. 

13 Q Okay. And how long did you stay at the 

14 church? 

~ ~ ·'- . ,_ ~· or 

16 Q Okay. When you left, who went with you? 

17 A It was just me and Laki. 

_LO '..! -=>U Lilt: ueu=. LL "L"'-i'"' ~U~L~o 

19 A Yes. 

20 Q And when was the last time you saw the 

21 defendant after dropping h1m off at tne cnurcn? 

22 A That was the last time. 

23 Q Okay. Did he ever tell you that he killed 

~4 rhF> noli"'"' nffi ""'r "r. the> nniversitv? 

25 A No. 

.. ~~~~ ~~~~~~~"~ '~~~\ '>">'>-A'71<: 

!; 7J-
2JDC03686 
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00 

,. 

[;) 
" n nirl he ever tell you his feellngs aoout:: 

:0 
1-'· 
IJl 2 white people? 
1-'· 
10 

~ 3 A No. 

0 . , ' t- a 1 1 "~' "n v more detail about 
0 4 "' '-' 

w 
0' 
00 5 why he wanted to kill a police officer? 

--.1 

6 A No. 

.+ .,},it-a 

7 Q Ana t:nere 11cto uee11 .~ "1 

8 bag, plastic bag. Did you ever see the defendant with 

Q that? 

10 A No. 

11 Q Do you know what was in that bag? 

7\ 'T'loa hPlt-
-'-"' 

13 Q Okay. The police officer's belt? 

14 A Yes. 

' 
_,, "'~-' t-h"t- h"n? 

1--s- \.! --=u ~ 

16 A No. 

17 Q Do you know how it got to the North Rock 

18 address o!: Losa s. 

19 A No. 

20 MR. STANTON: I have no further questions of 

~1 t-hiQ witness at this tlme. 

22 THE COURT: Mr. Fey, any questions for Ms. 

23 Endemann? 

,.,.v. .Tn"t- hrieflv. MO I might want to get: a 

"' 
25 time breakdown. 

--- '"''T'TMr' f'1n?\ '>23-4715 
···~". 

)JI-
2JDC03687 
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00 

m r'OnQ Q- k'Y" MT ~T" 'l' T n~T 

:0 
1-'· 
1./l 2 BY MR. FEY: 
1-'· 
10 

~ 3 Q Ms. Endemann, you remember being 

0 
0 4 J.nt:ervJ.ewea oy r.ne pOJ.ic;., ULL_j_<.;.,Lb. 

w 
0' 
00 5 A Yes. 
00 

6 Q Okay. And the day that you took the 

7 defendant over to the church in t.he evening, was that 

8 the same evening that the police interviewed you, or 

q wr>« t-h"t- th"' evenincr before? Do YOU recall? 

10 A That was the same evening. 

11 Q The same evening. 

·' ' 1 •• ... ..... ... _,_ ... ~? 
~~ 

13 A No, I don't. 

14 Q Okay. So was it dark yet? 

15 A Yes. 

16 Q All right. And before that you had been 

17 with the defendant over at the Mormon Church, or you 

18 saw the defendant over at the Mormon Church, J.sn't 

19 that right, like on Sunday? Is that right? 

20 A Yes. 

">1 " ""~'" .,.,.,,. rlr>nce was that Saturdav nicrht? 

22 A Yes. 

23 MR. FEY: Thank you. No further. 

,_. 1 . ~ 

""' >il~ . ., ·~ 

25 MR. STANTON: No, Your Honor. 

l'I[ERTT K 1H' U K T llHj \ I U .t. J ,j .t. ,j - '± J-r.=> 

,... 
~?~ 

2JDC03688 
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00 

m 1 THE COURT: Thank you, Ms. Endemann. You are 
:0 
I-'· 
1./l 2 excused. 
I-'· 
10 

~ 3 Is she free to go? 

0 .. ~ ~~ Vao 
0 • : 
w 
0' 5 MR. FEY: No objection. 
00 
<[) 

6 THE COURT: Next witness. 

7 M.K. b~J.UJ.'' J.Hte ;:,c.c<L.to WUU -~ ~~~~ nQu•ua "•t- . 

8 THE COURT: Okay. Sir, if you will come up to 

9 my left, I will swear you in up here. 

10 Please raise your right hand and be sworn. 

11 (The Court administered the oath 

1 ') to the nrosoective witness. l 

13 THE COURT: Please be seated. 

14 

u~-.~~ ···-~ 
.J.::> 

16 produced as a witness herein, having 

17 been first duly sworn, was examined 

. 
18 anu L.tebL._;_L_;_teU a_, LU.L ·~. 

19 

20 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

21 BY MR. STANTON: 

22 Q Sir, could you please state your complete 

23 name and spell your first and last name for the court 

'"JA ~a .. n~rar 

25 A Stephanois, 8-t-e-p-h-a-n-o-i-s, Namoa 

·~~~~T>T~ •~nn\ "l">"l-A'71t; •.. ~., 

~~b 
2JDC03689 

AA02254



00 

m 1 
:0 
1-'· 
1./l 2 
1-'· 
10 

~ 3 

0 
0 ~ 

w 
0' 

5 <D 
0 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1 ') 

13 

14 

-'-" 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

?~ 

25 
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'I'unou T-u-n-o-u 

Q And your middle name, could you spell that. 

A N-a-m-o-a. 

~ , 
"' =«~ :r~~• ·~~~ u~mv ~,.=•«· 

A T-u-p-o-u. 

THE COURT: T-u what? 

THE WITNESS: --p-o-u. 

BY MR. STANTON: 

Q Do have you a nickname? 

A Namoa, N-a-m-o-a. 

Q And is that the proper way to address you 

h<>r<> t-,-,cl,.v? 

A Sure. 

Q Namoa, I would like to direct your 

. . . 
c<L.L.CHL._LVH L.V L.HC L.c<U.LC L.V Ul}' .LC.L L., L.H" .LULU V .LUUc<.L 

sitting in the middle of the table with the red pant 

suit on, do you recognize that person? 

A On, yean. 

Q How do you know that person? 

A I met him in church--

0 Okav. 

A --Sunday. We played basketball. 

Q Okay. By what name do you know him by? 

" pg 

Q Do you know any other names? 

1'1C."-.L.L "-C.<""V"--'-"'"'-' \'V"-/ _,.__,- .. ,.LOO 

~ ") 7 
2JDC03690 

AA02255



00 

m 1 A 
:0 
!--'· 2 Q 1./l 
I-'· 
10 3 A 
~ 
0 4 0 
0 
w 
0' 5 A 
<D 
1-' 

6 Q 

= 

8 Q 

9 A 

10 Q 

11 A 

12 Q 

13 days prior 

14 defendant? 

1 "' D. 

16 Q 

17 A 

~ ~ 

19 A 

20 Saints. 

;<1 \.! 

22 A 

23 Q 

24 of Nevada? 

25 A 

• • 137 

Nope. 

Ever heard the name George? 

No. 

Hnw ;,hnur Si rin!':i V;,n i si? 

Yeah. 

When was the first time you met him? 

uuu~ux· 

Do you remember what day that was? 

No, I don't. 

DJ.d you tal.k to the pol.J.ce a.bout thJ.S case? 

Yes, I did, two detectives. 

From that date, as the framework, how many 

to that was the first time you met the 

'!'hr.,., 

And it was at church? 

Yeah. 

,,_ ·'- ·'- •• 1.. 1.." . ~.., 
I . 

The Church of Jesus Christ Latter Day 

lJO you Know cne aaa.ress. 

On Buena Vista. 

Where is that in relation to the University 

It's very close. 

MRRT'l' RR.POR'T'TNr.l l7n?\ 'l?'l-471 1:; 

37~ 
2JDC03691 

AA02256
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00 

m 1 0 What side of the camous is it on, do you 
:0 
1-'· 

2 know? 1./l 
1-'· 
10 

3 A It's toward the McQueen-- It's toward the 
~ 
0 A .~ +'+'' 
0 ..,.. 
w 
0' 5 Q So would it be 
<D 

fair to say that is the west 
10 

6 side? 

I A rean, cne west: siae. 

8 Q And do you remember what time of day it was 

9 when you first met the defendant? 

10 A It was in the morning session of church. 

11 Q Playing basketball? 

1 2 A No I met him the first day at church. 

13 Q Okay. And how did he first appear to you? 

14 How was he dressed, and how did he look? 

~ n ' '· ~ ~ n '"' '"' '"' u 

"' 
. ~ 

16 sounded very--

17 Q Does he look-- Did he look then like he 

-'-<> .LOOJ<.S LOuay 1n CUULL . 

19 A No. 

20 Q Describe how he looked when you first saw 

21 him. 

22 A He was normal, I guess. 

23 Q Okay. How was his hair? Was his hair any 

?Ll rH ffArAnr whPn vn11 ""'w him? 

25 A It was combed, yeah. 

-~~~-~-.~ ·~~~' .,..,.,_,..,,., 

3 7 7 
2JDC03692 

AA02257
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00 

m 1 0 Did he have a wiq on? 
:0 
1-'· 

2 A No, he didn't. 1./l 
1-'· 
10 

3 Q 
~ 

Did you ultimately see him wear a wig? 

0 A " ~'- T 
__..__. ... 

0 ' w 
0' 5 Q Okay. Did you 
<D 

see him with a hatchet? 
w 

6 A No, I didn't. 

., \.! Al: no c:ime. 

8 A Nope. 

9 Q Do you remember talking to the police about 

10 him-- seeing him with a hatchet? 

1J. A Yes, I do. 

1 ? 0 Okav. When did vou--

13 Were you truthful with the police? 

14 A Yes. 

~·- ~ . L ~· ' . 
·~ "" • 2 • " 

16 the church he didn't have the hatchet with him? 

17 A No. 

,J.I;S \.! E-na u~un L- Have " wi!:!. 

19 A No, he didn't. 

20 Q You were in a church setting? 

21 A Yes, sir. 

22 Q Anything unusual about when you first 

23 encountered him at church? 

?"- ll Nn .,;r 

25 Q When was the next time you saw the 

~---··~ '- ~ ~' ~..,~ A '7' ~ .. .. 
3?0 

2JDC03693 

AA02258
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00 

m 1 defendant? 
:0 
1-'· 2 A Monday morning when we played basketball. 
IJl 
1-'· 
10 3 Q Okay. And the same church as where you 
~ 
0 4 o1aved basketball at? 
0 
w 
0' 5 A Yes, sir, in the gym. 
<D 
,p 

6 Q How was he dressed at that time? 

.. ' T n ~ ·" _, 
' " " 

8 some jeans. 

9 Q Did he have the wig on? 

10 A No, s1.r. 

11 Q Okay. And did you see him with a hatchet? 

12 A No, I didn't. 

13 Q was there anything unusual that happened 

14 when you played basketball with him that day? 

1 <; l>. W<> -in"!- nl "'"''" h"Sketball. 

16 Q Did he talk to you about doing anything 

17 unusual or hurting anybody? 

~ ... 
' 

19 Q Did there come a time where you were told 

20 by the defendant that he wanted to kill a police 

<:.L o:r::r: J.cer f 

22 A No, sir. 

23 Q Do you remember telling the police that? 

24 A No, sir. 

25 Q You never told the police that? 

MRl>T'l' l>RP()R'l'TN('! 17021 323-4715 

3fl 
2JDC03694 
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00 

m 1 A I c:C~n't: rf>mEemh<>r 
:0 
1-'· 

2 Q Pardon 1./l me? 
1-'· 
10 

~ 
3 A I can't remember. 

0 ~ ~·- ···" ~ . ~ -~ ~--· . '· 0 ~ '>< •I • •I I 

w 
0' 5 about it. <D 
Ul 

6 A I don't think I did. 

) \./ UKay. Are you certaln·r 

8 A Yeah. 

9 Q Okay. Did you ever tell the police that . 

10 you saw him with a hatchet? 

11 A Can you repeat that again? 

1 ? 11 nil1 """ "'""'r t- .. 11 the nolice that vou saw 

13 the defendant with a hatchet? 

14 A No, I didn't. 

. ' . , . ·" -'-" '>< .v .... "~ ~· ~ "P 

16 A No, sir. 

17 Q You are certain? 

18 A ~ e s. 

19 Q Sir, did you ever see the defendant with a 

20 wig on? 

21 A No, sir. 

22 Q Did you ever tell the police you saw the 

23 defendant with a wig? 

'>A " ~Tn~= 

25 Q If you told the police that you saw the 

·" "-"'r~ 'TTTZ0' ~ ~ ~ 

1:Jt 
2JDC03695 

AA02260



00 

~ 1 
:0 
1-'· 2 1./l 
1-'· 
10 3 
2 
0 " 0 
w 
0' 5 
<D 
0' 

6 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

, ~ 

16 

17 

.l.O 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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defendant with a hatchet, that he told you that he 

wanted to kill a cop, and you saw him with a wig on, 

were you truthful to the police? 

" T riL1n 't- t-all t-ho ~~1 4 ~a t-h~t- T rl4rlnOt-

say anything. 

Q Okay. Do you remember the detectives' 

~ ~ --r=l..C.LV.l.CWCU )'UU. 

A No, sir. 

Q Detectives Dreher and Depczynski, does that 

r~ng a oe-rT? 

A Yeah, kind of. 

Q Were vou truthful to the oolice? 

A Yes, I was. 

Q So you never saw him with a hatchet, and he 

- . , .J .~ ' .J 1 .• , , -, . 
--z <' 

officer? 

A That is correct. 

\.! L'.l.U )'UU <><=<= <.HC UC.LCUUC<H<. a.<.<.C.L U.L .LUCOUC<J'• 

A Yes, I did. 

Q And did he look different on Tuesday than 

you had seen h~m before? 

A He was very quiet. He didn't speak much. 

We were supposed to play basketball that morning at 

church. 

Q Okay. And is that where you saw him? 

u~nTm n~~~nmT>T~ /~nn\ .,..,.,_,~,~ 

u-J 
2JDC03696 
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00 

m 1 A Yeah. 
:0 
!-'· 2 Q And had he changed his appearance from when 
1./l 
!-'· 
10 3 you had seen him earlier? 
~ 
0 4 1>. Nnr rh"r T nnri0F>r'l Nnt at first. I 
0 
w 
0' 5 didn't notice at first, but then he-- Yeah, he did. 
<D 
---.1 

6 Q How was it that he changed his appearance? 

' 
,_. . -" .... 

~ .. ~ 
8 Q Okay. And anything else? 

9 A That was all I noticed. 

10 Q When was the Tasc cl.me you saw nJ.m. 

11 A That Tuesday night. 

12 Q Okay. And where was that at? 

13 A At church. 

14 Q And what was the reason that you were at 

, " ~hn~~h? 

16 A Oh, I had gone there late. We were 

17 supposed to have practice for a luau, and I had gotten 

' ·' . ,_ _,_ , 
-~ T ... 

~v ~ .. ~~~ ~~ " 
19 late. Everyone was about to leave, and that is when I 

20 saw him. 

21 f,.) OKay. lll.O you ta.lK to uJ.m. 

22 A Yeah, I did. 

23 Q Okay. What was the gist of your 

24 conversation with him at that time? 

25 A Talked with him about sports. 

Mt:'DT'T' Dt:'Df"":>'T'TUr::! f"7CI?\ 1?1-471 <; 

?8 'I 
2JDC03697 
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00 

m 1 () 'T'h~t- ia it-? 
:0 
1-'· 
1./l 2 A That was about it. 
1-'· 
10 

~ 3 Q How was he acting or behaving? 

0 " ' 0 '* "' "UL IUClL, L L. '"C:CUICU. UVL '~~ ~~ "'~, 

w 
0' 
<D 5 Q How would you describe your relationship 
00 

6 with the defendant? 

7 A I don't know hl.m that we .I..L . 

8 Q Okay. And prior to that week or the three 

9 or four days before you had never seen him before? 

10 A No, I didn't. 

11 Q Have you ever seen him after Tuesday? 

' " " 1\T~ ~iY 

13 MR. STANTON: No further questions. 

14 THE COURT: Mr. Fey. 

1.::> lVlK , r l:i < , L.Ul.lLL. "'~· 

16 (Defense counsel conferred briefly.) 

17 

18 CROSS- il.NA'LLVN 

19 BY MR. FEY: 

20 Q You met the defendant on Sunday morning, is 

?.1 that correct sir? 

22 A Yes, sir. 

23 Q And that was at church in the Mormon 

"" "'"' ,,., ? 

25 A Yes, sir. 

lVll:il<.l. L l<."'~ ~' ~~~ ~ ~~ 

~}{ 
2JDC03698 
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00 

m 1 \.1 wnere l S Uld l- .L UCd l-t=U. .L:s C.Llci'- ac cue 

:0 
I-'· 
1./l 

2 university? 
I-'· 
10 3 A Yes. 
~ 
0 4 0 The one lUSt west of the university? 
0 
w 
0' 5 A Right. 
<D 
<D 

6 Q On that occasion I think you indicated that 

.., " 
.,. 

~+- '"'-~ "~" h"rl mF>r him? 

8 A Yes, sir. 

9 Q All right. You saw him again on--

.l.U " l"'ITTTUCfY -urc:T L H ~ H" • 

11 Q --Monday morning when you and he decided to 

12 play basketball. And how long did that encounter 

13 last? 

14 A I can't recall. 

15 0 Okav. An hour? Less an hour? 

16 A Probably an hour and a half, I guess. 

17 Q And then he went away, and you went away as 

1 Q "~~ ~0--

19 A Yes. 

20 Q Then did you see him again late in the 

-~ .~ 

.G.L d.L l-<=.L llUUll Vll l"lVllUay 

22 A No. 

23 Q Okay. Then the next time you said you saw 

24 him he was qu1et on Tuesaay morn1ngt 

25 A Right. That is right. 

MERIT REPORTING (702) 323-4715 

J;t 
2JDC03699 
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00 

m 1 0 When vou saw him on Tuesday morninq, you 
:0 
1-'· 

2 played basketball again? 1./l 
1-'· 
10 

~ 3 A we were supposed to play basketball, but we 

0 ~. ~. ,_ • . ' ' 0 ~ . 
w 
---.1 5 Q I'm sorry? 
0 
0 

6 A We didn't have a ball. We were supposed to 

. , pl.ay oasKecoa.L.L . 

8 Q So you just met at church on Tuesday 

9 morning? 

10 A Yeah. 

11 Q You didn't play. 

1 ? n,-, """ know how lono vou were at church that 

13 morning? 

14 A Probably half an hour, 45 minutes. 
\ 

. , ,_ 
~· ·~,_ ,_ 

~J "' -y '-' 

16 defendant--

17 A No, I didn't. 

18 \.1 On TUeSu«y UOULH_;_H':J, 

19 A Oh, no. 

20 Q All right. Now, on Sunday you say you did 

21 not see him with an axe or hatchet? 

22 A No, I did not. 

23 Q No wig? 

')" " 1\TA air 

25 Q How about Monday morning? Hatchet? Wig? 

-

~TU~ /~n~\ ~~~-·~·~ -.-r== 

~~ 7 
2JDC03700 

AA02265
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00 

~ 1 A No sir. 
:0 
I-'· 2 Q Nothing? 1./l 
I-'· 
10 

3 Tuesday morning did he have hatchet wig? 2 a or a 

0 . > " 
0 ' w 
--.1 5 Q What was he wearing on Tuesday when you saw 0 
I-' 

6 him in the morning? 

7 7\ -same clothes he wore Monaay I guess. 

8 Q Do you recall what those were? 

9 A Jeans 1 jacket, shirt. 

10 Q And can you recall what kind of shirt? 

11 Cloth? Leather? 

1 ? A r,.,,. t- h"' r T t-hinlr 

13 Q Leather jacket. 

14 And did you notice anything unusual about his 

, . , ., "7 r:'r· 

16 A No, sir. 

17 Q Anything unusual about his clothing on 

l!:l Tuesaay morn~ng. 

19 A No, sir. 

20 Q Okay. He didn't tell you--

21 Did he talk to vou about hurtino anvbodv, 

22 killing anybody--

23 A No, he didn't. 

~A (") .~n ~nu ~f" t-ha ~""~~i~n~? 

25 Then again the last time you saw him was on 

~~~ """" ...... " 

?PI 
2JDC03701 
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00 

m 1 Tuesday night, and then that was at the church? 
:0 
1-'· 2 A Right. 1./l 
1-'· 
10 

3 Q Is it fair to that the total of 
~ 

say sum 

0 • ~~ ""nt-PrQ ,.,; t-h Mr Vanisi are vou saw him Sundav 
0 1 

w 
-....] 5 morning--
0 
10 

6 A Monday. 

I \.! 'l'lUHUay "lUL 1. ., . 

8 A Yeah. 

9 Q Tuesday morning? Tuesday afternoon? 

10 A Correct. 

11 Q All of which took place at the church? 

1 2 A Yes, sir. 

13 MR. FEY: No further. 

14 THE COURT: Mr. Stanton, anything else? 

.. , C"l' ~ ~T'I',-,~T , ~T~ 
. 

16 THE COURT: Okay. Thank you. You are excused. 

17 Is he free to go? 

. ,_ . 
.LO 1'1" • ,. ~' . 'J 

19 MR. SPECCHIO: I just want to ask him one 

20 question, if I could--

21 THE COURT: Go aheaa. 

22 MR. SPECCHIO: --just so I understand. 

23 Ill 

?4 I I I 

25 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

MUOT"' ounr.O.,..Thlr:l (7n?l ':\?':\-4715 

:51'9 
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BY MR. SPECCHIO: 

Q You never heard him make the statement that 

he wanted to kill a cop or kill anybody? 

7>. Nnt- frnm hi<> mnnt-h nPr<>~~~llu ~~ ~<~ 

THE COURT: That is it? 

MR. SPECCHIO: Thank you, Your Honor. 

• ~ ~vv"• . v~ay. •v~ a•~ ••<=<= L.U yo. 

Did you have another question, Mr. Stanton? 

MR. STANTON: No, I didn't, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: Okay. Brlng in your next witness. 

MR. STANTON: The State would call Shamari 

Roberts. I believe the bailiff is aettina him. 

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Roberts, if you will 

come up to my left, I will swear you in. 

Olo~~o ~~i~o "~"~ • Th h rl _, ,_ 

there. 

THE 

~ 

(The Court administered the oath 

to the prospective witness.) 

' , , 
~•• • •:ou~ • L ·~~ "" U<: C'C";(l.<=U .L.L~Ul. 

WITNESS: Okay. 

SHAMARI ROBERTS, 

produced as a witness herein, having 

been first dulv sworn was examined 

and testified as follows: 

M'C'OT'T' O'C'Of'\O'T'T"'r:! /'7r1'"J\ ~~~-·~,~ 
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DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. STANTON: 

Q Could you please state your first name and 

1 ~Qt- n~mP ~nil QnPll vnnr f'; rat- n~m<> 

A Shamari Roberts, 8-h-a-m-a-r-i. 

Q Mr. Roberts, how old are you, sir? 

·:t <:<:. 

Q Where do you reside? 

A Here in Reno. 

--cr V'l1la t J.S tne aCiCfress? 

A 1966 Bishop Street. 

Q Okay. How long have you lived here in 

Reno? 

A All my life. 

n nlr~ .. "~-" .. ,,..,=~= ~~= "~" =~ ,1 ~"="'? 

A Colorite Plastics. 

THE COURT: Would you spell that. 

~··~ .. -~~ ~., " , , -v-~ v·~ ~ 

P-1-a-s-t-i-c-s. 

BY MR. STANTON: 

Q Mr. Roberts, dJ.CI there come a tJ.me J.n 

January, specifically January 13th, 1998, where you 

had an interview or gave a statement to Reno Police 

Officers conductinq an investiqation of a murder of 

police officer? 

M1:'DT'1" D1:'1:>nD'1"T"l"'- I"IA'>\ 'l'"l'>-A"I,_< 

~ <= 

a 
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A Yes. 

Q Okay. Now, based upon that interview and 

the content of the questions that were asked to you by 

~~l~r= ~f'f'~r=~o r1n "~" ooo t-h~t-
_,. "A .. ·~ 

• ., 

the red jump suit to my left? 

A Yes. 

""' l./U }'UU "HUW "-'-"'. 

A Yes 1 I do. 

Q How do you know him? 

A I met him at my sister's wedding. 

Q What sister? 

A Mafi. 

Q Does she have any nickname? 

A That is all I know her by is by Mafi. 

" "'<="? 

A I don't know how to spell it. 

Q Do you know the last name? 

~ .. u, -'- uvu .... 

Q Okay. And you attended the wedding? 

A Yes. 

Q When was that? 

A The 4th of July weekend of '97. 

Q All right. And where was that wedding? 

A In San Mateo California. 

Q Okay. And did you have any 

M"DT"' ""''"'f"'>D.,.,T1\'r-. {..,~'">\ ~~~ 

extended 

. ~" ~ 
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contact with the defendant at that time? 

A 

Q 

" 
Q 

A 

"" 
defendant 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

ll 

Q 

A 

. 
'"' 

Q 

A 

\.! 

Rock? 

A 

Q 

A 

No, just an acquaintance meeting. 

At the wedding? 

yp;,h 

Nothing unusual or odd about that meeting? 

Unh-unh. 

.... ~ .. ~~~ -""' a<=.><.t.. t...Ltu<= t..HctL. yuu :;ctw t..ue 

after the wedding? 

On January 5th-- no, the 6th. Sorry. 

0! what year? 

Of this year, 1998. 

And where was that meetinq at? 

It was at my niece's baby-sitter's house--

What is her name? 

--""""'t-m ·-~ .,._ T 

Where was that address? 

I think it's 1098 East Rock Boulevard, 

Okay. Do you know the apartment 

Apartment A. 

NOW, you sald East Rock. Could 

North Rock. I'm sorry. 

And what were vou doinq at that 

Picking my niece up for school. 

MRRT'T' "'"'"'"'"''"T~T,-, ,..,,.,..,, ~..,~_A..,1C: 

number? 

it be North 

location? 
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m 1 '.! wnacc .c<> yuuL "-'-"''-~ 

~. 2 
1./l 

A Brittany Tillman. 

1-'· 

~ 3 Q And did you know Los a at that time? 

(J 4 A --yes. 

~ 
-....] 5 Q How long had you known Losa? 
0 
-....] 

6 A For about 13 years. 

~ r. 7\~rl 1- wo11lrl vnn describe vour 

8 relationship with Losa? 

9 A we are close, like a sister/brother type 

~0 -r=n~ . 

11 Q Okay. So pretty close? 

12 A Yeah. 

·' ~ £ ~ 

13 Q And a1: ccne l:lme """"~ yvu ""w 

14 at Losa's house on that day did he look different then 

1 t; t-h>tn he does today? 

16 A No, not at all. 

17 Q Okay. He looks the same today as he did 

n ~,_ •? 

19 A Yeah. 

20 Q Did you see him at that time with a wig on? 

_, . ~ 
;6_1_ " L' U, 

22 Q Did you ever see him with a wig? 

23 A No, I didn't. 

24 Q Did you see rrlm w.ct.H"' H«l.'-'""'~· 

25 A No, I didn't. 

MERIT REPORTING (702) 323 4715 
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~ 1 Q Dld you ever see him with a hatchet? 
:0 
1-'· 2 A No. 
1./l 
1-'· 
10 3 Q Did he ever tell you that he wanted to hurt 2 
0 4 somebodv? 
0 
w 
---.1 5 A No. 
0 
00 

6 Q Specifically, did he ever tell you that he 

-~ ' . ~ ~ 
J),-. 

8 A No. 

9 Q Did you hear that from other people? 

'TU A Yes, I heard l t tram other people. 

11 Q But you never personally heard it? 

12 A No. 

13 Q Did there come a time, sir, where the 

14 defendant asked you to alter his appearance? 

1 " Z\. 'T'n.,<>rl"" m,.,,..,;,, 'f'h"t- -~~-·-- T 
,., 

16 pick up my niece. He had asked me to shave him. 

17 Q Okay. Now, why would somebody ask you to 

~ -~ ·" 

19 A Because I cut hair. 

20 Q Okay. And Los a and her friends know that? 

21 A Yes. . 

22 Q And you are at the Rock Street address? 

23 A Yes. 

24 Q And what did you do and where did that 

25 happen, regarding the defendant and him asking you to 

Ml>DT'T' Dl>DI">D'T'Tl\lrl /7CJ?\ ~"~-'"''"' -

~ 
-~., j 
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00 
1 .l- l- ' o? 

~ 
:0 

2 A 1-'· I had went and dropped my niece off at 
1./l 
1-'· 3 school. Then I came 

2 
back to the apartment, and then I 

0 --zr snaveu n~m 
0 
w 5 Q And what did you do specifically regarding ---.1 
0 
<[) 6 his beard? 

7 A Trimmed iL-- trimmed it uave him a coDnl" 

8 of sideburns, made it look kind of clean. 

9 Q And did he make any statements to you about 

1 (\ ,.,hu h= '' ~nt- " t- l- ,\- _,~ 

11 A No. 

12 Q He didn't? 

14 Q Did he appear or act differently to you 

15 during this time period on Tuesday morning? 

16 A No. 

17 Q Now, you stated that you never saw the 

18 defendant with a hatchet? 

19 A Yes. 

20 Q Okay_ How many times did you see the 

'11 A=-F,.,-,,'l.,,.,t- ,'l,.,...inn t-hi~ t-i-~ ~=.,...;~,., t- \- ' 
,, 

' ~ 

22 period? 

23 A I guess I seen him all day. I was-- Off 

"'"' ~au ua =~~ ~a=~ u=y. 

25 Q What was the time that you arrived at 

MERIT REPORTING (702} 323-4715 
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00 

~ 1 Losa's house on Tuesday morning? 
:0 
1-'· 2 A I get off work about eight. I got there 1./l 
1-'· 
10 3 about 8 : 2 0 ' and then I got back there maybe 8:40. 2 
0 4 n Zlnn rhi<> ;., in rhP" m ? 
0 
w 
---.1 5 A Yes. 
I-' 
0 

6 Q And when you arrived there, was the 

U<O~<OHUQHL. L.U<OL<O QLL<Oau.y. 

8 A Yes. 

9 Q How was he acting when you arrived Tuesday 

10 morn1ng? 

11 A Normally I guess. 

12 Q Okay. Not any different than vou had seen 

13 him before? 

14 A Yeah, not any different. 

1 r:: ('\ n~ "~ 6 
,, 1.. -" " -" -~ 

• -~ 

16 what shoes he was wearing? 

17 A No, I don't. 

"' I'lL , ,,~~"'-'-'-0' u c. a c."' o ~--·u JJ .1. L. .o -"', .!. WULl.J.Ll 

19 like to direct your attention in that photograph to 

20 the jacket that is draped over that chair. Did you 

21 ever see the detendant wear that Jacket? 

22 A Not that I recall, no. 

23 Q Okay. 3-B is a closeup of the jacket. Do 

24 vou recall him wearincr that? 

25 A No, I don't remember. 

M"'OT.,.. O,.ro,-,'C'T'T~Tr<. {'"If\">\ ~~~ ·~·~ 

1?71 
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m 1 0 Okav In the middle of 3-B t:he>re> ;,. "' f'!e>t 
:0 
1-'· 

2 of colored leather gloves. Did the 1./l cream you ever see 
1-'· 
10 

~ 
3 defendant wear those? 

0 
0 ~ ~. 

w 
--.1 5 Q 3-C. I direct your attention in that I-' 
I-' 

6 photograph to the hatchet that is depicted there. Did 

7 you ever see tnat ln tne possesslon ot tne detendant? 

8 A Not in the possession of, no. 

9 Q Okay. Where was the first time that you 

10 saw that? 

11 A It was sitting next to the microwave in the 

1 ., ~~~..-t-m,.nt-

13 Q Okay. How did it look to you when you saw 

14 it on the microwave? 

.L:> ,., UU<>L. .L.LhC .LL. UUC<> .LU L.UC J:.'.L'-'L.C<.LC • 

16 Q Did you see anything on the hatchet? 

17 A No, I didn't. 

18 Q OKay. Dld you lOOK C.LOSely at lt? 

19 A No, it was just a glance. 

20 Q Okay. And where was the microwave in the 

21 kitchen? 

22 A On the counter. 

23 Q Was it in plain view? 

..,, 71 T ' ... '" 
,_,,. 

~~..-n"' .,; ,.,,,_- T 
~ " 

25 mean if you were to walk into the apartment, you 

1'1-"'K.L L li.-"'.<'VK L UH> \ I U .<. J .:> .<. .:>- '* I .L '-> 
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00 

m 1 wouldn't be able to see it unless vou are in the 
:0 
1-'· 

2 kitchen. 1./l 
1-'· 
10 

~ 
3 Q Was anybody else in the kitchen at that 

0 .~ 

0 
w 
-....] 5 A No. I-' 
10 

6 Q Did you see anybody handle the hatchet? 

1 Pl. NO, .L QJ.QTI I:. 

8 Q Did you touch it? 

9 A No. 

10 Q Do you have any idea how the hatchet got 

11 from the location on top of the microwave to where you 

1 ? """"' it- in t-h;ot- nhotocrranh? 

13 A No, I don't. 

14 Q If I were to represent to you--

• • . .L - ,, ,,_ . c 
~J = ' J . --y 

16 photograph of that hatchet that is in the apartment at 

17 Rock Boulevard? 

1ti ll. 1\.0SOJ.Ul:e.Ly, no. J. Wa"Il L pay.:.a':j c<LLCHL,;,UH 

19 to the surroundings. 

20 Q Okay. If I were to represent to you that 

21 was inside the front door almost immediately adjacent 

22 to the front door, do you have any idea how the 

23 hatchet got from on top of the microwave to that 

?il. lA~~t-iAn? 

25 A No, I don't. 

' ' ~~~ ~ ~ 

'''-"'"~" ·-~· v 
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\.2 lJlQ you ever see anybody handle that? 

A No. 

Q Did you ask any questions about whose 

hatchet that was? 

A No. 

MR. STANTON: I have no further questions of Mr. 

n '' -· 
THE COURT: Mr. Fey. 

MR. SPECCHIO: I will. Thank you, Your Honor. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. SPECCHIO: 

Q Mr. Roberts, let me see if I understand 

this correctly. You met the defendant sometime ago 

California? 

A Correct. 

Q Then you saw him again in January? 

"' v. 

Q Which would have been on a Tuesday? 

A Yes. 

\.! IuU ulun '- see n1m on Monaayt 

A No. 

Q Okay. You didn't see him on Wednesday, 

all we are talking about is Tuesday? 

A Just Tuesday, yes. 

MRRT'T' R"'O"O'T'Tl\lr:! l7f\7\ <?<c.171<:; 

in 
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00 

[;) "' v~=.r· ="~ yuu wuu.cu nave been ~-l1_J::m and 
j 
1-'· 2 
1./l 

other people from about 8:20 until how late? 
1-'· 

~ 
3 A Maybe 8:30 that evening. 

0 4 Q Okay_._ _1>_<>_ you were ~h him for ab~ 1? 
0 
w 5 hours, give or take? You might have left, or he might ---.1 
I-' 
,p 6 have left? 

7 A Yeah CQL'r<>~t-

8 Q Did he leave at any time during that time? 

9 Was all of your contact with Mr. Vanisi inside the 

1 " 
-~ -~ ~-J-. 

11 A Actually, no, it wasn't. 

12 Q Okay. Where did you go from there? 

.L.> "' vve no~.u .ueen to my nome, we had been to the 

14 Mormon Church, and then back to the apartment. 

15 Q Okay. And you think you left the anart-m<>nt-

16 around 8:30 that night? 

17 A No, no, no. I left-- We left the Mormon 

18 ("\- ;h at 8_:_3_Q_-- _Rp 1 1 T _d_j_d_ _a_c_t_,_, ~ 1 1 -. 
19 Q And you left the defendant at the Mormon 

20 Church? 

'">1 ~ v 

22 Q And that is the last time you saw him? 

23 A Yes. 

"'" \.! ••ow_,_ wnen you-- ~ what t~ __()__! _t:_he 

25 day-- Let's see. You got there about 8 : 2 0 to pick up 

MERIT REPORTING (702\ 323-4715 
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f\1 -' yuu..c u..c~~~-

:0 
1-'· 2 A Yes. 
1./l 
1-'· 

3 Q You took niece to school and then 10 your came 
~ 
0 4 back? 
0 
w 

5 -....] A Yes. 
I-' 
Ul 6 Q What time was the shaving and the--

7 A l>rm~hl v lct-IQ Qcc 1 
"' 1 

8 estimate, maybe 9:00, 9: 15. 

9 Q Okay. so it was within the hour after you 

" • I ·---. 
11 A Yes. 

12 Q Now, the defendant before you--

.J..> ul.u you cut nl.s na1r? Dl.d you trim his hair? 

14 Did you touch his hair at all or the just the face? 

15 A No, just the face. 

16 Q Did he have a beard that was like down to 

17 here? 

18 .A 1\Jn 

19 Q How much did you trim off of his beard? 

20 A Just touched it up maybe half an inch, I 

~" 
_, , 

"' 
. .un. 

22 Q So altering his appearance wouldn't really 

23 be a fair characterization? It would be more that you 

..;q gave nl.m a crl.m, J.sn•t tnat correct? 

25 A Yes. 

MERIT REPORTING (702) 323-4715 
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00 

f\1 L 

"' ~ •u t-ne '-'"""·u wet,; " Lu.t.t beara betore yo__1:1. 
j 
1-'· 2 started? 
IJl 
1-'· 

~ 
3 A Yes. 

(l 4 Q And then you cut the--
0 
w 

5 A Sideburns. ---.1 
I-' 
0' 6 Q --long sideburns? 

7 A uh.hnh 

8 Q Down to below the ear, Elvis Presley style? 

9 A Yes. 

-•~~~n~v' ~ aav"' av ~u~ :ner quescJ.ons. 

11 MR. STANTON: Nothing further. 

12 THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Roberts. You are 

.L~ "'x.cuo;eu . 

14 Is he free to go? 

15 MR. STANTON: Yes Your Honor 

16 MR. SPECCHIO: No objection. 

17 MR. FEY: Yes, Your Honor. 

18 _THE ('()TTR'T'· Vnn mr~v 1P"'-'LE'. _M~ o~'h .,. 

19 MR. GAMMICK: Carl Smith. 

20 THE COURT: Officer, if you will come over to my 

,.,, , 
""~ T , 

. ' I ·u ~u • 

22 Please raise your right hand and be sworn. 

23 (The Court administered the oath 

"'"' to tne prospectJ. V__El. witness. J 

25 THE COURT: Okay. Please be seated. 

MERIT REDrlP'\'ING (702) 323-4715 
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f\1 .L ::;MITH, 
:0 
1-'· 2 
1./l 

produced as a witness herein, having 
1-'· 
10 3 
~ 

been first duly sworn, was examined 

0 4 and testified as follows· 
0 
w 
-....] 5 
I-' 
-....] 

6 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

7 O.V Ml> C::ll.MMTf"V, 

8 Q Would you please state your name, spell 

9 your last name, sir. 

.cv ~ ~a:r·.L rt. ;:,mu:n, ;:,-m-i-c.-n. 

11 Q What is your profession or occupation? 

12 A Police Officer, University of Nevada-Reno. 

13 Q How long have you been a police officer? 

14 A Going on 15 years, two years in California, 

15 13 years here. 

16 Q And did you know a person by the name of 

17 Sgt. George Sullivan? 

1 A ~ T CI<CI 

19 Q What was his capacity? 

20 A Patrol Sergeant. 

. . 
~"- "' •·UL l-Ute UULVC:Lt>.Ll-Y 0.1- .. evaaa-Kenor 

22 A Yes, sir. 

23 Q And did you work with Sgt. Sullivan? 

24 A I dl.d. 

25 Q For how long? 

MERIT REPORTING (702) ~?":>-471" 
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~ , II. 1-lF "'"" mv 'T' " 
,,,ho~ T ·;o• ~ '· 

:0 
1-'· 
1./l 2 for the police department--
1-'· 
10 

2 3 Q Your--

0 
0 .. ~ - -a~ u ••" • 
w 
-....] 5 Q Your T--1-' 
00 

6 A He was my training officer. 

7 Q Okay. And were you familiar with the 

8 equipment that he would wear when he would go to work? 

9 A Yes sir I am. 

10 Q Let me call your attention specifically to 

ll Monday night, January 12th, Tuesday morning, January 

' ~ ' ., ~ ' ,.., . .., ·'· • L -'· 
J ., 

13 A I did. 

14 Q What time did you come to work? 

--:c-5 "' .L .L : u u ' "' ,j :-uv' on tne l2tn. 

16 Q And was Sgt. Sullivan there? 

17 A He was. 

18 Q Did he work the same shift as vou? 

19 A He did. 

20 Q So it was 11:00 when both of you started 

?1 ,...,.,,,""""" "'hi i't-? 

22 A Yes, sir. 

23 Q Okay. How was he dressed that night? 

n • ~ n . , , . ' 
~, •=~' LH HLO 

25 uniform, his badge, his gun belt, his gun, pepper gas, 

M!OiK .l '1' KJ;'YOR'YING ( 7 0 2) 3 2 3 - 4 715 
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n i <Tht- .-.t- irk fl ""hl i crht---

Q Let me show you--

A --and radio. 

~ -. - ' .. ' 
"' "'' QHU -'. QOr.. -'..L YUU 

recognize that equipment? 

A I do. That is his flashlight, his,radio--

ne was aTso the ott~cer that more or less took care of 

the radios for the department. 

This is definitely his radio, because he-- He 

had a propensity for writing little tags and putting 

his name on his stuff. He would do that with his--

r. T.o+- ~o ~},~,, "~" A .r< '""~ ~, ~--=~ ·~ \.-

the back--

First of all, does that appear to be the back of 

. . . 
-.:o-rre --sante ~ ~-== -...---=. 

A It is. 

Q And there is a name tag on that radio? 

A Rlght. 

Q What does that read? 

A It should say George Sullivan. (Reading.) 

Yen. 

Q 

it? 

" 

"Sullivan" 

Do you need some glasses, or do 

Vo~h T h~ .. = ~ .. to~~-'· \ T 

there. 

~~\TVZ7 .0.<-0-'i/.L:O 

you 

-, 

have 

~1'1 (:, 

2JDC03719 

AA02284



• 166 
00 

f\1 -'- '>< uu you Know wnat type 01: we a~ ~gt. 
j 
!-'· 2 Sullivan carried? 
1./l 
1-'· 

~ 
3 A I sure do. 

(l 4 Q Let me show you 6--
0 
w 

5 A -....] A .45 caliber Glock, model 21. 
tv 
0 6 Q Look at photograph number 6 there, does 

7 that an '"'~r ,.,.., h"' ~.- 1"' ·~ ~ " . J"' '0lo'~U > -'-~ 

8 not his weapon? 

9 A It does. 

~ '-'"''"" '""' '"""'"""' yv~ co aoouc uu:.:u, about 20 

11 minutes after midnight. Sometime in that time frame, 

12 were you and Sgt. Sullivan involved in some type of 

J...> J."w "'".~.orcement: act:~v~cy·r 

14 A Yes, sir, it was. 

15 Q What was qoinq on? 

16 A He had made a traffic stop just before that 

17 at the corner of Center and 9th. 

18 _Q_ T R t: h" t: r i_ab_l:_ r.rh<'>ro t-h -'= . '-
~ 

19 university is? 

20 A Well, it's across the street and down. 

.., 1 
To ' ·' _, ~ 

·=- _,_.~ ... ~ .. ~ '-"'"'-"L <:>r...Lt:to'r.. pct£K~ng .LOt:. 

22 Q Okay. 

23 A It was a Jeep. The Jeep had a blond headed 

.<'± g~r.L ~n ~t . 

25 Backing up a little bit, I had started to run 
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00 

m 1 ri'lcli'lr when he had made the traffic st.on T hPi'lrcl h<> 
:0 
1-'· 
IJl 2 was making a traffic stop. 
1-'· 
10 

Shortly after that he 
~ 3 put out the code. He was 

0 _, L 
. ' _, _, ·'- . '· ·'- .L 

0 ~ ~~~ ' 'J "' ~~" ~ .. ~=~ .. ~~ .. =· 
w 
-..] 5 anyway, if we know that--10 
I-' 

6 Q If I can interrupt just a second, how many 

.I or you were on aucy on cne graveyara snJ.tl 

8 A He and I . 

9 Q Just the two of you? 

10 A Yes, sir. 

11 Q So you look out for each other? 

1 ? II. VP<'. ,;.,. 

13 Q So you assisted him on that stop? 

14 A Right. 

·~ "' ~~~Y~ a~~ •va» ~~~ ~u=~ P~V],O ~~h=• 

16 A About 10-- between 10 and 14 minutes. 

17 Q And then where did Sgt. Sullivan go as soon 

1tJ as cne scop was overf 

19 A Well, as I went up, we made the stop, and 

20 we discussed the merits of the stop, the fact that the 

21 quy mav have been in the area to pick UP somebody that 

22 he may have dropped off, because we were having 

23 p:t:"oblems--

')" n Tf' T ,...,n ;,",_ ;nmn _,h.,,r1 Wh<>n """ ,.,.., 

25 done with the stop, where does Sgt. Sullivan go? 

L ~~rv.-LH'~ \'V~, ~~_,-~,..__, 

CkP 
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00 

m 1 A I we!nt acres"' into the Center Street 
:0 
1-'· 

parking lot. Sullivan turned around the 1./l 2 Sgt. l.n 
1-'· 
10 

and immediately university. 
~ 3 street, he drove up to the 

0 -' L ~· ~ L " .]., \-

0 ~ ~ .. ~ ... . .., "' -~ '1 

w 
-....] 

5 the kiosk. 10 
10 

6 Q Okay. The kiosk. Is that up by Morrill 

7 Ha.L .L ., 

8 A It is. 

9 Q The gate and Morrill Hall? 

10 A It's the information booth, yes, sir. 

11 Q Is there a place where you or him used to 

1 ? n">rk in nril<>r rn ii,-, ""ri """' rhinrrs like write renorts 

13 or whatever? 

14 A Well, it 1 s well-lighted up there. You can 

. . . . .L 
~~ >'u~~ YJ:' ~~ ~uc .,. 

16 it's more lighted, so we frequently go up there to 

17 fill out--

18 <.;eorge wou1.a norma.1.1.y J;:aKe an r.L caru or ue 

19 would take his notebook, write the information down in 

20 the notebook. Then when he got to where he could and 

21 there was liberal time, he would take out one of our 

22 regulation FI cards and fill that FI card out, 

23 transfer the information off his notebook onto that FI 

?4 ~"r.-'1 

25 Q Field interview cards? 

" 
'''"'"-.L .L "'"'"~ '" T 

t/CJ i 
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00 

m , ~ v~~ Qir 
:0 
1-'· 
1./l 2 Q Okay. Now, during the period of time of 
1-'· 
10 

~ 3 the stop when you were down in the area of 9th and 

0 ~· . ~- , ~ ~ 

0 "' \..t:ill-teL U.LU yuu bO:<: ,ui ~u~~ ' ........ 
w 
-....] 

5 suspicious at that time? 10 
w 

6 A Yes, sir, I did. 

7 Q And where c!J.d you see 

8 First of all, how many people? 

9 A Well, as I was driving up, I noticed an 

lO individual--

ll Q Just one then? 

..., ~ v. 

l3 Q Where did you see that person? 

l4 A I saw him between-- Well, there is a 

l.:J series 01: <.re-e-s-crroc·~ "~" ~~Lee~ j'""~ '-'CL'-'== -yo "' 
16 to Center Street. I saw him just before the second 

l7 Street. 

l8 Q What drew your accencJ.on co nJ.m. 

l9 A As I went by, he turned and literally 

20 glared at me, like I guess you could-- in almost a 

?1 "rr'"' red off motion as if in a fiqht mode and glared at 

22 me. 

23 And it's a look like you see sometimes from 

, Ll- .L '" ·- h"" "n ,n,-.,-,mf',-,rr,.h1 ~ ,...,..,n,_,,...,.. with 
"' 

.,. ., 

25 police at one time or another, and it's something that 

~ -"'CrV-"'"U"3 \OV<C./ .0<0.0 ">o-r= 
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00 

m 1 ,,,., rnn ; nt-n n00~Q; nn;,ll v llnrl ;.- ;,. ROmf'thina vn11 af't 
:0 
1-'· 
1./l 2 sensitive to after awhile. 
1-'· 
10 

~ 3 You know, it's not something you get paranoid 

0 ~ ~ 

0 '± cU.HJUL, UUL L<=L Ld..LH.LY yuu U<=LU<H<= d.W~~ ~ ~~ ~ ~ ~u~ 

w 
-....] 

5 sensitive to it, that in the event have contact 10 so you 
,p 

6 with that individual later that, you know, you are 

7 aware of what hlS thoughts m1ght be. 

8 Q Okay. Would you describe that person as he 

9 appeared that niqht, please. 

10 A It was a brief, three-second look. The 

11 prismatic effect of the lighting, because it's light 

1 ') ,.,_, ,._ .. ~~+- ro~1 •·•=11 1;~loi-orl ~·,rl thArA ,..,.., <>nm<> 

13 multi-colored lights, he looked dark skinned, not 

14 really African/American but an African/American type 

.1.::> .LUUK. • 

16 He had dreadlocks and kind of like a scraggly 

17 beard. He was wearing a dark jacket that was bulky. 

18 It The sleeves were open llke tn1s a~ ~ne oo~com, 

19 and it came down to I would say about right here, and 

20 the coat was open. 

?.1 0 Can vou describe the build of the person. 

22 A He was-- He had a portly build similar to 

23 the individual that was in the Jeep that we had 

" ... ... "' .. c~+- c,11;,.~~ lo~rl <>tnnnPr'l 
·~~ 

25 Q Now, during this three-second time did you 

JYJ"' K .L ! !UH'UKTTl'I'J T -u-z;-r ~ ~ ~ ~ -'- ~ 

C/1/ 
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00 

m 1 ~at- ~ ~~~r1 1~~)r ~t- t-h1Q ~OYQ~n'Q -f ,.-,p? 

:0 
1-'· 
1./l 2 A I did. 
1-'· 
10 

~ 3 Q Do you see that person in court today? 

0 ~' ·'- ' . '-
0 ,. "- .L uu, JJUL. ll"' UU,:>ll L. llctv= ~·=~~·~v~O ·~~= 

w 
-....] 

5 he had that night, 10 or it appeared to be dreadlocks. 
Ul 

6 Q Okay. Can you identify a person in court 

7 today as being the same person you saw ~n the street 

8 that night? 

9 A I can. 

10 Q Where is that person, and what is he 

11 wearing today? 

~ ~ ~\.. ~~<-~-" <-~ t-ho 1<>-Ft- ~-F t-ho 
~ 

13 gentleman with the brown suit on. He's wearing an 

14 orange jump suit and handcuffs and bracelets. 

.l'> JVJ 1< ' l.L '-' J\. : JVJ a y -.::-rre-~ .LC.L.LC'-'L. 

16 identification of the Defendant Vanisi, Your Honor. 

17 THE COURT: All right, it will. 

18 BY MR. GAMMICK: 

19 Q How does he differ today from the way he 

20 appeared that night? 

?1 "' "'"' h»rl what anne a red to be dreadlocks and 

22 presented not really an African/American look--

23 Because of the prismatic effect it can make you look 

~ . ,_ - \.. t- ~ n 1 .lr .-F -Fr~~ ~n ., 
" 

25 islander, like Kingston, Jamaica. 

JVII!iK.LT KJH'UKTTNU'~/ -""'-"--.>.ccJ 

1/ ( ,;..~ 
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00 

m 1 Q When vou sav-- The type of hairstyle you 
:0 
1-'· 

2 talking about, is that what is normally believed 1./l were 
1-'· 
10 

3 to be Jamaican-type hairstyle? 
~ 

a 

0 A ~ D' ,]., '~]., ~"-~ o~~" 1 'f<>ct-ul., t-un<> mnci ~ 
0 ·co 

w 
.....] 5 Q Reggae? 
10 
0' 

6 A Reggae. Did I say Ragu? 

I \.i Tnac is spagnecci sauce .c uc.c.i_cvc. 

8 A I'm sorry. I apologize. 

9 Q Did you-- You say you went down, parked in 

10 the parking lot. Then did you leave that area? 

11 A No, I did not. I specifically-- When I 

1 :;> cleared from the-- we cleared from the traffic stop, I 

13 went over-- I was going to go up by the kiosk, 

14 because we were going to wait and see if this guy had 

,., ,., .~ , •• ,., t- ~~ ,., h~ ~],. ~nrl . "'"' "I 

16 pick that person up. 

17 Q Okay. 

. . . 
.L<> ~ ~llU LHdL .Lt; t;!Je!LOJ.LJ.<.,;GlJ..L.l' ffa,l' ~, ~ . ~u~~~v~a 

19 and I were up there. I had gone to the parking lot, 

20 but Sgt. Sullivan just turned around and immediately 

21 went up there. 

22 I saw him going up to where the kiosk was. I 

23 said, Well, there is no need for both of us to be up 

?4 in "'"'"rt-lv thA "'"m" nlac<'>. I will sit in the parkinq 

25 lot down here so that anybody who comes up and down 

·~-~~ ~~,..,~-~?-.~ ~~~~\ .,..,.,_. 71"' 
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m _,_ ·- ·- n- ,., c ,,, " 1 1 c c c 

:0 
1-'· 
IJl 
1-'· 

2 Q Did you see Defendant Vanisi anymore that 

10 

~ 3 night? 

0 
0 4 A "o, ~ U.LU l!UL. 

w 
-....] 
10 5 Q About how much longer was it before you 
-....] 

6 received another radio call? 

7 A I stayed in the center parklng lot. I got 

8 out of the car and was by the car-- actually had the 

Q ,-.,.,. nnnr nnPn OUt of the car and I stayed there for 

10 maybe 20 minutes after we cleared the stop. 

11 Q Okay. 

... T 

'- 1.. ·'· t- rt- rnnn"n~ .. ~ .,. 

13 radar, because initially whenever he first called out 

14 the stop that is what I done, I pulled over to run--

15 to set up ana I·un raaai·. 

16 Before that you have to check calibration, make 

17 sure, all that kinds of stuff. So I left there, drove 

18 down the street, which takes about seven or elght 

19 minutes, about a minute and a half. 

20 I grabbed the radar gun off the table--I had 

~, , " '+- ~n t-hp hriP.finrr room table -orabbed that, went 

22 back, got back in the car, drove up behind the old gym 

23 and pulled up there. 

L .l- , ~ .t- +-~ r'ln t-h~t- T ot-~rt-c.-'1 

"'~ 

25 to check the calibration on the radar. That only 

IVI,;K.LT l{,;l'Ul<Til"l,j T'TVTI .oL..o -. '-"" 

1./ I 'f 
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00 

m 1 .-~lr •R "honr t-wo minutes and then I got dispatched to 
:0 
1-'· 
1./l 2 the information booth at 9th and Center on a Trouble 
1-'· 
10 

~ 3 Unknown call. 

0 -' ~ -· _, .. T k-n P"O C!Nf- <;ul1ivnn was 
0 ,. ~ .. ~ 
w 
-....] 

5 there. I didn't know 
10 up what was going on. But there 

00 

6 had been no traffic over any of the radios or anything 

7 either- over any or: cne raa.i.u"' wuct~,;uev -~· 

8 As I started down the roadway, I heard a voice 

9 come up on the police radio that I knew was not the 

10 voice of a police person. And l.t was-- You couJ.d.n T 

11 really understand fully what was being said on the 

1 ~ _,.~ ~nr1 t-he rlisnatcher cut him off and told me, 

13 Officer down, to respond with 136. so I did that. 

14 As I came up onto the scene, there was a young 

-wrr± '- c """ .L c 
. '- C!~t- c .. 11~ .. ,.n whn "'""' .L'=> ""' 

16 laying on his back at the time. He had short dark 

17 hair, a freckled face guy, and I recognized him 

18 because J. nad. nau COil LctC L W .i. ~u u.:. "' 
'- & 

:t 

. 

19 a graveyard shift on a couple of prank calls out of 

20 White Pine Hall. 

? 1 So I kind of recognized hl.m once he c:urnea 

22 around so that I could see his face. 

23 Q Have you seen that gentleman again today 

~. ' ;n ~~ .. ~.-? 

25 A I have. 

•~~n~~-T~ /'7n')\ ~')'l_A'71 <; , .. ~ . 
,.-

'II~ 
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m , n M..- (";~~~~? 

:0 
1-'· 
1./l 2 A Well, Drew is 
1-'· 

all I know him by. I don't 

10 

~ 3 know what his last name is. I just knew him by Drew, 

0 
0 .. uecause J. v"' Hctu-- "'"' U<;UctJ.J.Y ;,;c.upt> ctHU »ctyt>, l'1J. L.U 

w 
---.1 

5 10 me or something every time he sees me around the 
<[) 

6 university. 

7 Q Did you see Sgt. Sullivan at the scene? 

8 A Yes, I did. 

9 0 Was there anvthinq missinq from him? 

10 A Yes, there was. Once I got the young guy 

11 back-- Because I wasn't sure what was going on at 

,_ ... , ~ " " .. ,_ "· .. • 1 • 
r 

13 custody of him, took him to the side. 

14 The door was open on Sgt. Sullivan's car. There 
' 

.l." was no J.igrn.s, ouc cne car was running. .l. Clll..n..o~a~ ~ C 

16 was real odd, no overhead lights on or anything. 

17 Normally if we are going to go out on somebody or 

18 something like that, we would at least fl~p on the 

19 overheads or flip something like that. But no lights 

20 were on in the car, nothing. 

?1 !'ln t-h"t- lPft- mP wit-h havincr to clear the car 

22 bushes and everything else with people still starting 

23 to arrive and come onto the scene. so I did that. 

~ " 
,_ -"' .. ,_. T l ,1,. '"' .. ,,_ ,,, 

25 see where his weapon was, and I noticed that his gun 

M~1Cl'l" K~t'UK'l".ll~l.i \ !U.<.J .:S.<..:S-'1 l.l." 
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00 

~ 1 h= 1 +- .. ,~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

:0 
1-'· 
1./l 2 And I immediately got on the radio and informed 
1-'· 
10 

2 3 the dispatch center to let all officers that were 

0 
0 .. Le:;pUI1Uli19 LU L.Il<= dLed KUOW LfldL WllOITl.,VE!r Lne suspecc 
w 
--.1 5 was now w armed with a Glock . 21 semi-- I think the 
0 

6 words I used, if I recall correctly, was he was armed 

7 with a semi-automatic Glock . 4 5 pistol. And I believe 

8 that was what the dispatch record would say. 

9 Q When vou looked inside of Sat. Sullivan's 

10 car, did you see anything that appeared to have been 

11 paperwork he might have been working on? 

' ~ • >T 

13 Q Did you see a coffee cup or coffee or 

14 anything? 

--r:,- -x- --r --u±urr <:C ~. -y -wcrBn 1: .L .ng J:or a 

16 coffee cup. I was looking for people or person, but I 

17 did do this-- Briefly I looked--

18 Because of the condition of Sgt. Sullivan at the 

19 time I didn't see any abnormal amount of blood or 

20 anything like that in the car, so I-- You know, just 

21 deductive reasonincr from that would lead me t-r. h<>lieve 

22 that whatever had happened to him had not happened 

23 inside the car. 

~A .. ~ ~ ...... ~" ~· -' ""'"'' ~ .. ' ~· . -I ' 

25 all I have. 

""J'i'il5RTT ~ "'\TV2J .:l ~ .:l - '! ., .L !:> 

'1!7 
2JDC03730 

AA02295



• 00 • 177 

m , 'PUU '"' . M u ""~ <'r,pC"r<h; C""> 

:0 
. . 

!-'· 
1./l 2 MR. SPECCHIO: 
!-'· 

Thank you, Your Honor. 

10 

~ 3 

0 
0 '1 lCKUbb- ll. lUL>. .L v" 
w 
-....] 
w 5 BY MR. SPECCHIO: 
I-' 

6 Q Officer Smith, when Officer Sullivan had 

7 the vehicle stopped at 9th and Center--

8 A Yes, sir. 

9 0 - -vou stoooed? You were at that stop? 

10 A I drove up to it after he had made the 

11 stop, yes, sir. 

"'· ~-_, ~ ~ " ,h. • 1 ? 
~~ "' ·J • 1 "' . 
13 A I certainly did. 

14 Q Okay. And what type of a vehicle was it 

1'::> that was stoppea·~ 

16 A It was a Jeep. 

17 Q And this is the one that had--

18 A --had Nevada license plates. I recall 

19 that. 

20 Q --had a blond lady in it? 

?1 " 'T'hA~A b'~Q ~ h1 "n,-1 ladv sittina in the 

22 passenger seat. 

23 Q And the guy was driving? 

... ~ . " h ,. ·lr 
~~ "''·I . "' ' ~ .. 
25 at the back, up on the sidewalk-- There is actually 

MEI<.l'l' I<.IH'URTTNC3 ~I .;>"'.;>- .. I .1. :> 
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~ 3 
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w 
-----1 5 w 
10 

6 
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10 

1l 

1 ? 

13 

14 

-'-'-' 

16 

17 

l8 

l9 

20 

21 

22 

23 

?Ll 

25 
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an area kind likE> a rlirt- arF>r> r>nrl hP wr~<l -in<lr hPhinr'l 

the Jeep on that dirt area in front of the church. 

There is a church there. 

"· - L - L 

"' ~"~I· .. ~~~ ~ .. ~~~ ~ .. ~~= ~~ _,.~~ ~~= .. ~~ .. , 

outside, you, Mr. Woods, the owner of the Jeep? 

A Right. 

Q An<i-

A Sgt. Sullivan. 

Q And this was about what time? 

A About-- I want to say 12:35, something 

like that. 

() 'Phi<> ,.,,-,,] r'l h<> "'""'"r'l"" mr>rn inn 1?-"><:? 

A Right. That would be the 13th, right. 

Q Okay. Who would be the first one to leave 

L.HC<L- .LV'-'aL..LVH, yuu, L.HC UCCj,J' U-'- .o:>~L., .o:>U.L.L.LVQH, 

A I'm sorry? 

Q There is three of you there--

A RJ.gnt. 

Q --outside the car? 

A Right. 

0 Okav. With the blond ladv inside the Jeep? 

A 

Q 

" 
Q 

Right. 

Somebody leaves first? 

Mr "'"""" 1 <>f'r -Fi -ret-

The Jeep left first? 

1'1 C. 1'- J. " 1'- C. 1C V 1'- "-'-""-' \ I V "- I -:> .o -:> - "< I -'- 0> 

'-/-;? 
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10 

~ 3 

0 
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w 
--.1 
w 5 
w 
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10 

11 

~~ 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

.., 

22 

23 

~~ 

25 

• • 1 '/9 

., 

Q And which direction did he go? 

A He went straight down the street. 

Q Beyona 9tn Street·r 

A Right. 

Q 9th Street, west? 

A That wasn't 9th Street. That was Center 

Street. He was on Center Street, headed in the 

"'""rhnnnrl rlirPrrinn nr rh"'r rlln" "'"'"""'llv 

north/south. So he was actually headed in a 

southbound direction. 

"' ~~ H~ ~H~ ~~~~H ~H ~~H~~~' 

A Right. 

Q And your car was facing which direction? 

A Same d1rect1on. Both our cars were tac1ng 

in the same 

Q 

A 

Q 

center? 

" 

Q 

A 

"' 
A 

direction. 

And Sgt. Sullivan's car as well? 

Riqht. 

So all three cars were facing south 

"' ,_ hl- ,., 

The Jeep leaves first? 

Right. 

~ ~~~~ ... ~ .. ~ ~~~ ~~ .. ~ ·~~ .... ~ .... 
Oh, yeah. 

MERIT REPORTING l'/02) 323-4715 

on 

(/ ?~!l 
2JDC03733 

AA02298



• • 180 
00 

~ , n ""~" "~ .-h~.- , ="<- "~" ~~'"' c c . , , . ~ 

:0 
1-'· 
1./l 2 A Right. 
1-'· 
10 

2 3 Q Then you left? 

0 
0 '± '"' J:>UL.Il U.L UCI CILUUU LHere, Ld.LKeu aoouc: 

J. "' ' w 
-....] 

5 the totality of the circumstances. The guy had said w 
,p 

6 some things about looking for some addresses. He was 

7 looking for an address of a property that had came out 

8 for sale and had just been posted. And that was his 

9 exolanation. And I believe he said he was lookina for 

10 481 Center Street. 

11 Q He was looking for real estate at 12:30 at 

, ~ ·'-<-? 

13 A Right. 

14 Q Okay. Now, this guy is a white guy, isn•t 

--r5 --rrEf. 

16 A He certainly is. 

17 Q Big guy? 

18 A Not real big, but he presented a portly . 

19 appearance. 

20 Q Okay. Similar to the size and shape of the 
. 

21 r.erson that vou saw lurk inn in the 

22 A Not as tall. 

23 Q Who was taller? 

~. ~ A' T . , _, ,_, . ' •• T 
. , ,, . 

' •J " •J 
., 

25 down the street. 

-.vrERTT ~ \TVZI .j .< .j -4 ., .l !:> 
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n "'" " 1- ,,_ 1 1 " ·" . 
guy in the--

A Bushes? I never saw anybody in the bushes. 

"" "'"' 'oJUY yuu ,;aiu yuU saw c.aac. was 

suspicious when you left, didn't you testify--

A I didn't say I saw anybody suspicious 

looking when I left. I said on arrival at the scene I 

saw this gentleman here walking down the street turn 

and qlare at me. 

Q Okay. And you got to look at him for three 

seconds you said? 

~ ,., . ·" 
·~ . 

Q And in that time you know it was him? 

A Absolutely. His face I would recognize 

anyp.tace, ana 11:: wasn 1:: so mucn 1::na1:: as ll:: was Decause 

of the glaring look that he gave me when I drove by. 

And it was--

True, it was three seconds, but I must admit 

because of the prismatic effect he certainly looked 

darker complected that night than he does now. He 

l "'"'"'"' l i nhl' F>r 

Q Was he under a street light? 

A Under a street light? 

,., "· .1.. 
~ 

A No, there is no street light specifically 

IVJ.I>K.LT Kl>r'UKT.li~G l/UL.I ..1L..5-'<I.LOI 

t.f.?~ 
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1 • ,,__ 

-~ ·'-
:0 -~ ' "J ' 
1--'· 
IJl 2 Beer Barrel, and there are several lights in the 
1--'· 
10 

~ 3 little parking lot directly behind there. There is 

0 
0 '± .l..l.Ke a rea.L esca1:e or:r:.1.ce cnere, ana 1:nere .l.S severa.L 
w 
-----1 
w 5 lights there. 
0' 

6 So while it's not brilliant light--You would be 

7 underneath the street lamp--it is fairly well-lighted 

8 there. 

q 0 Ynnr nRR'"rint:inn nr abilitv to recocrnize 

10 the defendant as being the person on the street at 

11 that time, that is not clouded by the fact that you 

~~ ~~ 

13 A Not clouded. 

14 THE COURT: Let him finish his question. 

15 'l'H!O W.LTNESS: on, .L m sorry. 

16 BY MR. SPECCHIO: 

17 Q It's not clouded by the fact that you saw 

18 his picture on television the day after? 

19 A I didn't see his picture on television the 

20 day after. 

..,, ("\ v, =r =~•" Mr "~~;d{ '= ~;~,.,~= ~~ 

22 television? 

' did 23 A No, I not. No, sir. That I can 

~~ '= ~~ z ~~z-

25 Q You haven't watched any news accounts--

MERIT REPOR'l'll'Jli \'/U:lJ 3:l.;-4"/l3 
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m 
:0 L ~ u•~L c w~o 

1-'· 
1./l 2 THE COURT: 
1-'· 

Wait, wait. Let him finish. 
10 

~ 3 Go ahead. 
0 
0 4 BY MR. SPECCHIO: 
w 
-....] 
w 5 Q 
-....] 

Have you watched any news accounts at all 

6 of the death of vour friend and co-worker, Sgt. 

7 Sullivan? 

8 A No, sir. 

Q r. "'~+-h<~~ ~~ +-~1=,.,~,~~? 

10 A Nothing. 

11 Q And you gave a statement to the police, did 

.!..< you nuL . 

13 A Right. 

14 Q And who did you give the statement to? 

15 A Officer Dreher. 

16 Q Did you give another statement or just to 

17 Officer Dreher? 

1 R A .Tn"t- t-n Officer Dreher. 

19 Q Okay. Did he show you photographs at that 

20 time? 

'- , , 
<OL ~ ~~ov ·I 

22 Q Did you give a written statement of your 

23 account of this situation, what happened that night? 

.<'± "' rte c;ape re<.:orueu my t;l.o .~cmcu~. 

25 Q No. Did you give a separate written 

MERIT REPORTING T702J 323-4715 
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m 
:0 .L s '-a'-"''""'H'-. 
1-'· 
1./l 2 A No, I did not. 
1-'· 
10 

~ 3 Q You never prepared a written report? 

0 
0 
w 4 A No, s.1r. 

---.1 
w 5 Q Did you have to prepare a written report in 
00 

6 vour duties as a UNR police officer? 

7 A No, I did not. 

B Q And what was the defendant wearing that 

" . ·" .. ·'-~~ "~'" ~~··• ";m fnr t-h;,t- t-hr<><> "'"''"'""rl"'? 
·co • 

10 A The trousers were dark. They looked a 

11 little baggy. And the coat-- I couldn't tell if it 

' ' , -'· .1<: was aarK DLv,. UL UTa~~, ~~~ L~ ~ao ~cL~aL1l ·.Y 

13 color. 

14 Q Okay. 

15 A And, llKe I sa.1<1, the pr.1smat.1c eirecT OJ: 

16 artificial lighting at night can sometimes make dark 

17 brown look black and sometimes black look dark brown, 

1 » h"t- it- """" rF>rtainlv dark in color. 

19 And it appeared not only that-- It appeared to 

20 me to be probably leather or a leather-appearing type 

, ..... u•a~eL La-'- • 

22 Q Okay. Now, you and Mr. Woods and the blond 

23 lady and Sgt. Sullivan are on Center Street? 

24 A Klgnc;. 

25 Q You see Mr. Vanisi on which street? 

MERIT REPORTING (702) 323-4TJ:"S 
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ll 1'1<> ''''"' r.n Q~h <ot-r""~ ~ T ''" . L' L ·~ 

center, driving by. 

Q And which direction was he going, east or 

W<O<> L, 

A Oh he was headed eastbound. 

Q He was going east towards--

A Towards Center Street. 

Q Towards Center Street? 

A Riqht. 

Q Okay. How much time were you at that stop 

with Mr. Woods? 

7\ T . '" . ,L T . +- • " • ,., 
' 1 

,., +- ,_, +-.. . 
Q Well, try to refresh my recollection. 

A Somewhere between 12' 14 minutes-- 10 to 14 

tll.LllUL.t:" .L WUU.LU ""'Y· 

Q Did you see the defendant again? 

A No, I did not. I wasn't looking in the 

direction that I had saw hJ.m, no. He dJ.dn't walk by, 

or I didn't notice him walk by. 

Q But he could have walked by? You were 

nB.vina attention to the Woods' car weren't vou? 

A I was paying attention to Mr. Woods, 

because I did not like the way he was moving around. 

n "· 1 '+- 1\T. h 
' " 

contact with two people in 12 to 15 minutes, one is 

t•HHt.LL !<."-<'U!<.LJ.LH3 \IU.!.J .0-'~-'±f.L:> 
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<-> '"' . .f' '"' 
,,_ ·' h .<- • 1 ' 

' ~ ~ ' ' 
WHU 

you didn't like the way he moved? 

A Well, there are certain things that people 

ao wnen you are t:a.LKJ.ng to t:nem. 

Q Did you run into anybody else in those 12 

to 15 minutes? 

A No, other than Sgt. Sullivan--

Q Okay. 

A ·who WrlR r"llkina t-o Mr TJ~~llo ~<- <-no r-; mo 

Q Okay. Did you have any conversation with 

Mr. Woods at all? 

~ - ' . ' - 1 ' ' • .Ha.L. L.H<= <O<UU.L<=O"' 

that he was looking for, 481, didn't appear to be 

really a good address there. 

u Ana tnat seemea a .lJ.ttJ.e Tunny to you, 

didn't it? 

A Well, actually he gave three different 

addresses. He qave 481, 484, 4 8 2 . Then he went to 

his car briefly and got another address and came back, 

and it happened to be the address of the church. And 

<-h~n n~ 0~;'"' w~ 1 1 t- > . . > '"'"' '1 , Tr 
·.z 

looking for. I made a mistake. 

I said, Good, that is a church there, and, There 

• 1 ~ ~ . 
"" ' UUL. L.HQ.L. .LO HUL. L.U 

say it couldn't be for sale. Perhaps you should 
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00 

~ 1 ~~~,~r1 t-h= h~~1r ~nrl ~h=~lr M~uho t-ho ~ ~ ... 1-

:0 ~ 

1-'· 
1./l 2 back there. 
1-'· 
10 

2 3 Q Let's get back to Mr. Woods. Mr. Woods is 

0 . . 
0 '± you od.LU D.Lg!,jeL-- UL yuu odl_U Ull'" U.L LIJ<,oe! people were 
w 
---.1 5 bigger, either Mr. Vanisi ,p or Mr. Woods. Who was the 
1-' 

6 larger of the two? 

7 A I would say Mr. Vanisi is. 

8 Q Mr. vanisi would be taller or wider? 

9 A Taller not a whole lot wider. Both of 

10 them presented somewhat of a portly appearance. 

11 Q Well, we like to call ourselves full 

1 ~ "' _, 
-=> 

13 A Well, full figured. He presented a full 

14 figured appearance. If you want to use that instead 

--r:> -or -purcry' ~--rs-~. 

16 Q Mr. Woods would be portly or full figured 

17 like us as well? 

18 A No, not quite as much. 

19 Q He's thinner and not as tall? 

20 A Right. 

21 MR. SPECCHIO: Mav I have the Court's 

22 indulgence? 

23 THE COURT: Certainly. 

~ . "~ nn~nnnT"': /n _,. \ 

25 Ill 

l"'15KTT ~ \TV2J .j.:: .j '± I .L:;:, 

y) f 
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Q Did you talk to the blond? 

A Did I talk to the blond? 

Q Yeah. 

A No. 

Q I guess I will put this as--

A She was sitting in the passenger seat in 

the Jeep. 

n nn """ lrMAo•' ; f' t-ho lol AMrl 0.1~ Q M~Q "''""rl Q? 

A I have no idea who she was. 

Q When you fill out that little-- the FI 

. 

A Yes, sir. 

Q For instance, that night did you do one 

--s-u-rTl. van ao one< 

A No. 

Q Whoever makes the stop does the card, is 

that how it works? 

A If he obtains the information from the 

subject, and on the back of it we put down the 

.. 
Q But what I'm trying to get at is if you 

stop me tonight--

ft 
"'"' <I.L.L. 

Q --and another officer comes up behind me 
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00 

m n ,_ T , -'· " 
, .+- .].. ~ . 

:0 ' -~ 

1-'· 
1./l 
1-'· 

2 there--
10 

~ 3 A Right. 

0 
0 4 1.1 --are you ootn go1ng CO Ll.l..l. ouc. c.nose 
w 
---1 
,p 5 cards, or just you, because you stopped me first? 
w 

6 A It would be just me filling out the card. 

7 There is no need to duplicate the FI card from the 

8 files. 

Q n Vr>n rr'>l rl mP .. hrmr t-hP t·rr,users I think I 

10 interrupted you after that. This person-- You saw 

11 the defendant. He was wearing dark trousers, you 

, , , ,_ ,_ " .LoG U.LUU C- ~UVW .L.L UC C->'C.)' 

13 the prism effect of the glass. 

14 What else-- He had something else on other than 

15 the trousers? 

16 A He had a shirt. 

17 Q Did he-- And a coat? 

"18 A And a coat rioht. 

19 Q Do you know what color the shirt was? 

20 A I'm not real sure. 

" n l. ·'- ~ ~1~ hP ,......,, .. "'"'~? 
~~ X .I 

22 A Like I said, it was either dark brown and 

23 black, but I couldn't be real sure. 

, 
.0'± "' 

ou.C- .LC- wao '"' 

25 jacket, it was below the waist? 
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A "'· 1- .1 " 
.,_ 

T+- ,., 
' 

to right here, as I recall. 

Q Do you know what kind of material it was 

maue ouc Or:. 

A It appeared to be leather. Three seconds 

driving by that fast without a closer examination 

there would be no way I could positively identify a 

material. 

0 Okav After vou saw the def,.,-,rl,nt then vou 

went to the Woods' stop? 

A Right. 

_, 
' ' 

, . _, 
" ~ I ., . 

at that time? 

A Right. 

u !JO you Know ~I ne goc ~n cne car ana arove 

away? 

A I have no idea. 

MR. SPECCHIO: I have no further questions_ 

THE COURT: Mr. Gammick. 

MR. GAMMICK: I have no further questions. 

'T'..,-1< f"'r'ITTl>'T'· 'T'h~nk '"'" ,-,ffirF>r y,-,, m"v hP 

excused. 

Is he free to go? 

, ... ,. 
' 

. 

MR. FEY: Yes. 

MJ;I{.LT l{J;J,'UICl'.LNG \IU<:) .:l<:.:l-4 l.l'=> 
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'1' t.r '<' f""' 1""\TT D '1' • v~, -~ .. 1-.~ ,.-, 

All right. Call your next witness. 

MR. GAMMICK: Your Honorr I have-- Dr. Clark 

. . . . 
WJ.J.J. vo= J.n J.H JU"'L ct momenc. 

This is a demonstrative look-alike hatchet that 

was also purchased from Wal-Mart's. This will be 

marked as 11. 

THE COURT: I have 1 through 12 as pictures. so 

would this be 13. 

MR. GAMMICK: No. That is why I went 

specifically through the exhibits, so we didn't do 

.\. .~ T ·'· ·~ " ~ ~· .~ ,,, \. ~· . 

But there is no photograph 11. 

THE COURT: I thought Mr. Stanton referred to 

--p±c-=rre-s- --r -,:-rrrou-grr --=: . 

MR. GAMMICK: But after that I went through 

every single exhibit, so that we made sure, because 

that was not ent~rely correct. I'm keeping track of 

the exhibits now. 

THE COURT: So we have 1 through 10 and then 12? 

MR. GAMMICK: No. · What we have is numh<>r 1 i"' 

booking photo of the defendant; 2 is a photo of the 

defendant, which we haven't used yet; numbers 3-A, 

~ n ~ ~ . \. -\. -. .~ . \. "'· .. . \. -'· ' "' J ' J ' 

gloves and the photo of the hatchet. 

-.vrEKTT ~ TTVZ/ S .< .:S- 'I I .L!:! 

a 

,.-, 
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" '.l'. 

MR. GAMMICK: 4 -A, 4-B, 4-C are photos of a Sam 

Brown belt or, excuse me, the bag, the Sam Brown belt, 

then the back ot the rad~o; number 5 ~s the DNA 

results, two pages. 

THE COURT: All right. I have that. 

MR. GAMMICK: Number 6 is a photo of the 

victim's gun, Sgt. Sullivan's gun; number 7 is a photo 

~-F t-ho Uill~• ,..,.,.,.. n"mh""' A ;" "'~h~t-~ ~-F t-ho ""'ono. 

number 9 we did not use. 

That will be Dr. Clark with whatever photos she 

--== -.;:;rrr ~ " Cl. "u .L v . <>.UU L.UCH UUULUC.L .L.L .L" L.UC 

hatchet I just presented to you. And number 12 is a 

photo of the apartment in Salt Lake City with the 

pnotograpns on 1:Ke walT. 

THE COURT: Okay. So I've got it now. Okay. 

All right. Dr. Clark, if you will please raise 

vour riaht hand I will swear vou in. 

(The Court administered the oath 

to the prospective witness.) 

~ .. ~ ,..~ .. ,~. n, ' .. _, 

MR. STANTON: Can I have the Court's indulgence 

for just one moment. 

"til" L.VUr<.L: <>..L.L L.L!:JUL.. 

MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, may I also ask if the 
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,-., _,_ 
'1 "' )-, 

. 1 1 . ~ .1 • ,.,. . , ~ 

-~ ~ -~ 

education and qualifications of Dr. Clark as a 

forensic pathologist for purposes of the preliminary 
. 

near1.ng. 

MR. SPECCHIO: Yeah, for this hearing only, Your 

Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. Then you will be doing 

the cross-examination, Mr. Specchio? 

MR SPEC:C:HTO· Pn<:<:ihlv Ynnr Hnnnr WP h"t-P t-r. 

make decisions that far in advance. 
'--

THE COURT: I understand. It's difficult. 

~ .. ~ ...... ~~ .. ~ .. ~~~ ~~ ~~ "~ .. ~~~ ,~ ~U~Q~, QU~ ~ 

guess we have stipulated then that Dr. Clark is an 

expert as to what she is about to testify to. 

MIL :;Pt;CCHlO: J:<'or tne purpose OJ: tn~s near1ng 

only, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: For the purpose of this hearing. 

And if I am understandinq riqht Exhibit 11 is 

admitted for this hearing only? 

MR. SPECCHIO: Yeah, as long as we understand it 

,... I )-, 

fact it's 

testimony 

~ ~··~. 

THE 

,, t- t- ,. • • t- ,. .. 
going to be used by the doctor in 

for demonstrative purposes only. 

COURT: Okay. Is that it? 
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m ~ .. T . ~ T ', --' ''· :0 ~ . J 

1-'· 
1./l 
1-'· 

2 we are clear that it is the same type, the same kind, 
10 

~ 3 same make, same size in all ways as the hatchet that 

0 
0 4 ~s dep~cted ~n Exh~b~t 3-C. 
w 
-....] 
,p 5 THE COURT: Okay. 
00 

6 MR. GAMMICK: 3-C is the actual hatchet we have 

7 in evidence. This is a look-alike bought from the 

8 same store, same brand, everything for purposes of Dr. 

q r'l»rk-'<> '"""'t"im,.-,nv 

10 MR. SPECCHIO: It looks like a duck, it walks 

11 like a duck, kind of thing. 

.L.O '""' . O.L '-R. "''.L" vue 'i' ' 1 . 

13 THE COURT: Admitted as 11. 

14 (State's Exhibit 11 was admitted.) 

15 MR. GAMMICK: ThanK you. 

16 

17 ELLEN CLARK, M.D. , 

18 oroduced as a witness herein, havinq 

19 been first duly sworn, was examined 

20 and testified as follows: 

22 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

23 BY MR. GAMMICK: 

~ 

"" '.I "V' ' 
U.L. .... .L cu. "- ' uu :t 

25 photographs that you brought with you for today's 
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00 

m 1 t:e.Rt. i monv? 
:0 
1-'· 
IJl 2 A Yes. 
1-'· 
10 

those, please. 
~ 3 Q May I see 

0 ' ~· ' 0 ~ ~ ,.., . ' 
w 
-..] 

5 MR. GAMMICK: (Handing.) ,p 
<[) 

6 MR. FEY: (Looking.) 

7 MR. GAMMlCK: lt tne court w111 near w1tn me tor 

8 just a moment. 

9 THE COURT: All right. 

10 MR. GAMMICK: (Writing.) 

11 MR. SPECCHIO: Your Honor, again we are prepared 

1 ? t-r. .,t-;n11l"t-"' t-r. t-hC><:A t-h;na<: on t-wo rnnr'Ht-;nn"'· 

13 Number one, we get a copy; and, number 2 ' they don't 

14 demonstrate it for the cameras and audience. 

""" ~=~ ... ~LL LL"'U~ • 

16 MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, for the purpose of the 

17 record I would indicate that we have six photographs 

18 tnat Dr. c1arK nas nrougnc Wlt:n ner. Tney nave neen 

19 marked 10-A through 10-F. 

20 THE COURT: Okay. Those will be admitted then 

21 10-A throuqh 10-F. 

22 (State's Exhibit 10-A through 

23 10-F were admitted.) 

'?Ll QV Ml> r:!"MMT<"'l'l"· 

25 Q Dr. Clark, I call your attention to January 

••m" .c .1. "- » .r V" .1. ~ •• ~ I ' u ~ I ~ ~ ~ - ~ ' L ~ 
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m 1 1 .,_ 1- 1QQQ '"- -l- ' t- rl'rl 
_ _, ,,_ 

:0 ' ' ~ -~ . 
1-'· 
IJl 2 on Sgt. George Sullivan from the University of Nevada-
1-'· 
10 

~ 3 Reno Police Department? 

0 
0 '1 -" res. 
w 
---1 
()l 5 Q And were you able from that autopsy to 
0 

6 determine a cause of death? 

7 A Yes. 

8 Q And what is that? 

9 A Sat Sullivan died of multinle cranial 

10 cerebral injuries due to blunt force impact trauma. 

11 Q And at the time of the autopsy was there 

_,. . - ,_ - ,_ -'"' . ., ., 

13 any types of possible weapons that could have caused 

14 the injuries that you found? 

l::. A res. 

16 Q Subsequent to that autopsy, either the next 

17 day or two days later, were you shown that hatchet or 

18 a hatchet that looks like that? 
. 

19 A Yes. 

20 Q Same size/ make, everything else? 

'}1 "' VQa 

22 Q And were you able to make comparisons 

23 between the hatchet you were shown and the injuries to 

1 1 • . . '- '-' ·'- _, ·'-
~~ ~,~. ~ ' "' '"' 
25 of photographs that were taken at the autopsy? 

MJ;!;l{J_'l' KI;!;PUK'l'll'Hoi l'/UZ) .:SZ.:S-4'/l::. 

Cf3l 
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~ , n "· 
:0 
1-'· 
IJl 2 Q And were you able to reach a conclusion as 
1-'· 
10 

2 3 to whether or not that hatchet could have been 

0 
in causing 0 4 invo.Lvea some or a.L.L or t:nose ~nJur~es. 

w 
---.1 

5 A Yes. ()l 
1-' 

6 Q And would you please state to the Court 

7 what your conclusions were and your opinion and how 

8 you arrived at them. 

q A It is mv oninion that Rat Snll i vr~n h"n 

10 numerous pattern injuries, which correspond to the 

11 various surfaces of the hatchet, and the majority of 

- .. .L '· .L ~ .~ ~ 

'<" ,, 
13 contained on the axe. 

14 Q And would you please demonstrate-- You 

-rs- --orou~~~-"' w~-you- or tne autopsy, ana 

16 you have number 11, which is a look-alike hatchet for 

17 the purposes of this hearing. 

18 Could you please demonstrate to Judge Dannan at 

19 least a couple of the injuries and how you came to the 

20 conclusion that they were caused by an implement 

.,, '-"~~+-' ~~1 +-~ +-1-.~+- ~n~ 

22 THE COURT: Are you going to use the photograph? 

23 THE WITNESS: Yes. 

_ .. _ ~~TTn-

T ' _, 
~· . <" ., . 

25 THE WITNESS: May I take this out? 

1"'EKTT -xEFUK'I'TNG \TVZT .:l <: .:l - 'I ., .L ~ 
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~ ' 'PUD ~r>HD'P v, 

:0 
1-'· 
IJl 2 THE WITNESS: Would you like me to go through 
1-'· 
10 

2 3 the State's exhibits, or how shall I proceed? 

0 
0 4 Ml<.. .<..:!<.: However you would l1.ke to present 
w 
-....] 

5 it to ()l Judge Dannan. I would ask that if Mr. Fey wants 
10 

6 to come up and observe it up here, I would ask to keep 

7 it between you, and we can watch what is going on, 

8 whatever you are comfortable with. 

q 'l'HR WT'f'NRi=;i';· ,C:: r ri t: f' ' s R x h i h i t- 1 n - Z> o h ~ ,,, o ~ n 

10 autopsy photograph of Sgt. Sullivan's upper torso--

11 the upper torso and the face. This photograph shows a 

~ ~ ~· _,_ .... '>>' -'-UJ U-'--'-<=0 L.U 

13 the face. 

14 Those are largely aggravated over the forehead 

-rs- ana central tront ot tne tace nut conT1.nue well 1.nto 

16 the mouth and onto the chin. 

17 The face was massively fractured. There were 

18 cappinq fractures, which literally lifted the front of 

19 the skull from the rest of the facial bones. 

20 The nose was crushed. All of the jaw bones were 

.,, 'n;,~=rl 'T'h -1- " ... . .., t-' .., 
'J 

22 primarily have a wedge shape, and they have a 

23 combination of sharp force margin characteristics as 

' ' ' 
·~ '~ -" . 

25 In particular I would point out that--
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tf-3 7 
2JDC03752 

AA02317



00 

~ , 
:0 
1-'· 
1./l 2 
1-'· 
10 

2 3 

0 
0 .. 
w 
-....] 

5 ()l 

w 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

, ~ 

13 

14 

~ 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

.,, 

22 

23 

~ 

25 

• • 199 

M T . ~ . ,_ . ~ -~ -. .-
THE COURT: Sure. 

THE WITNESS: --that the injury on the center of 

cne r:uLeneau uas a specJ.tl.c wedge snape, Whl.Ch 

corresponds to a combination of cutting with the blade 

of the axe and/or cutting in combination with the 

glancing blow, which continues onto the under surface 

of the wedge shape aspect of the weapon. 

Iniuries which ,.,.,..,..,. ,..,, t-h"'-- t-h"t- ..,,..,,,r1 ,,r1 

those characteristics are better shown in State's 

Exhibit 10-B. 

m' ,._, ~ 

ou ~'">'~~~u~~~ ~:t ~de 

marginal abrasions, but there is also sharp force 

trauma indicated not only by the surface appearance of 

t.ne wauna nut. ny :cracTures, whJ.ch were subJacent to 

that and penetrated into the skull. 

State's Exhibit 10-C shows detailed photographs 

of some relatively patterned iniuries on the rioht 

facial cheek. 

And you will notice that there is a straight 

"'r1~"' "'h; ~h h.,~; ·~-
_, _, _, _,_ 

"=> 

pattern is reproduced here. These injuries correlate 

with the curved portion of the under surface of the 

. 

And again there are sharp characteristics. The 

M~IUT K.I!.'PURTTNG {702) 323-4715 
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00 -
m 1 edqe is very sharp alonq this portion of the weanon 
:0 
1-'· 

2 and there also blunt characteristics with tearing 1./l are 
1-'· 
10 3 at the edges, which tend to be quite sharp. 
~ 
0 ~ c ' ,. '" • 1- • +- ' " . n ,..-, .... ·'" ' ·'" 0 ·r '" w 
-....] 5 located on the left side of Sgt. Sullivan's scalp and ()l 
,p 

6 head. These injuries are patterned on his scalp 

J sur ... ace, a.LSO aave paL.cernlng ln Lne J:orm OJ: aepressea 

8 and complex fractures on the skull beneath them. 

9 These patterns are different than those with the 

10 curved margins and the wedge shaped margins in that 

11 they have very squared, rectangular corners, quite 

12 discrete marains and dimensions. And even 1: houah hot-. h 

13 of them have squared features and straight features 

14 some of the squares are relatively narrow 1 and there 

. ' , 
'" 

_, 
•J 

16 These injuries correspond in dimension to the 

17 flat edge here of the weapon and the curved edge. If 

.LO LHe weapon lS lmpac ... eu, ... or exampLe, ln o,.ulS .o.aSulOn 

19 here, the injury is created. If the weapon is turned 

20 somewhat or even impacted with the back, the injury is 

21 created. 

22 State's Exhibit 10-E shows still another pattern 

23 configuration of a laceration on Sgt. Sullivan's 

?4 ""'"1n rhiR rimP rnwrorrl rhF> rnn nf thF> '"'roln in rhF> 

25 midline. This, too, was associated with the complex 

' ·~·'~ ' ' 
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~ 1 cranial fractures beneath them 
:0 
1-'· 

2 This has 1./l patterning, which is somewhat similar 
1-'· 
10 

3 to that the 2 on face, although the dimensions of the 

0 . _, 
"" , , m"L- , 

0 'J ~~ y '-U.L.LC10),JUHU.O .Lll 

w 
-....] 5 size and configuration to impact primarily against the ()l 
()l 

6 curved edge of where the weapon would begin. Although 

"j tnls lS an enLargement J. nave measured the weapon 

8 against the dimensions here. 

9 State's Exhibit 10-F shows a less patterned 

10 injury. It shows Sgt. Sullivan's left hand in what 

11 can be construed as defensive wounds. 

1 ? 'l'hPrP "'"'" nP"'r rlPr"'<""hmPnt- t-hr~"~" - ~~ "' . . .. 
13 blunt sharp force injury of the tip of the left long 

14 finger as well as the index finger towards the knuckle 

' ' -'0 u.c ~"~ aauu.. .L~ WQO V~.LY ~ 

16 hemorrhage, and there are was crushing injury of many 

17 of the bones making up the fingers in that hand. 

.L~ J.n aaall::lon 1::0 a mlnlmUm - I m through Wlth 

19 that portion. 

20 In addition to a minimum of ten separate impacts 

21 to the forehead and/or face there are seven 

22 conservatively seven separate impacts to the scalp or 

23 head within the hairline. 

?Ll 'l'hPr<> -.rP t-wn imn,.<""t- nnrt-inno ~~ ,_,_,_ ,._, " +--1-.o 

25 tops of the shoulders, upper back, and there is a very 
' 

,.,,.,._.L .L .,._,rV"-.L H'" I 'U Lo J --;yz-:y -~ 
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00 

m ~ 
_, 

1 "~ ,_ '"' ,,} . ~} 
:0 • J -1 ' 
1-'· 
1./l 
1-'· 

2 conservatively accounts for at least one additional 

10 

~ 3 impact for a total of a minimum of 20 separate 

0 
0 4 
w 

lmpaccs. 

---.1 
()l 5 BY MR. GAMMICK: 
0' 

6 Q Now, Dr. Clark, if statements were made 

7 that when Sgt. Sullivan or after Sgt. Sullivan lost 

8 consciousness there was some stomping of the head or 

q fr~rF> r1r"" did vou find anv in"iuries that were 

10 consistent with that? 

11 A There are injuries that indicate that the 

~ ~ c 1 ,, 
'"' 

• 1 
~~ .. ~~ 1 . - .. 
13 front-to-back direction, probably more distinctively 

14 from the left back of the head toward the right front 

15 ol: the !:ace. 

16 There are some relatively broad and non 

17 patterned abrasions, in particular on the front of the 

18 i aw and the riqht side of the chin as well as on the 

19 top of the back of the scalp. 

20 These injuries, although not specific or as 

.,, ' +- +- --' ~c t-J.,~ ~t-J.,~rc T•u~ aJ.,Awn von are consistent 
• 

22 with a crushing impact, stomping maybe as an example 

23 of that. 

~L 
_,_ 

~L ' 1 1 " ~~ I . 

25 questions I have at this time. 

MERIT ]{,!,;leu"'•~ \7\JZT s.:s '> IJ.=> 
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m 1 'T'T-TR f"'()TTR'T'· l>.ll rirrhr Mr l<'Pv <'Y Mr Qnprorohi,-, 
:0 
!-'· 
1./l 2 MR. FEY: No questions. 
1-'· 
10 

~ 3 MR. SPECCHIO: I don't have any either. 

0 
0 "' < n<> '-VV~ < ; <UOU~ yv~, ~VvLU,, <U~ a'~ ~A'-UO~~. 

w 
-....] 

5 I'm going to take ()l a break for my court reporter. 
-....] 

6 It's to 20 to 3. How about if we reconvene at--

7 Let's make it five tJ.l 3. 

8 (A break was taken.) 

9 THE COURT: Please be seated. 

10 All right. We will go back on the record in RJC 

11 89,820, State versus Vanisi. 

1 ., M ("! ,, M· C» ~nt-,-,n ,... ~ 1 1 ... 
13 witness. 

14 MR. GAMMICK: I call Detective Jim Duncan. 

. . 
.L:> u·u, '- v u "- .L : rt.o..o. .L.L':juL • U<OL"'<-'L.LV"'' .o.~ yvu w.o..o..o. 

16 come up to my left, I will swear you in. 

17 Please raise your right hand to be sworn. 

18 (The Court admJ.nl.stereo the oath 

19 to the prospective witness.) 

20 THE COURT: Please be seated. 

21 

22 JIM DUNCAN, 

23 produced as a witness herein, having 

~A .. f'' "' • 1 c "' 
25 and testified as follows: 

t•l!!.l<..LJ. l<.!!.<'Vl<..L.LJ.''-> \IU.t.} .:0.!..:0 <±I.L:J 

2JDC03757 

AA02322



• • 204 

m 1 ,;T"DD,-.'T' DVnMT"n'l'T,-,~T 

:0 
1-'· 
1./l 2 BY MR. GAMMICK: 
1-'· 
10 

~ 3 Q Would you please state your name, spell 

0 
0 4 
w 

your .Las-e name, sJ.r. 

-....] 
()l 5 A It's Jim Duncan, D-u-n-c-a-n. 
00 

6 Q What is your profession or occupation? 

7 A I'm a police officer for the City of Reno. 

8 Q How long have you been a police officer? 

q A I'm in mv ~3th vear 

lO Q And where are you assigned now? 

ll A I'm assigned as a homicide--

TC _, _, 
~~ ~ 1 ·::> 1 '1 • 

l3 A I'm assigned as a homicide detective in a 

l4 Major Crimes Unit. 

l5 Q l unaerstana tnere nas neen a 

l6 reorganization today, so yesterday you were--

l7 A Yes, sir. 

l8 0 How lonq have you worked maior crimes or 

l9 homicide? 

20 A This is my sixth year. 

'>1 " 
.,, 

" f' "'. r:: "'. '1 1 • f' ·1-
~ ~ 

22 UNR Police Department, were you assigned as one of the 

23 case agents on that case? 

~~ ~ "~=, =~~. ~ . ~ . 

25 Q As part of the investigation did you wind 

MERIT REPOI<'l'll\lli \"IU:l) 3:l3-4"/l'::> 
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~ , 
··~ 

~~,~~ +- " ' 1 T. ' o "'+- TT+- ']., ~ -
:0 " ' 
1-'· 
IJl 2 A 
1-'· 

Yes, sir, I did. 
10 

2 3 Q That was after Mr. Vanisi had been taken 

0 
irn.o cuscoay. 0 '! 

w 
-....] 

5 A Yes, sir. ()l 
<[) 

6 Q And did you-- While you were in Salt Lake 

7 City did you make a comparison of a weapon to include 

8 a serial number with a Detective Keith Stephens from 

9 Salt Lake Citv? 

10 A Yes, I did. 

11 Q And the serial number that you gave him, 

" ~ ·' _,._, ~· .. ' . , -~ 

''" ., 

13 A Sgt. George Sullivan. 

14 Q And that was a match with the weapon that 

--rs- was recoverea l.n ;,;a.Lt LaKe Cl.tyt 
', 

16 A Yes, sir, it was. 

17 MR. GAMMICK: That is all I have at this time, 

18 Your Honor. ' 

19 THE COURT: Okay. Mr. Fey. 

20 MR. FEY: Nothing, Your Honor. Thank you. 

.,, 'T'UR , 'T' • 'T'h~nlr "'"' rl~t-~,...+-. v. 

22 excused. 

23 Call your next witness. 

_, 
- ' _, 

"' "' 
25 MR. FEY: No objection. 

M.O:H..LT H.EPOR'l'l_NG l'/U:l) ~-=-47TS 
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00 

m 1 MR GAMMTC'K· V<es 
:0 
!-'· 
1./l 2 THE COURT: All right. Officer, if you would 
!-'· 
10 

~ 3 come up to my left, I will swear you in. 

0 "& 

0 ~ '"'"" . ~ ~ ., . ·~~~ .. ~ ' ~ ... ~_,.' "'.l' 
w 
-....] 5 understanding in talking to Mr. Specchio is that he is 00 
0 

6 willing to stipulate that on January 26th, ~998 

7 Fernando More1ra, M 0 r e l r a, ot wasnoe County 

8 Search and Rescue found a black colored wig and a hat 

9 in the Orr Ditch after the water had been lowered 

10 behind the address of 1215 Beach Street in Reno, which 

11 is up close to the university campus. 

1 ') 'T'><R ? 'I' . Jl.ll rinht- Mr .C1nPrrhin 

13 MR. SPECCHIO: Your Honor, for the purpose of 

14 this hearing that is correct, Your Honor. 

.LC> LU~ ~~UL'L • ~.L.L L.L"U~• ... ~ .. " l'~~-

16 Officer, please raise your right hand and be 

17 sworn. 

18 \Tne ~..:ourt: aam1n1st:erea t:ne oat:n 

19 to the prospective witness.) 

20 THE COURT: Please be seated. 
. 

21 

22 LOUIS J. LEPERA, 

23 produced as a witness herein, having 

'JA hPPn f' ired· nH] V <lWr>rn '""'"" """mi nPn 

25 and testified as follows: 

Pmn..L.c n.<>rvn.•u•= \<V~J ~~~ ~·.L~ 

t.ftf? 
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00 

m , nTRR("''T' RYll.MTl\Tl>'T'Tt"ll\T 

:0 
1-'· 
1./l 2 BY MR. GAMMICK: 
1-'· 
10 

~ 3 Q Would you please state your name and spell 

0 
0 4 your J.asc name, s1r. 
w 
-....] 
00 5 A It's Louis Joseph Lapera, L-e-p-e-r-a. 
1--' 

6 Q What is your profession or occupation? 

7 A I'm an acting sergeant with the Univers1ty 

8 Police Department. 

q 0 And how lonq have vou been a oolice 

lO officer? 

11 A A total of six and a half years. 

~ ~ ~ L ' , " -l- ' ~ l-
_, -l-

~~ "' 

l3 University of Nevada-Reno? 

l4 A No, sir. 

l!:> u WITe-re- --e-rse rrcr v e yu u LJ een cr puJ. ic::-e- -urr±-t- c .c • 

l6 A I was with the Storey County Sheriff's 

17 Office for three years. 

l8 Q And how long have·you been Wlth UNR PD? 

l9 A It's been a little over three and a half 

20 years now. 

.,, " T ~~11 "~•r "ri'F'nl'inn to rinht around 

22 midnight or a little after midnight on what would have 

23 been the night of January 12th, January l3th, 1998. 

'- -" n l- ,., ro • .~ 0 ., 
~~ ""'"'"' :¥ 

25 A Yes, sir. 

T K.IH'UKT J.i~l.j \ I u"' I _j"' _j 4 /T'Y 
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00 

m 1 ,-, " -" ~+- +-1-. ,t- t- imP rli r1 ur.n OPo ~nu ~+-1-.o~ TTl\HI 
:0 
1-'· 
1./l 2 PD Officers? 
1-'· 
10 

~ 3 A Yes, I did. 

0 
0 '1 \.! wno was CuaL. 

w 
-...] 
00 5 A It was Sgt. George Sullivan and Officer 
10 

6 Carl Smith. 

7 Q What type of activ~ty d~d they appear to .be 

8 involved in at that time? 

q 'A When I saw Sqt. Sullivan he was talking to 

lO Officer Smith. 

l1 Q Were you on duty then? 

" 
~~ ' 

. 

13 Q And you were just in the area? 

l4 A Yes, I was driving home. 

l!:> u -ux-ay. -uTu y u u ,; t: t: ""'.r ~ t!.l.Olt: -:rrr ~ 

16 immediate area at that time? 

17 A Yes, sir. 

l8 Q Would you please describe--

l9 How many other people did you see? 

20 A I remember a gentleman that was standing 

'>1 J..oloinrl ~ f-TPP ~nrl +-hen there was another vehicle 

22 traveling east. 

23 Q Okay. Let's talk about the gentleman who 

~· 
.. ,_. ~ ... ,., ,,, ' ', '"' _,~~~Q 

~~ ~ ., . 
' 

25 describe that person. 

lVfEKT'L !UH' U !'< LLl' '-' \ I U .4 J _, .;: , - '> rr::J 

f.{<t~ 
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~ 1 ]\ J.lp "'"" n ~h~hlu ~~~"~-" ~· ,_ ~-

:0 ' 
1-'· 
1./l 2 eleven, maybe six 
1-'· 

foot, real stocky build. He had 
10 

2 3 long black hair, but it was really scarly-- scraggly 

0 , , . 
0 .. ~uu~~u,; • n~ UQ~ a "' '"'-dCIJ., cll!U '-'"'clLU. ne was wear1.ng 
w 
-....] 5 a hat and a very dark, large jacket it looked like. 00 
w 

6 Q And did you get a good look at that person? 

7 A Yes. 

8 Q And do you see that person in court today? 

9 A Yes, I do. 

10 Q Would you please indicate where that person 

11 is at and what he is wearing today. 

1 .., " U<>lc ~ ,,_ .1,. ,_ ,,_, ·"' ,_ ·'-
-~ ' 

13 and he's wearing an orange jump suit-- red jump suit. 

14 Q When you saw the two officers talking to 

--r::Y ect<eH u<..ueL "'"'-' yuu ~ ~l ,;, •iuua.L wno is--

16 MR. GAMMICK: May the record reflect 

17 identification of the Defendant Vanisi, Your Honor. 

18 THE COURT: It WJ.ll, 

19 BY MR. GAMMICK: 

20 Q --and you saw Defendant Vanisi there, what 

21 did vou do? 

22 A I honked my horn, because I was saying 

23 good-bye to two officers-- saying good night to them. 

">A "~-" ~c T ,_, •• ... ... 1 ' . L ' J 

'"' 
., 

' "' 

25 the tree looked straight at me, and I looked straight 

1'1"' "- L .L "J5PVK'I'TN\,j \ I U L. I _, L. .> - 'i I .L ::> 

1./f"tJ 
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~ ' ' ' ~' ~ ·~ ~ -' 
:0 ' . 
1-'· 
1./l 2 Q So you didn't stop or hang around in the 
1-'· 
10 

2 3 area? 

0 
0 4 A No, s~r. 
w 
--.1 
00 5 Q You went on home? 
,p 

6 A Yes, sir. 

7 MR. GAMMICK: That is all the questions I have 

8 at this time. Thank you. 

0 'T'Ut> ' 'T' • Z>.ll ~1.-.ht- M~ "'Q" 

10 

11 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

-:r-z- --,-.- -==. --r-=T • 

13 Q Officer Lepera, you saw an individual 

14 standing behind a tree. And this is the intersection 

15 6T 9tn Street ana Center, ~s fnat correct? 

16 A It would be just-- Where the gentleman 

17 behind the tree was would be just west of that 

18 intersection. 

19 Q Okay. West of that intersection. On the 

20 north or south side of 9th Street? 

~· ~ T. ', _, ' ~' -' ._, 

22 Q So the south side of 9th Street next to the 

23 parked cars behind a tree? 

"'" "' .L UUH ~ .L o:tUt:UllJt:.L .L L ~Ht:.L t: Wet» ctHy pc<.L J\.t:U 

25 cars there, but there was a ledge and some trees, and 
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00 

~ 1 +-h<>r<> i"' " hnll<:P he> hi nrl it-
:0 
1-'· 
1./l 2 Q All right. And was it on the sidewalk next 
1-'· 
10 

2 3 to the trees or on the sidewalk? 

0 
0 .. ~ -'-~ WUU-'-~ U<O JUO~ ULL C.Ht SlU - JC -
w 
---.1 5 Q Do you recall previously telling police 00 
Ul 

6 officers that the individual that you saw was a white 

7 male J.n hJ.s mid 30's? 

8 A Yes. 

9 Q And what color pants was this man wearina? 

10 A I believe for some reason--! can't 

11 remember--it was white pants. 

, .., 
"' 7\11 r~~>.t " rl } - '· . -'· ., 

" ' 
13 down parka? 

14 A A large jacket that looked like a ski 

--r:::r jcl<..:KeL. 

16 MR. FEY: All right. No further questions. 

17 MR. GAMMICK: I have no further questions. 

18 THE COURT: Thank you, sergeant. You are 

19 excused. 

20 The sergeant is free to go? 

21 MR. GAMMICK: Yes Your Honor. 

22 MR. FEY: No objection. 

23 THE COURT: All right. Next witness. 

'>A MD r'7\MMTrV; ,...,,, 71 ... r' 

25 THE COURT: Sir, if you will come up to my left, 

.1 "-"'I'UK" """' \I U£.) ~"'f/T5 
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1-'· 
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10 
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w 
-....] 
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00 
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T • 1 1 
~ . 

Please raise your right hand and be sworn. 

(The Court administered the oath 

to tne prospectJ.ve wJ.tness. J 

THE COURT: All right. Please be seated. 

ANDREW G. CIOCCA, 

produced as a witness herein, having 

hAAn fir"!' r'lnlv «wnrn w;o" Px;ominPr'l 
• 

and testified as follows: 

~~·-~~· _ .. ~ .. ~~·· 
BY MR. GAMMICK: 

Q Would you please state your name and spell 

your .Last name, sJ.r. 

A Andrew Guy Ciocca. The Last name is 

spelled C-i-o-c-c-a. 

0 And do YOU have a nickname you qo by? 

A Drew. 

Q And, Mr. Cioccaa, what do you do for a 

1 • ? 
-~ 

A At this point I am a student, sir. 

Q And where? 

~ ~~ ~u~ uu~v~~o~~l', ·-~ .. ~. 
Q I would like to call your attention to the 

MERIT REPORTING t'/02) ::!2::!-4715 
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